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Name of Respondent

This Report [s:
. M
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj @)

An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Repor:
(Mo, Da, Yr}

03/31/2005

YearPenod o° Report
Endof  2004/Q4 !

|

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

i

1. The following instructions generally apply 1o tne annual version cf these pages. Do not repert quanesiy aata in columns (¢}, (e]. (fl. and (g} Unbillea revenues and MWH l

related to unbiiied revenues need not be reportec separately as required in the annual version of these pages

2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, ang manufactured gas revenues in totai

3. Report numper of customers, columns (f} ard {g}. on the basis of meters. in addition to tne numbyer of fiat rate accounts. excep! that where separale meter reaangs are added
for billing purpcses, one customer should be counted for eacn group of meters acded. The -average number of customers means the average of tweive figures at the close of

each month.

4. )f increases or gecreases from previcus pencd (columns [¢}.(e). and (3)}, are not derived from previously reporniec figures, expiain any inconsistencies in a footnote

Operating Revenues Year

Operating Revenues

Line Title of Account
No. to Date Quarteriy/Annual Previous year (no Quarterly}
(aj {b) _ (9)_ i__

1| sales of Electricity STER B o St
2| (440) Residential Sales 139,767,542 141.671,831]
3] (442) Commercial and Incustrial Sales N o e e R e e ot
4| Smali (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 71.624.001 70942275
51 Large (or ind.) (See Instr. 4) 142,118,527 138.823.823
6( (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 3,477,684 3,457 472
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authonties 955.028 991.991
81 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
91| (448) Interdepartmental Sales 130.819 151,285

10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 358,073,601 356.038.677

11[(447) Sales for Resale 22,567,535 22,029,789

12{ TOTAL Sales of Electricity 380,641,136 378,068,466

13] (Less) 1449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds

14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 380,641,136 378,068.466

15| Other Operating Revenues St s RIS S S o R

16| (450) Forfeited Discounts 685,491 651,937

17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 542,414 521,924

18] (453) Sales of Water and Water Power

19] (454) Rent from Electric Property 653,910 731,037

20| (455) Interdepartmental Rents

21| (456) Other Etectric Revenues 96.552.679 93,735,893

22

23

24

25

26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 98.434,494 95,640,791

27{ TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 479,075,630 473,709,257
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Name of Responden: This Reportls: ; Date of Report ' YearPenod of Repcrt '
. ] _ (1) An Qrigina: (Mo, Da, Yr) = s 2004:Q4
Northern Siates Power Company (Wisconsin) 2) EA Resubmission 6313412035 | =nd o |
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 4G9) j
5 Commercial and industniat Sales Account 442, may be classifiec according to the basis cf ciassificat.on (Smali c- Cemimercial, ang Large ¢ ndustnali requiary usea tv the
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of cemand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System cf Accounts. Explan basis of classfcaunon
g’ an::I;:;; 108-109. importan: Changes During Period, for impertant new teritory adced and important rale increase or cecreases.
7. Forlines 24.5.and 6. see Pag_e 3C4 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accourts. x
. & Incluge unmetered saies. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote
MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year 1o Dae Quartery/Annual Amount Previous year (no Quarterly} Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.
(d) (e) U] (9)
Ll I ey ; PR o SRy ST e Y' < . 1
1,844,404 1.884,176| 202113 198,494 2
s el E X > S e 3 - 3
1,093.113 1,086.387 33,165 32677 4
2937744 2,850,597 1675 1.536, 5
24,038 23,960 673 €67 6
13.117 13.723 430 434 7
8
1,935 2413 9 9 9
5,914.351 5.861.256 238.065 233917, 10
562,725 568.589 10 10 11
6,477,076 6.427,845 238,075 233,927, 12
13
6.477,076 6.427.845 238,075 233,927, 14
Line 12, column (b) includes $ 1,495,817 of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, column (d) includes 12.339 MWH relating to unbilled revenues
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 301
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report |
(1) X An Originai (Mo, Da. Yr)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) {2) _ A Resubmission £3:31/2008 2004/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 26 _ Column: b - L

Year Ended December 31, 2004

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES
(Accounts 450-456)

Detail of Other Operating Revenues by Jurisdiction

Total Company Wisconsin Michigan
(450) Forfeited Discounts 685,491 661,523 23,968
(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues
Service Conrections 524,464 512,304 12,160
Returned Check Charges 17,880 17,31C 6§20
Total (451) 542,414 529,614 12,800
(454) Rent From Electric Property
Rental E-Leases 270,624 264,487 6,137
Various Telephone & Cable TV Co. 383,236 351,915 31,371
Total (454) 653,910 616,402 37,508
(456) Other Electric Revenues
Sales and Use Tax Hancling 64,419 62,737 1,682
Michigan Power Supply Recovery {(574,€17) 0 (574,617}
Wisccnsin Power and Light Co. 192,37¢ 188,455 3,924
Resaie Facility Charge 161,557 161,557 0
Full Cost Billing 720 706 14
Interchange Agreemen:-~NSP MN 96,015,569 $3,828,821 2,186,748
EEI Mutual Aid Revernue 692,652 671,435 21,217
Total (456) 96,552,679 94,913,711 1,638,968

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 26 Column:c
Year Ended December 31, 2003

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES
(Accounts 450-456)

Detail of Other Operating Revenues by Jurisdiction

Total Company Wisconsin Michigan
(450) Forfeited Discounts 651,937 630,795 21,142
(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues
Service Conneccions 502,559 491,060 11,499
Returned Check Charges i$,3€5 18,775 590
Total (451) 521,924 509,835 12,089
(454) Rent From Electric Property
Renzal E-Leases 3£9,187 341,233 7,954
Varicus Telephore & Cable TV Co. 2871,85¢C 357,701 24,149
Total (454) 731,037 698,934 32,103

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]




Name of Respondent

Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Repor:
(Mo, Da. Yr)
03/31/2005

Year/Period of Repor: l

2004/Q4

|

FOOTNOTE DATA

-

(456) Other Electric Revenue
Sales ancd Use Tax Handling
Michigan Power Supply Recovery
Michigar Customer Choice Refund
Sch 1-Sch, Sys Ccnt & LCis Serv
Sch 2-Reactive Supp & Volt Cont
Sch 3-kReg 7 Freguency Reszconse
Sch 5-Crerating Reserve-Spinning
Sch 6-Operating Reserve Surp.y
Wisconsin Pcwer and Zight Co.
Other Interconnections
kesale Facility Charge
Full Cost Billing
Interchange Agreement-NSP MN
Miscellaneous Material Sclcd

Total (456)

62,813,597

93,735,893
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2,580,207
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Name of Respondent _ . H;is Re s Bn ginal Pl\?.ctf Bfa lf{sgon Iear:‘Penoa cé (f)?oi:)gr;
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) [1AResubmission 03/31/2005 snaof 7
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report beiow for each rate schedule in effect dunng the year the MV/H of electnicity sold, revenue, average number of customer. average Kwh per
customer. and average revenue per Kwh. excluding date for Sales for Resale wh'ch 1s reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescrined operatng revenue account in the seguence foliowed in "Electric Operating Revenues.” Page
306-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are ciassified in more than one revenue account, List the rate scheduie and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
2. Wnere the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account c:assification (such as a general residentia:
schedule and an off peak water neating schedule), the entries in column (d} for the speciaf scnedule should denote the duplication in numboer of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing penods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthiy).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a foomnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
5. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of vear for each applicable revenue account subheading.
ine| Number and Trle of Rale scnedule “MWHh Sold ™ Revenue A\é?réggtm;nrger T fé\é\rmc %rs ?oar£1e¢esr ’ﬁ?\‘ﬁﬁ‘é&oﬁe’
No. (@) (o) (©) (d) (ej (f
1| Wisconsin Residential W/O Sp Hig
2
3| Water Heating BOO 1.523 105,977 569 2,677 0.0696
4/ Residential BO1 1.337.670 102,892.134 160,530 8.333 0.0769
5| Residential TOD B02 52.675 3,342,541 3.742 14,077 €.0635
6| Residential Managed Serv B03 -7 1
7.Farm Service B04 97,689 7,054,459 4,147 23.557 0.0722
8| Farm Service B08 126 8,386 19 6,316 0.0699
9] Optional Off Peak B11 294 11,015 30, 9.800 0.0375
10j Automatic Protective B30
11| Controlled Water Heating B37 26 1.915 10 2.600 0.0737
12| Unbilled 4,309 473,676 0.1099
13| Total Wi Res. W/O Space Heating 1,494,306 113,890.096 169,048 8.840 0.0762
14
15{ Wisconsin Residential With Sp Hig
16 ====
17| Residential Service B01 214 451 16,330.226 21,455 9,995 : 0.0761"
18| Resicential TOD B02 76,295 4,705,219 4.363 17.487 0.0617|
19| Resideniial Managed Serv B03
20 Farm Service B04 266 19,507 15 17.733 0.0733
21]Optional Off Peak B11 112 3.942 12 9.333, 0.0352
22| Automatic Protect Ltg. 830 3,508 389.181 5,476 641 0.1109
23| Unbilled 1,069 163,749 0.1532
24] Total Wi Res. With Space Heating 295,701 21.611.824 31.322 9.441 0.0731
25
26| Michigan Residential W/O Sp Htg
27| =============x=c==a=z=s=a=x ==
28| Water Heating C03
28| Residential C01 52.543 4.131.074 7.741 6,788 0.0786
30{ Residential TOD C02 1,590 101,138 118 13.475 0.0636
31] Automatic Outdoor C04 140 18,739 224 625 0.1339
32| Unbifted 124 14.671 0.1183
33{ Total Mi Res. W/O Space Heating 54397 4,265,622 8.083 6.730 0.0784
34
35| Wisconsin Small Comm. and Indust.
36| =======z=c===x =
37| Small General TOD B0S 4,070 254,552 181 22.486 0.0625
: 38| Small General Service B06 334,333 25,684,521 24 879 13,438 0.0768
[ 39{ Small General Service B07 129 9.200 20 6,450 0.0713
{ 40{Small General Service B09 8.717 739,677 1.474 5.914 0.0849
[ !
{43 TOTAL Billec 5.902.013 356,605.852 248,432 23,757 0.0604
[ 42| Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 12,338 1,467,749 a a 0.1180)
| 431 TOTAL 5.914,351 358.073.601 248,432 23,807 0.0605

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Repor: i Yea:/Period o° Repon
Wi . (1} An Ongina! (Mo, Da. Yr) £nd of 2004:Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) | A Resubmission 03/31/2005 2o al

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for eazh rate schedule in effect duning the year the MWH of electricity solc, revenue, average number of custcmer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provice a subheading and total for each prescnbed operating revenue account in the seguence followed in "Electnc Operating Revenues.” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data unaer each:
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general resicentia!
schedute and an off peak water heating scnedule), the entnes in coiumn (d) for tne special schedu:e should denote the duplication in number of reported

custormners.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered dunng the year divided by the number of billing penods dunng the vear (12

if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

2.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line] Numberand Tille of Rate scheduie MWR Sold Revenue A\c/)?rég:tcl)\lr?‘;nrger é\é\ih %;tsc)ar:fesr }ﬂs\\ﬁgtéeoréer
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) el 4]
1| General Service B10 637.782 38.468.892 5,245 121,598 0.0603
2| Optional Off Service B11 3.236 122.042 114 28,386 0.0377
3[Peak Controlted Genera!l B12 11,726 560,084 35 335.029 0.0478
4lLarge TOD B13 54,135 2,731,231 106 510,717 0.0505
5| Autornatic Protective 830 4.924 432.824 3.752 1.312 0.0879
6| Controlied Water Heating B37
7{Uncerground Area Lighting B38 101 27,565 35 2,886 0.2730
8| Unbilled 3.769 382.635 €¢.1015
9| Total Wi Small Comm & Industrial 1,062,923 69,413,227 35,841 29,657, 0.0653
10
11| Michigan Small Comm & industrial
12|=
13| Controlied Water Heating C03
14| Small Commercial Unmtrd C09 338 29,976 58 5.828 0.0887
15{ Small Commercial C10 13.156 1.063.245 1.033] 12,736 0.0808
16| Time of Day C11 €6 5.515 2 33.000 0.0836
17| Commercialfindustrial C12 13,657 936,036 110 124,155 0.0685
18| Incdustrial Rate Schedule C13 1.132 68,240 5 226,400 0.0603
19} Peak Controlled TOD C20 1.354 66.141 1 1,354.000 0.0488
20| Peak Controlled General C21 192 10.991 1 192,000 0.0572
21| Automatic Outdoor Lighting C04 209 20,300 139 1,504 0.0971
22|Unbilled 86, 10,330 0.1201
23| Total Mi Small Comm & Industria! 30.190 2.210.774 1.349| 22,380 0.0732
24
25| Wisconsin Large Comm & Industrial
26
27| General Service B10 ! 315873 18.106.589 770 410.225 0.0573
28| Optional Off Peak B11 74 3.981 2 37,000 0.0538
29| Peak Controlied General B12 15,562 812,320 40 389,225 0.0522
30]Large TOD B13 891,465 47.573.999 618 1.442.500 0.0534
31| Peak Controlled Time B14 160,889 7.793.757 102 1.577.343 0.0484
32| Power Supply Req W01
33| Bundled Requirements W16 180.395 6,421,946 : 9 20.043,889 0.0356
34]>1000 TOD B12 804.101 37,134,028 76 10,580,276 0.0462
35]>1000 Peak Contrid TOD B14 517,453 21,224,176 24 21,560,542 0.0410
36| Unbilled 2,948! 416.746| 0.1413
37 Total WI Large Comm & Industriai 2.888.768 139,487 542 1,641 1.760,371 0.0483
| 38
39 Michigan Large Comm & Industrial
40l ========z=========z===========
41 TOTAL Billed 5.902,013 356,605.852 248,432 23,757, 0.0604;
| 42| Toial Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 12,338 1.467,749 a 0 0.1190
; 43| TOTAL 5,914,351 358,073,601 248.43 23.807] 0.060:

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.1
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R dent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Name of Respon _ R (1) mAﬂ Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr) Eng of 2004/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2 D A Resubmission 0373172005 it

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of elecuicity sold. revenue, average number of custorner, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is repcried on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue accoun: in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues.” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account. List the rate schedule and sales daia under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported

customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12

if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedute having a fue!l adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

ne | Number and Titie of Rate schedule “NVWh Sold "~ Revenue A\é?lgggtglr:?ger l}g\é\{hc?fs%%e;r Wﬁ%eo%er
Nc. @) (b} (c) (d) () 4§}
1{ Commercial/industnal C12 4,995 353,118 21 237,857 0.0707/
2| Industrial Rate C13 17,786 1,007.511 11 1,616,909 0.0566
3| Peak Controlled Time C20 25,971 1,251,023 3 8.657.000 0.0482
4] Peak Controlied Gen C21 209 14,329 1 209,000 0.0686
5| Unbilled 15 5.004| 0.3336
6| Total Mi Large Comm & (ndustriai 48.976 2.630,985 36 1.360,444 0.0537
7]
8| Wisconsin Public Street & Hwy Lt
) [ ———, [
10; Company Owned Street Lighting B31 13,489 2,665.053 433 31,152 0.1976
11| Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 66 5,065 3 22.000 0.0767
121 Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 8,059 390.576 108 74,620 0.0485
13} Customer Owned Street Lighting B3 203 27,199 9 22,556 0.1340
14| Underground Area Lighting B35 742 203,653 74 10,027 0.2745
15| Street Lighting Service B36 603 24,209 28 21,536 0.0401
16} Unbilled -2.27
17) Total Wi Pub Street & Hwy Lightn 23,162 3.313,484 655 35,362 0.1431
18
19{ Michigan Public Street & Hwy Ligh
20)===
21| Street Lighting C30 876 164,200 18 48,667 0.1874
22{ Unbitled
23| Total Mi Public Street & Hwy Ligh 876 164,200 18 48,667 0.1874
24
25! Wisconsin Other Sales to Pub. Aut
26 ===
27(Fire Siren Service B20 2,105 84
28| Municipal Water Pumping B22 12,220 887,172 310 39,419 0.0726
29| Unbilled 14 2,871 0.2051
30| Total Wi Other Sales to Pub Auth 12,234 892.148 394 31,051 0.0729
31
32| Michigan Other Sales to Pub. Auth
33|== ===
34 Municipal Pumping Service C32 880 62,542 36 24,444 0.0711
35{Unbilled 3 338 0.1127
36| Total Mi Other Sales to Pub Auth 883 62,880 36 24,528 0.0712
37
38| Interdepartmental - Wisconsin 1,902 127,156 8 237,750 0.0669
39| Interdepartmental - Michigan - 33 3.663 1 33.000 0.1110
40! Total Interdepartmental 1,935 130.819 g 215.000 0.0676
41)  TOTAL Billed 5,902,013 356,605,852 248.432 23,757, 0.0604
42| Totai Unbilied Rev.(See Instr. 6) 12.338 1,467,749 0 0.1190
431 TOTAL 5.914,351 358,073,601 248,43 23,807 0.0605]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.2




2 —

Name of Respondent (T1r;is Reoc/ln Ics) ) liate of Report Year/Penod cf Repon
) ] z'l n QOrigina! (Mo, Da, Yr) : 2004:Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) [:!A Resubmission 03/31/2005 End cf ,

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for eacn rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold. revenue, average number of customer. average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Proviae a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues.” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule anc saies data uncer each
app'icable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same cuslomers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general resigential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the dupiication in number of reported

customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered dunng the year divided by the number of billing penods during the year (12

if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjusimer:t clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each app:icable revenue account subheading.

Line] Number and Titie ot Rate schedule MWh Sold Revenue Average Number KWh ot Sales ﬁswnlée rer
N of Customers Per Customer h Sold
0. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Duplicate Customers in Col (d)
Wisconsin - 10,004
Michigan - 363
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41] TOTAL Billed 5,902,013 356.605.852 248,432 23.757| 0.0604
42| Tota! Unbillec Rev.(See Instr. 6) 12.338 1.467.749 0 q 0.1190y
43| TOTAL 5.914,351 358,073.601 248,432 23,807, 0.060

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.3




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Perioa of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) _ A Resubmission 03/31:2005 | 2004/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 304 _Line No.: 41  Column: ¢ - -

STATE OF MICHIGAN

Rate Code Revenue
Ca1 $ 21.,222
co2 6,391
Co4 562

Total Residential $ 218,175
co9 $ 1,362
C10 52,887
ci1 264
c12 54,901
Cc13 4,551
C20 5,444
cz1 771
Co4 841

Total Small C&I

Ciz2

oh]
~—

ca2c¢
c21 .
Total Large C&I

C30
Total Street Lighting

C32
Total Other Sales

TOTAL MICHIGAN

STATE OF WISCONSIN
Rate Code

BOC

B01

BO2

B0O3

B0O4

B0O8

Bl1l

B37
Total Residential W/O

BO1l
BO2
BO3
BO4
B11
B3C
Total Residential W/

BOS5
BO6
BO7
B0O9

$ 121,020

$ 20,079
71,500
104,405

840

$ 196,824

$ 3,520
$ 3,520
$ 3,538
$ 3,538

$ 543,077

Revenue

$ S04
413,954)
192,063}
0}
32,527)
45)

158}

9)
466,260)

PN e

n
o~

v

P P VA

92,347)
33,169)
0)

839,

82}
1,028;
126,765)

n

1,595)
101,292)
43)
3,018)

n
o~~~

——

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2} _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr)
03/31/2005

Year/Perioc of Report

2004:Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

310 { 178,365)
Bil { 2,001}
R12 { 3,386;
B13 ( 17,106}
330 { 1,541}
B38 ( 31)
Total Small C&I $( 308,378)
320 S 87,711}
Bil { 24
B12 { 4,513}
312 { 239,7903:
B:4 { 43,962)
WOl { 0)
wlé { 44,322}
3232 ( 199,274}
B1< ( 128,731)
Total Large C&I $( 748,259)
331 S( 4£,223;
B32 { 21}
B33 { 2,515;
B34 { 63)
B35 { 231}
B36 ( 205}
Total Street Lighting $( 7,258)
B22 $1 3,652)
Total Other Sales $( 3,652)
TOTAL WISCONSIN $(1,660,572)
TOTAL COMPANY $(1,117,495)

Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 41 Column: d

Duplicate Customers by Rate Schedule

STATE OF MICHIGAN

Rate Code Duplicate Customers
Residerntizl
Cco4 224
Smail C&I
C04 129
TOTAL MICHIGAN 363

STATE OF WISCONSIN

Rate Code Duplicate Customers
Residential W/O
BGC 565
BO8 i9
Bl 30
B37 1¢C
Residential W/
B11 12
B3C 5,476
Small C&I
BQO7 2C

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.2




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) __ A Resubmission 03/31/2005 2004/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

B1i 1ig
B30 3,752

Large C&Z
B1: 2

TOTAL WISCONSIN 10,004
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Date of Repon
{Mo. Da, Y1)

03/31/2008

YeariPenod of Report

End of 2004/Q4

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) D A Resubmission
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( 1.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity. etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statis!i_cal FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Cégﬁ-z[r?_ Tsacﬁrf]fer?)ldlr%gér g::)?r% (mg); Mont@vﬁg eDemanc Montrﬁ;’%la’ggemand
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (N
1 jVillage of Bangor, Wi RQ 93 6 7
2 | City of Barron, WI RQ 71 13 15
3 {City of Bloomer, Wi RQ 91
4 | Village of Cadott, W RQ 81
5| City of Comeli, WI RQ 59
6 | City of Medford, Wi RQ 74 23 25
7 | City of Rice Lake, Wi RQ 92 28 32
8 | City of Spooner, Wi RQ 64 5
9 | Village of Trempealeau, Wi RQ 94 2
10 | City of Wakefield, Ml RQ 75 2
11 {Unbilled RQ
12
13
14
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) [X]An Original

2) i'—|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr)

03/31/20C5

|

Year:/Perioc of Repor:
End cf 2004/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories. such as ali
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales. enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average

monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.

Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i}, and the total of any other types of charges. including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on

the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtota! - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401.iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total ($) Line
Sold Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges (h+i+)) No.
($) (8) %)
)] (n) ) 6)] (k)
34,522 525.613 825,076 78,773 1.429,462 1
83,085 1,123.268 1,957,316 -78.624 3,001,960 2
48.904 673.848 1,129,969 107.983 1,911,800 3
14.235 201.065 328,801 32.293 562.159 4
13.362 180.023 310,774 31.211 522,008 5
141.156 1,997,592 3,475,569 320,895 5,794,056 6
165.987 2,450,730 4,099,374 377,963 6,928.067 7
33.029 456,790 779,083 75,570 1,311,443 8
13.648 204 474 319312 33.394 557,180, 9
13.796 176.753 313,462 31.117 521332 10
1 28,068 28,068 11
i 12
13
14
552,725 7.990,156 13.566.804 1,010,575 22,567,535
[ 0 0 0 0 0
L 562,725 7,990,156 13,566,804 1,010,575 22,567,535
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311




N f Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Penoa of Repon
ame of Respon o (1) [X]An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) Ergor 2004/
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) DA Resubmission 03/31/2005 Rk

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures. explain in footnote.

|
]

e Accoun SRSk PVl Vo
No. (a) (b} (c)

1]1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES EET ﬁmwﬁ 5’!’3-:-- S T

2 [A. Steam Power Generation 5" 248 *"m"‘ LS ey

3 | Operation s eSS A ST S e A

4 [(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 216,853 215.503

5](501) Fuel 8.326.521 6.361.926

6 {{502) Steam Expenses 1.193.607 795,764

7 | (503) Steam from Other Sources

8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9 | {505) Electric Expenses 615,605 389.667
10 | {506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 1.006.590 1.451.715
111(507) Rents 629
12 | (509) Allowances
13| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 11,359,177 9,215, 204
14 [ Maintenance SRSl sty i T e N SN SRS
15 [ (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 72.222 168 638
16 {(511) Maintenance of Structures 377.288 77.562
17 | (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 2,195,299 1,704,724
18 [ (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 137.310 693.925
19 | (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 729.419 652,589
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 3,611,538 3,297 438
21| TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 14,870.715 12.512.642
22 | B. Nuclear Power Generation o e : .
23 | Operation
24 |(517) Operation Supervnsuon and Engineering
25((518) Fuel
26 {{519) Coolants and Water
27 |(520) Steam Expenses
28 1(521) Steam from Other Sources
29 |(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 | (523) Electric Expenses

31|(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

32 )(525) Rents

33 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)

34 | Maintenance Y : -3 : Haid 3 o
35 | (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36 {(529) Maintenance of Structures

37 {{530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38 | (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

39 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

40 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

41| TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

42 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation s - =

43 |Operation e . - 3 _ T QLK
44 | (535) Operaticn Supervision and Engineering 597.090 370,348
45 1(536) Water for Power 684,879 841,323
46 | (537) Hydraulic Expenses 108.031 66,768
47 {{538) Electric Expenses 1,554,031 1.659,764
48 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 1.856.385 1,551.074
49 ](540) Rents -4,832 58,561
50 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) 4.795 594 4,547,838
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perioc 0° Repcr i
) (1) An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) End of 2004/04
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) A Resubmission 03/31/2005
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous vear is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Ling Account gg? ear Pﬁ‘a'\'?l%‘igt{%%r
No. (a) (c)
51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) ST b e
52 | Maintenance - e*;&fw&hm_, e e e
53 | (541) Mainentance Supervision ané Engineering | 130.510| 232.897
54 | (542) Maintenance of Structures 1,025.485 411.759
55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 652.946 1.216.586
56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 1,188.212 968.166
57 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 175.113 174.723
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 3.172.266 2,904,131
59 [ TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58) 7.967.860 7.451.969
50 [D. Other Power Generation AR AR S oy G R e
51 | Operation s L T R S L T o S L S T LU e e |
52 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineenng 84,789 28.656
53 | (547) Fuel 6.833,212 8.220,596
84 | (548) Generation Expenses 320,288 £1.104
65 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 205,453 232142
66 { (550) Rents -156 1.241
57 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 7,443,567 8.6233,779
68 | Maintenance B e P RO T g, Y P s e
59 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 6.002 25.321
70 ] {552) Maintenance of Structures 259,417 135.173
71 |1553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Piant 1,246,209 1,176.470
72 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Piant 328,275 127.443
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 1,839,903 1,464 407
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 9,283,470 10, 098 186
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses L T AN O '
76 | (555) Purchased Power
77 | (556) System Control and Load Dispatching 6,538
78 1(557) Other Expenses 202,496,596 210,788.420
75 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 202,503,134 210,788.420
80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21. 41, 59, 74 & 79) 234,625179 240,851,217
8112. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES : e i
82 | Operation A TR
83 | (560) Operatiornt Supervision and Engineering 1 354 243 510,089
84 |(561) Load Dispatching 877,975 906,919
85 | (562) Station Expenses 154,814 77.202
86 [(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 357.630 386,353
87 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses
88 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others
89 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 17,772,997 17,320.685
90 | (567) Rents 343
91 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90) 20 517 659 19, 201 601
92 | Maintenance '
93 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
94 [(569) Maintenance of Structures
95 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 687,094 818,129
95 | (57 1) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 3.605.711 1,427,152
57 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines
98 | (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 2,320 3.534
99 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) 4,295,125 2,249,249
100 | TOTAL Transmission Exoenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) 24, 812 784 21 450 850
101 | 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES g =55 ' !
102 | Operation TN G Mg;m"w—m
103 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1.090, 435 2.354.742

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondent 7 . z:I,])is Re Arrg 'Cs)r iginal Rﬁg‘e Sfa {?Ye%on \E(e:n'Ff’erioo gg s:%o:
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) DA Resubmission 03/31/2005 nder  4VURASR
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued}

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account dmenrySar Provious Yoar J
No. (2) (b) (@

104 | 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) e A A e e s
105 {(581) Load Dispatching 630.727 483.865
106 | (582) Station Expenses 287.512 185.644
107 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 1,063.284| 399,387
108 | (584) Underground Line Expenses 1,443,308 850.463
109 | {(585) Street Lichting and Signal System Expenses 338.960 257 928
110 | (586) Meter Expenses 1,148,007 859.645
111 ((587) Customer Installations Expenses 1.124,542 240,097
112 [ (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 4.561.520 3.413,500
113 ](589) Rents - 85.150
114 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Tota! of lines 103 thru 113) 11.688.2_95 9,130.421
115 | Maintenance : oAt e d e e el
116 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 201,533 529.672
117 | (591) Maintenance of Structures

118 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equioment 558.105 483,125
119 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 5,484 761 5.387.418
120 {(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 698.640 1.030.288,
121 {(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 312.366 5,249
122 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 68.500 159,602
123 |(597) Maintenance of Meters 51,141 139,345
124 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 5.330 1.977
125 | TOTAL Maintenance {(Enter Totat of lines 116 thru 124) 7.380.376 7,736.676
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 19,068,671 16.867.097
127 j4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 2

128 | Operation

129 [(901) Supervision 16,034 13,633
130 {(902) Meter Reading Expenses 2.573.744 2.267.531
131 )(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 5,309.238 6,304,468
132 1(204) Uncollectible Accounts 1,630.021 1.736,602
133 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 484,796 17,268
134 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133) 10,013,833 10,339.502
135]5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 5
136 | Operation

137 |(207) Supervision

138 |(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 7.312,798 6.860,085
139 {(909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 214,360 248.459
140 | (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 122,421 734,523
141 | TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140) 7.649,579 7,843,067
142 [6. SALES EXPENSES

143 { Operation .

144 ]1(911) Supervision

145 1(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 271,350 287,936
146 | (913) Advertising Expenses

147 [(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) 271.350 287.936
149 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES o

150 | Operation ]
151 | (920) Administrative and General Salanes 6,763.199 8.753.954
152 {{921) Office Supplies and Expenses 7,670,862 4,721,215
153 j(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 1.617.777 1,880.953

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repon : YeariPenod of Report |
Wi ) o) An Originai (Mo, Da. Yr) ! Erd of 2004/Q4 ;
Northen States Power Company (Wisconsin} 2) ELA Resubmission 033172005 ' d o}

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued;

If the amount for previous vear is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account C1>~moun for Amount for
urrent Year Previous Year

No. (@) (b) (cl

154 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) R R R R

155 |(923) Outsige Services Employed 2.132,395 2.431.645
156 | (924) Property Insurance 933,863 1.255,202
157 1(925) Injuries and Damages 2,035,264 1.878.672i
158 {(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 2.652.833: 1,228.720
159 {(927) Franchise Requirements

180 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 598.216 565,684
181 | (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 321,206

152 |(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 649,190 609,217
163 }(930.2) Miscellaneous Genera! Expenses 1,388,510 816,043
184 | (S31) Rents 2,096,396 2.510.603
165 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 24,981,745 22.888.002
166 | Maintenance S e T L T S R s S
167 |(935) Maintenance of General Plant 13.7071 87.666
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thru 167) 24,995,452 22,975.668
169 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100. 126, 134, 141. 148. 168) 321.436.848 320.615,337
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Penod of Repon
~ ) (1) @An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/04
Northern States Power Comparny (Wisconsin) (2) [JA Resubmission 03/31/2005

PURCHASED POWER {Account 555}
({Including power exchanges}

£

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of

debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for impalanced exchanges.
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use

acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Reguirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the avaitability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Pubiic Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No (Footnote Affiliations) Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Average Average
- cation Tariff Number Demand (MW}  |Monthly NCP Demanj Monthly CP Demand

(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) )]
Northern States Power Company - MN **
Northern States Power Company - MN ™ AD

** All transactions involving

Purchased Power and Sales to Other

are included in and shared through the

Interchange Agreement with utility
affiliate (NSP-MN).

|| N DO B]|WN] -

10

Total
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Year/Pernod of Repct
Enc of 2304/Q4

Tnis Report Is:
) ) (1t [X1An Originai (Mo, Da. Y1)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) A Resubmission: 03/31/2005

PURCHASED POWER(Account 533} ?Contmued)
(Inclucding power excnanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

Name of Respondent Date of Report

4. In column (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For ali other types of service, enter NA in columns (d). (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (l). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (f)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in cofumn (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 1C. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

Megawatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWa?t Hours MegaV\(att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No.
Received Delivered (S) ($) (S) of Settlement (§)
(9) (n) (i) [0)] (k) (1) (m)
5.951,788 156,978,262 156.978,262 1
-9,703,457 -9,703,457 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
5.951.786 147,274 805 147,274,805
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327




Name of Respondent

Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin}

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
{2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
03/31/2005

Year/Period of Report

2004/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: b

adjustments relate to true-up oZ estimated December 2003 energy requirements to actual
eneray requirements and true-up of estimated 2003 Interchange Agreement Fixed Charges to
actual 2003 Interchange Agreement Fixed Charges.
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1 An Original _ S
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) m 9 £n2a of 200=2:Q4

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report : YeariPenod of Repor:
{Mo. Da, Yr)
(2) [ ]AResubmission 0331/2005

1 RANSMISSTON Or ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 455)
(Including transactions referred to as ‘wheeling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives. other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Expiain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a}, (b} or (¢}

4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Ciassification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service. OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes. ’

Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
{Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Authority) Classifi-
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation
(@) ()] {c) (d)

Line
No.

Wisconsin Power & Light Company os

O ~N{O|O|A|WIN] =

-
o

-
=

—_
N

-
w

Y
p-Y

-
(&)

—
(o]

i
-1

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Repon
(Mo. Da. Yr}

03/31/2005

Year/Perioc of Repon
Eng of 2304:Q4

TRANSMISSIO

N OFELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456){Continuec)

{Including transactions refiered to as ‘wheeling’)

contract.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contrac:
designations under which sarvice, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In cotumn
{g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specifiec in the

7. Reportin column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Reportin column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate
Schedule of
Tariff Number
(e)

Point of Receipt
(Subsatation or Other
Designation)

(fy

Point of Delivery
(Substation or Other

Designation)
(9)

Billing
Demand
(MW)
(h)

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

"MegaWatt Hours
Rec(e)ived
I

MegaWVatt Hours
Deli{]{}ered

Line
No.

NSPW 473

DNl a]lw|N|

©o

-
o

—_
-

N
N

—
w

—
F-Y

e
3]

N
o)}

-
~
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
&) An Original

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo. Da, Yr)

03/31/2008

Year/Penod of Repor:
End of 2004/Q4

TRANSMISSION OF ELeCTRICITY FOR OTHERS (A

(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’)

ccount 456) (Continued)

8. in column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (I), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, inciuding
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settiement was made. enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service

rendered.

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges
(s
(k)

Energy Charges
)]
0]

(Other Charges)
($)
(m)

Total Revenues (8) Line
(k+i+m)
(n)

pd
]

192,379

192,379

i ~NjO|ln] &l W]l -

-
Q

—
-

-
N

ey
(]

-
P-N

-
(34

-
(=4

iy
-~

192,379

192,379
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Name of Respondent

Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
{2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. De, Yr)
03/31/2005

Year/Perioc of Report

2C04/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1

Column: d

Line charge for Rocky Run - Arpirn 345 kV line

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wiscensin)

This
M

ortls:
An Original

2) :] A Resubmission

Date of Repart
(Mo, Da. Yr)

€3/31/2005

Year/Period of Report

Znd of

2004/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line

Z
&)

Description
@

Amount

(b)

Inaustry Association Dues

263,512

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Secunties

173.598

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Directors Fees and Expenses

111.460

Portfolio Strategy and Business Development

315,163

O N|OjbA]|lW|N] ~

Business Planning and Process Expenses

152.074

Executive Management Expense

w

359,377

Other

-
o

13.326

—_
—_

-
N

—_
w

—_
f

-
w

-
[+)]

-
~

—_
(04

-
[(s]

N
o

N
-

N
N

N
w

N
n

N
[&,]

N
[+)]

N
~

N
[+2]

N
[(s]

w
o

w
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w
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w
w

w
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w
[5,]

w
[o)]

w
~

w
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w
[To]

F-y
o

f-y
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1S
N

f-Y
w

&

P
[3.]

46 | TOTAL

1,388,510
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Repont Year/RPeriod of Report
) (1) An Ornginai {Mo, Da. Yr) End of 2004:04
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2 1A Resubmission 03/31/2005 c ;
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION O= ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Piant (Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to '
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. ldentify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c). (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant monrtality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g). if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
compasite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made dunng the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line _ - Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Term | Amortization of
N Functional Classification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total
0- : {Account 403) (Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Acc 405)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) )
1|Intangible Plant 206,545 206.545
2{Steam Production Plant 2.195,172 2,195,172
3{Nuclear Proauction Plant
4!Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 5.131,777 84,442 5,216,219
5{Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6]Other Production Plant 731,133 731,133
7| Transmission Plant 9.508,304 9,508,304
8 Distribution Plant 17.502,328 98,578 17.600,906
9|General Plant 1,179,873 4,359 1.184,232
10{Common Plant-Electric 2.451,769 1.826.238 11,225 4,289,232
11|TOTAL 38.700.356 2,117,225 114,162 40,931,743

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Account 404
Column (d) Franchises for Hydraulic Production Plant - Conventional is amortized over the license life of the plant and
Intangible Plant and Common Plant - Electric (Software) is amortized over its expected useful life of 3. 5, or 7 years.

Account 405
Column (e) Excess AFUDC is amortized over the average life of the property.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 336




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report l YearPenoa of Report |
) . 1) An Ongina! (Mo, Da. Y1) End of 2004:Q4 '
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) ELA Resubmission 03731/2005 L n _ <buases
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line Depreciable Estimatec Net ~Applied ~ Mortalty ‘Averaje
No. Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
(In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Tyne Life
(a) (b) {c (0) (e) (f\. ()
121311 13.211 18.70
131312 65,077 19.00
14|314 7.775 18.00
151315 5,419 18.10
16(316 2,062 18.40
17|SUBTOTAL STEAM 93.544
18
191331 16,464 27.90
20/332 124,396 28.20
214333 35,827 28.90
22|334 23,752, 28.50
23|335 4,847 28.00
24|SUBTOTAL HYDRO 205,286
25
26341 2,328 11.80
27(342 2,661 9.00
281343 31.980 13.60
29|344 18,532 12.00
30)345 5,979 10.10
31(346 1.023 8.70
32{SUBTOTAL PEAKING 62,503
33
341352 6.816
35|353 123,090
36354 2.532
37355 87.477
38(356 97,280
39|357 70
401358 219
41/359 104
42|SUBTOTAL TRANS 317.588
43
44361 6.703
45362 77.846
461364 71,532
471365 84.427,
48|366 11,073
49367 61.464
50{368 74,937

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Respondent
Nortnemn States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
1 An Origina:

(2) []A Resubmission

Date cf Repor:
(Mo. Da. Vr)

03/31/20C%

Year/Perioc 0of Repor

Enc of 2504:Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciauon Charges

Line
No.

Account Nc.

(@

Depreciable Estimated Nef
Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage
(In Thousands} Life {Percent)
[(2)] (c) {d)

Arpiied
Depr. rates
(Percent)

_(e)

Viortality

Curve

e

Average
Remaining
Life
[{e}]

121369

63,779

13370

19,115

14|371

6,758

15|373

5914

16)SUBTOTAL DIST

483.548

17

181330

6,782

19/391

1.014

20!391

263

211322

107,

22|392

2,722

23(393

137|

24(394

5,105

251395

2,849

26398

1,893

27{397

5,609

28398

18

29|SUBTOTAL GENERAL

26,499

30

31

32

33

34

35

36|

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

GRAND TOTAL

1,188,968

46|DEPRECIABLE PLANT

47

BASE IN COLUMN (B)

48

IS DETERMINED BY BEG

49

& END OF YEAR AVE

50

BAL.
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Name of Respondent i This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo. Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) _ A Resubmission 03/31/2005 2004/Q4

FOOTNQOTE DATA

‘Schedule Page: 336.1 Line No.: 19 Column: a

Description Section C

Page Line Note
337.1 19 Office Furniture and Egquipment
337.1 20 Information System Computers
337.1 21-22,26 Separate Provision is charged to clearing account
monthly, depreciation expense and depreciable plant balances
are shown below.
Charged Depreciable
to Clearing Plant
Accounts Base
337.1 21-22 General Transportation Eguipment 234,746 2,825,659
337.1 26 Power Operated Equipment 119,017 Z,892,986
Total 353,763 4,722,685
Footnotes: Section C

(1) Column (b} Computation:

Depreciable Plant Balances are an averagde of the
beginning and ending plant balance for the year.

Column (c; through (g):

Subaccounts 311-346: A remaining life technique is applied to each
generating facility. Therefore, column (g) represents dollar weighted
composites at the plant subaccount level and column (c), (e) and (f)

do not apply.

An annual review of remaining lives 29003, Docket #4420-DU-104 was filed with
the PSCW in May, 2003.

Changes requested from the PSCW were effective

January 1, 2004.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 ]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year:Penoc 2f Repor:
N . (1) An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) Enc of 2004:Q4
Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) 7)) A Resubmission 03/31/2005 E—

REGULATORY COMMISSION eXP=NSZS

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous vears. if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and {c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts

deferred in previous years.

Line _ Description o Algsezsusl)gg rr;y Expeor;ses ExpTe%tsacla or inDXI:%rcr)gﬁt
o e e en Sfa ot | Commasen ity Cypenvivear | o te23E
(a} (b) (c) (d) (e)

1|PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WISCONSIN
214220-UR-112 Fuel Reopener 8,462 8.462
3 .
4(4220-UR-113 2004 Retail Rate Case 44.302 44,302
5
6|4220-AU-125 Affiliated Interest with Xcel 1,326 1,326
7
814220-AU-128 Affiliated Interest with Xcel 6,032 6.032
9

10§42220-GF-108 PGA Filings 1.030 1,030

1

12(2003-2004 Stray Voltage Assessment 46.660 46,660

13

14| Remainder Assessment 578.678 578,678

15

16 | Miscellaneous Expenses 6.221 41,261 47,482

17

18 | MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

19| Public Utility Assessment 19.301 19,301

20

21| Miscellaneous Expenses 5631 5631

22

23

24| FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION

25| FERC Assessment 18,726 18.726

i 26

27| Miscellaneous Expenses 321 321

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

&4

45

46| TOTAL 730.738 47.213] 777.951
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Name of Responagent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/PenoZ of Repan
Norinern Siates Power Company (Wisconsin) () An Ongma.l ) (M,O' Da. ¥r) Enz of 2504:Q4
(2) A Resubmission | 03/31/2008 BE—
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortizaticr.
4. Listin column {f). (g), and {h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant. or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
i rreg to Contra Deferrec i
DenanmentCURRENT/l’—VZE%;Q R Amount Agc?)fjntef 82.3 Account Amount Aéﬁgugft Y12§f3 Lr::?
1)) (9) (h) (i) (k) (1)
1
Electrc 928 7.422 2
Gas 928 1.040 3
Electric 928 38.857] 4
Gas 928 5445 5
tlectric 928 1,163 6
Gas 928 163 7
clectric 928 5291 8
Gas | 928 741 9
Gas i 928 1,030 10
11
Electric Q28 46.660 i 12
13
Etectric 928 423,431 14
Gas 028 155.247 15
Electric 028 39.765 16
Gas 928 7.717 17
18
Electric 928 12.179 19
Gas 928 7122 20
Electric G528 4.401 21
Gas 928 1.230 22
23
24
Electric 928 18.728 25
26
Electric 928 321 27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
i 36
37
38
] 39
| 40
' 41
42
_ | 43
i [ [ 44
45
TE= ey ' X - _;— o 777 951 5&\;@11 46
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Name of Respondent
Norinem States Powe- Company (Wiscorsin)

(4)) An On'gjna_l . (Mo, Da. Yr} Znd of 2004/Q4
(2) ] A Resubmission 03/31/2005 —

{Thns Report Is: Date of Regort f YeariPenod cf Report

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT. AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIZS

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged dunng the year for technological research, development. and cemonstration (R.D &
D) oroject initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report aiso support given to others dunng the year for jointly-sponsorec projects.({dentiiy
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others. snow separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargezble 10
others (See definition of researcn, development, and demonstration in Jniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Intemally:
(1) Generation
a. hydroelectnc

i. Recreation fish and wildlife

ii Other hydroelectric
b. Fossil-fuel steam

c.
d.

Internal combustion or gas turbine

Nuclear

e. Unconventional generation
Siting and heat rejection

f.

(3) Transmission
a. Overhead
b. Underground
(4) Distribution
(5) Environment (other than equipment)
(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,00C.)
(7) Total Cost Incurred ’
B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Extemally:
(1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
Power Research Institute

Line
No.

Classification
(@)

Description
(b)

Electric:

B(1)

EPR! Gnd Performance Project CF 007467-203512

3(1)

ERPI Research

B(1)

ZPRI CF Lark-Trip RY2000

B(1)

EPRI CF State Impact Assess Model 2004

DN D[N B[N =

[{e]

—_
o
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iy
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N

-
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Y
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Name of Responaent

Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:

(M
(2)

An Original
A Resupmission

| Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

! 03/31/2005

Year/Penod of Recon
=nd o* 2004:/Q4

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT,. AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued}

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

(5) Total Cost Incurred

(>N

2. Incluce in column (¢} all R. D & D items performed intemally and in column (d) those items performea outside the company costing $5.000 or more.
briefiy describing the specific area of R, O & D (such as safety. corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement. insufaticn. type of apphance. etc ).

Group items under $5,0C0 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Unaer Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type ¢f R, D & D

activity.

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses duning the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized dunng the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e)
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,

Development. and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R. D &D activities or projects. submit estimates for columns (c), (¢}, and (f) with such amounts identified by

"Est”

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Internally
Current Year
(¢}

Costs Incurred Extemally
Current Year
(d)

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR

Account
(e)

Amount
U]

Unamortizec
Accumuiation
(9)

Line
No.

5.375

560

5,375

42.826

930.2

42,826

24

921

24

192

921

192
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Compary (Wisconsin) (2) [T]A Resubmission

This Report Is:
Mm An Origina}

Date of Report Year/Pencd of Repor:

(Mo, Da. Yr) i
f 2004/Q4
03/31/2005 | Endef TR

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts criginally charged to cleanng accounts tc
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts. and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation

giving substantially correct results may be used.

- - : ; Allocation of |
Lr:: Classification D{l)rgtt:}i tlf’uan)ggll Fc,: alz; ?—,':1 %?}tf E%g% r{?sr Total
(@) () 1 (@)

1] Electric s =
2 | Operation : .
3| Production 5,154,576 = -
4 | Transmission 1,666,880
5 | Distribution 7,792,691 /5 e : '
6| Customer Accounts 3,867,958|..
7 | Customer Service and Informationai 1,136,698 : & =
8| Sales 197.531 e
9| Administrative and General 7,108,116 oy

10| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 26,924,450 n

11| Maintenance d

12| Production 3.291.529

13| Transmission 892,543

14| Distribution 2.652,588

15 { Administrative and General

16 | TOTAL Maint. (Total of ines 12 thru 15} 6.836,660

17 | Totat Operation and Maintenance

18 | Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12} 8.446,105

19 | Transmission (Enter Tota! of lines 4 and 13) 2,559,423

20 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 10,445,279

21 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 3.867.958

22 | Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 7) 1.136.698

23| Sales (Transcribe from line 8} 197.531

24 | Administrative and Genera! {Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 7.108,116

25| TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 33,761,110 1,943,908 35,705,018

26 | Gas

27 | Operation

28 | Production-Manufactured Gas

29 | Production-Nat. Gas (including Expl. and Dev.)

30 | Other Gas Supply 104,866

31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 79,333

32 | Transmission

33| Distribution 1,776,550

34 | Customer Accounts 1.329.856

35 | Customer Service and Informational 267.559

36| Sales 4,609

37 | Administrative and General 1.162.794

38| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) 4,725,567

39 | Maintenance

40 | Production-Manufactured Gas

41 | Production-Natural Gas

42 | Other Gas Supply

43 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 44.182

44 | Transmission 367.367

45 | Distribution 642,805

46 | Administrative and Generali

47 | TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46) 1,054.354
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Name of Responcent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Penod of Repor
) ) (1) ] An Original (Mo, Da, YTr) = . 2004:Q4
Nerthern Siates Power Company (Wisconsin) @ DA Resubmission 03/31/2005 Endof _ 2U04/Qs
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued;
: ; ; Allocation of
oS st v | aelode | T
() (b) ) (@
48 | Total Operation and Maintenance R e L LW ]
49 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40) ‘
50 | Proauction-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 26,
51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) 104.866( =
52 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru 123.515(F¢% - e
53| Transmission (Lines 32 and 44) 367.367/ L L
54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) 2,419.355 s
55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34) 1.329,856 |8 s STl
56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35) 267,559 y
57 | Sales {Line 36) 4,609 .
58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46) 1.162,794 Y VR
59 | TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 5,779,921 274,716 6,054 637
69 | Other Utility Departments
61 | Operation and Maintenance
62 | TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) 39,541,031 2,218,624 41,759.655
63 | Utility Plan:
64 | Construction (By Utility Departments) 2 ¥
65 | Electric Plant 8.181,851 388,878 8,570,729
66 | Gas Ptant 1,718,700 81,689 1,800,389
67 | Other (provide details in footnote):
88 | TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) 9,900,551 470,567 10,371,118
69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) i - [ i :
70 | Eleciric Piant 255 494 12.143 267,637
71| Gas Plant 35632 1,694 37,326
72 | Other (provide details in footnote):
73| TOTAL Piant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 291,126 13,837 304,963
74 | Oiher Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):
75 | Non-utility Operations 46,998 2,234 49,232
76 | Miscelianeous Income Deductions 38,352 1,823 40,175
77 | Conservation Programs 999,630 47,512 1.047,142
78 | Accounts Receivable 8,705 414 9,119
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95| TOTAL Other Accounts 1,093.685 51,983 1,145,668
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 50,826,393 2.755.011 53,581.404
L]
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Reoort
(1) X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) -
(2) [ A Resubmission 03/31/2005

End of 2004/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant anc snow the book cost of such plant at end of year ciassified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the aliocation of such plant costs to
the respective depariments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions. and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant 10 which such accumulated provisions relate, inciuding
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for tne year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Unifarm System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classificaton and reference to order of the Commission or other

auchorization.

SEE INSERT PAZES 256.1 AND 356.2 FOR COMMON TTILITY PLANT ANC ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS.

Common Utility Flant classification was included in original cost and reclassification studies filed with

the Federal Power Commission on March 3Q, 294C.
SENERAIL BASIS USED IN ALLOCATING TO TUTILITY DEPARTMENTS, COMMON UTILITY FLANT ANC DEPRECIATION.

COMMON UTILITY PLANT ANT DEPRECIATION

Flant ancé Derreciation provisions are allocated on the basis cf average percentages of utility piant in
service, aross revenue, ané operating expenses {(exclusive of joint utility administrative and general
expenses, Cepreciation and taxes) of each department to the total. (Electric 87.71% and Gas 12.29%)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report , Year/Period of Report |

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) | (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission 03/31/2005 ) End of 2004/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the orcperty carried in the utility's accounts as common utility piant and show tne book cost of such plant at end of vear classified oy
accounts as proviged by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of suct plant costs to
the respective depaniments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used. giving the allocation factors.

2. Fumnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortizaton at end of year, snowing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions. and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate. including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents. depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or otner
authonzation. -

COMMON UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

Allocazed to Utility Departments

Cost at
Account Cec 32, 2CCa Zlectric Gas
laj (b} (ci {d:
30 Crganizat=on
323 Misc. Intangible Plant 25,652,7.¢C 22,499,552 3,152,728
389 Land and lLand Rights 1,856,384 1,663,318 233,066
280 Structures and Improvements 28,966,575 25,406,586 3,555,993
391 Office Furniture & Eguirment 7,538,613 6,6.2,117 $26,496
392 Transportation Eguipment 871,546 764,433 197,213
2981 Stores Eguirment 813,652 713,652 99,998
294 Tools, Shop & Garage Eguipment 2,357,062 2,192,278 16,783
3195 _aboratory Eguipment 21,015 27,207 ’ 3,812
395 Power Operated Ecuirment 255,497 ZZ€,649 31,758
297 Communication Egquipment 20,571,035 1€,9042,855 ., 525,180
395 Miscellanesus Eguipment . 76,569 €5,913 9,656
Tezal 66,035,574 T7,21€,002 2C.819,572
COMMON UTILITY CCNSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS
General Plans 14,655,353 12,852,944 -.801,106
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report l Year/Period of Report
(1) [Xj An Original (Mo. Da. Yr)

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) _
(2) [0 A Resubmission 03/31/2005

End of 2004/Q4

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe tne property carriec in the utility’s accounts as common utility piant and show the book cost of such plant at enc of year classified by
2ccounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used. giving the aflocation factors.

2. Fumish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumufated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility depariments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other

authonzation.

ACCUMULATED PRCVISION FOR DJEPRECIATICN

Commor: Utility

Item Plant in Service
(a} (b)
41,053,366

Balance 3Beginning of Year
Depreciation accruals fcr vear charged tc:

Commen Utility plart expense - General {Acct 4C3! 2,789,222
Common Ttility plant expense - Misc Intangible Plant {(Acc: 404) 2,108,103
Transpcr-aticn expense - clearing 81,810

Tctal Depreciaticn accruals 4,979,125

Xe:t charges for plant retired

Book cost of plant retired {3,843,226)
Cost ¢I Remcva- 27,353
Salvage {crecit! 50, 756
Net charges for plant retired (3,765,117;
Transfers (12,305)
Balance ené ¢Z year . 42,255,079

COMMON UTILITY ACCUMULATED PRCVISION FOR DEPRECIATION
ALLCCATICN TC UTILITY DEZPARTMENTS

Electric Gas Total

General Plant 7,061,930 5,193,149 42,255,079
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

i |
This Report Is: i Date of Report ' Year/Perioc of Report

(1) [Xi An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [] AResubmission 03/31/2005 ‘ Endof 200405

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Descnbe the property carried in the utility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at enc of year classified by
accounts as provided by Piant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant. of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such pian: ccsts to
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Fumish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classificatiors of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, inctuding

explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility piant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other

authorization.

Allccated to Utilizy Depar:tments

Commen Cost at

Aczcount Dec 31, 2004 Elec:tric Gas
2C3 Depreciaticn EZIxpense Z,78%,222 2,452,765 337,453
204 Amcrtizaticn c¢Z Ltd Term =Zlectric Plant 2,1c8,103 1,826,238 282,865
208.2 Taxes cther than Inccme Tax 841,498 714,334 127,154
208.2 Inccme Tax 36,508,638 34,442,346 2,066,352
901 Superwvision 2,553 1€,9034 z,3519
92z Meter Reading Expense 3,458,882 2,873,744 g8c, 118
9032 Customer Records & Collecticrs 7,236,349 5,308, 763 1,827,111
3% Misc. Customer Assistance Expense €51,16¢€ 484,798 166,67C
glg Customer Assistance Expense 1,787,995 1,396,567 392,028
[Eh] Information & Instructional Expense 274,565 224,36C 60,205
21z Cemonstraztion & Selling 115, 24¢€ 82,538 32,888
320 Administrative and General Salaries 5,561,87¢% 4,885,326 672,549
521 Office Suppliies anc Expense £,223,227 7,229,733 995,594
22 Administrative Expernses Transferred -1,844,197 -1,617,82C -22€,377
523 Cutside Services 1,512,895 1,582,357 230,502
s2s Prcpertty Insurance 1.047,154 922,897 126,297
525 Injury and Damages 1,753,662 1,522,379 272,583
226 Emplovee 2Pensicns anc Benefits 1,255,912 1,192,232 194,680
gzg Regulatcry Commissicn 1¢7,7C¢ ' 94,867% 13,029
$30.. General Advert:sing 722,813 635,696 87,117
930.2 Miscellaneous General l,955,282 1,719,539 236,751
932 Rents Z.324,872 2,035,73¢C 285,248
935 Maintenance of General 2lant 80, 42¢ 70,885 9,541
Total 76,875,032 €9,800, 255 9,077,777

Basis ¢f Allocaticns cf Common Utility Expenses

Account 4C€3, 4C4 3 factor {operat:ing revenue, utility plant in service, supervised 0O&M}

Account 4C8.1 3 factor {operating revenue, utility plant in service, supervised O&M), payroll

orcion-lakbor

direct assicned sales

Pre-zax operating income
weichted mecers billed

average CusTomer counts

experises

Cperatinc iator used for 525 & 526

3 Zacter {cperating rewvenue, utilicy plant in service, supervised OxM), all excep: 925-926
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Name of Respondent This Reportis. i  Date of Repor: Year:Penoc of Repon
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (1 [X]}An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) Endoi  2004/Q4
orthern States Power Lompany (Hiscons! (2) [_]A Resubmission 03/31/2005 of 2

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

(1} Report the monthly peak load on the respondent’s transmission system. If the respondent has two or rmore power systems whicn are not physicahy
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.

(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
(3) Report on Columns (¢ ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - systemn peak load reported on Coturmn (b).
(4) Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system’ monthly maximum megawatt load by stalistical classifications. See General Instruction for

the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly Peak | Dayof | Hourof| Firm Network Firm Network Long-Term Firm Other Long- Short-Term Furn: Other
No. Month MW - Total Monthty | Monthly| Service for Seif Service for Point-to-point Term Fimn Point-to-point Service
Peak Peak Others Reservations Service Reservation
(@ (b) ) (@ (e) (] (9) (N (n )
January ‘

February

March

Total for Quarter

May

June

1
2
3
4
5| Apri
6
7
8

Total for Quarter st 4

Gi July

10| August

11| September

12| Total for Quarter

13| October

14| Novemper

15] December

16| Total for Quarter

17| Total for Year to

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400



Name of Respondent

Noerihern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
03/31/2005

Year/Per:od of Report

2004:Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 1

Column: b

Transmissior iine statistics for Northern States Power Company - WI are included as part
of the NSP System, which is filed with the report for Nerthern S:tates Power Company - MN.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Penoda of Report
) (1) An Originai (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2004/Q4
Nerthemn States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) DA Resubmission 03/31/2005 ,
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased. exchangea ano wheeled during the vea:.

Line Item MegaWatt Hours Line ltem | Megawatt Hours
Ne. No.
(a) (a) (b)

1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21{DISPOSITION OF ENERGY S R IR G e
21Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Including 5,914.351
3|Steam Interdepartmental Sales)
4)Nuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See ‘ 562.725
5|Hydro-Conventicnal 766,147 instruction 4, page 311.)
6}Hydro-Pumped Storage 24{Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See
7|Other 58,0321 instruction 4, page 311.)
8{Less Energy for Pumping 25(Energy Fumished Without Charge
9|Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 1.209.590] 26|Energy Used by the Company (Electric 5.967

Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)

through 8)
10]|Purchases 5051,786] 27|Total Energy Losses 678.333
11|Power Exchanges: Y e j__..{-f??_:z’gi 28|TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 7.161.376
12|Received 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13| Delivered

14]Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)

15|Transmission For Other {(Wheeling)

16|Received

17|Delivered

18{Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)

19} Transmission By Others Losses
20(TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 7,161.37§]
and 19)
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Name of Respondent

Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report is:
(1) An Onginat
2) _T__|A Resuomission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/31/20C5

Year:”enoa cf Rezonr

=1d o

20C4:Q4

MONTHLY PEAKS AND QUTPUT

(1) Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondert has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furn:sn tne requirec

information for each non- integrated system.
(2) Report on line 2 by month the system’s output in Megawatt hours for each month.

(3) Repert on line 3 by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with ine sales.
(4) Report on line 4 by month the system's monthiy maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with tne syster:.
(5) Report on tines 5 and 6 the specified information for each monthly peak load reportec on line 4.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin)

oo R

No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()

28| January 656.869 1.100 22 1200
30! February 577.868 1.050 3 1800
31| March 584,384 990 11 200
32| April 526,576 920 13 1100
33| May 550,992 996 20 1200
34{June 584,285 1139 8 1600
35{ July 633,167 1.205 20 1400
36| August 615,247 1.158 2 1700
37| September 606,042 1.188 2 1500
38| October 573,475 929 18 1100
39| November 578,849 1.011 29 1900
40| December 673.622 1,122 14 1800
41 TOTAL 7.161,376

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401b
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Name of Respondent _ ir1h)is Re % Br iginal (Dh%c'e Bfa t:lsgrn)ort Year/Perioa of prort
Northern States Powe~ Company (Wisconsin) @ A Resubmissicn 03/31/2005 End of 2004:Q4
1 STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Report data for piant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report ir:
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate Dy a footnote any piant leased or operatec
as ajoint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying penoc. 5. Ifany employees aitenc
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used anc purchased or: a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel bumed converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel bumed (Line 38) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one
fuel is bumed in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed.
Line Item Plant Plant
No. Name: French Island Name: Wheaton
@) (b) (c)
1 [Kind of Plant (Intemal Comb. Gas Turb, Nuclear Gas Turbine Gas Turbine
2 |Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoar, Boiler. etc) Heated Individually Heated Individually
3 IYear Originally Constructed 1973 1973
4 | Year Last Unit was Installed 1974 1974
5 |Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 175.00 322.00
6 [Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 0 0
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load 0 0
8 INet Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0
9| When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
11 |Average Number of Employees 0 4
12 [Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 4681700 47441840
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 451034 182549
14 | Structures and Improvements 720598 1559214
15 | Equipment Costs 15319004 39526421
16} Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
17| Total Cost 16490636 41268184
18 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 17/5) Including 94.2322 128.1621
19 [Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 1574 73711
20| Fuet 625452 5089714
21| Coolants and Water (Nuclear Piants Only) 0 0
22 | Steam Expenses 0 0
23 | Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 | Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 0
25 | Electric Expenses 41456 223678
26 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 6441 109553
27 | Rents 0 -156
28 | Allowances 0 0
29| Maintenance Supervisicn and Engineenng 344 4896
30 { Maintenance of Structures 27657 215597
31 | Maintenance of Boiler {or reactor) Plant 0 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 147713 1089993
33 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 263 4486
34| Total Production Expenses 850900 6811472
35| Expenses per Net KWh 0.1818 0.1436
36 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) Qil Gas Gil Composite
37 } Unit (Coal-tons/Qil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate) Barrel MCF Barre!
38| Quantity (Units) of Fuel Bumed 0 15246 0 490768 49007 0
39 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumed (btu/indicate if nuclear) 0 140000 0 1002 139818 0
40 | Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 0.000 0.611 0.000 6.095 46.993 0.000
41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0.000 41.024 0.000 6.095 42.822 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million BTU 0.000 6.977 0.000 6.081 7.292 6.528
43 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per KWh Net Gen 0.000 0.134 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.107
44 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 0.000 19151.092 {0.000 0.000 0.000 16434.095
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402



Name of Responaent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
1) mAn Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

03/31/2005

=1d of

Year:Penod ¢f Report
2004/Q=

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Ptants)(Continued)

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Disnatching. and Other Expenses Classified as Other Powe:r Supply Expenses.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Ind:cate plants
designed for peak lozd service. Designate automatically operated plants.
steam. nydro. internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a comained

cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attibuted to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost: and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the

report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses. Account Nos.

12. If a nuclear power generating plan:, briefiv expla.n by

Piant Plant Plant Line
Name: Bay Front Name: Flambeau Station Name: French Isiand No.
(d) (e) (f)

Steam Gas Turbine Steam 1

Conventional Conventional Conventional 2

1917 1969 1940 3

1958 1969 1948 4

72.00 19.30 35.00 5

73 0 0 6

8760 0 o] 7

73 0 17 8

73 0 17 9

68 0 17 10

35 1 29 11

307347430 5908380 78063196 12

67165 9798 6853 13

6618509 395093 6670009 14

41576870 4095631 38313019 15

0 0 0 16

48262544 4500522 44989881 17

670.3131 233.1877 1285.4252 18

30370 9504 186483 19
8731189 1118046 -404668 | 20

0 0 o] 21

870585 0 323022 22

0 0 0| 23

0 0 0| 24

395457 55135 220149 25

632666 89459 3739241 26

-263 0 263 27

0 0 0] 28

72120 762 102 29

235296 16163 141992 30

1039333 0 1155866 31

124738 8503 12572 32

292960 11526 436459 33

12424451 1309098 2446264 34

i 0.0404 0.2216 0.0313| 35
Wood Coal Gas Qil Gas Composite Wood RDF Gas 36
Ton Ton MCF Barrel MCF Ton Ton MCF 37
124614 129686 406241 344 146474 0 63193 55166 2956 38
15638 9654 1005 139004 10C3 0 6368 6046 1004 39
19.672 32.860 6.746 0.000 7.53% 0.000 9.053 -30.035 7.964 40
5.458 32.722 6.746 39.966 7.539 0.000 9.258 -30.032 7.964 41
0.839 1.695 6.714 6.846 7.518 7.509 0.727 -2.484 7.928 42
0.000 0.027 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.189 0.000 -0.013 0.000 43
0.000 14046.762 0.000 0.000 0.000 25197.106 0.000 18893.372 0.000 44
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power

Company (Wisconsin}

This Report Is:
(1)

(2) DA Resubmission

An Original

Date of Repori
(Mo, Da, Y1)

03/31/2005

YeariPeriod of Repor:

Endof  2004:Q¢

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hycro plants of 10.000 Kw or mcre of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate sucn facts in

a footnote. If licensed project, give project number. 7
3. )f net peak gemand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period.
4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each

pltant.
Line item FERC Licensed Project No. 2440 FERC Licensed Project No. 2639
No. Plant Name: Chippewa Falls Plant Name: Comell
(a) (v (c)
1 |Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage) Run-of-River Run-of-River
2 |Plant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor) Conventionai Conventional
3 |Year Onginally Constructed 1928 1976
4 |Year Last Unit was installed 1928 1977
5 |Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW} 24.00 33.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 0 0
7 |Piant Hours Connect to Load 0 0
8 [Net Piant Capability (in megawatts) T e e AT e R - L ey
91 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions 21 30
10| (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 19 30
11 |Average Number of Employees 0 1
12 |Net Generation. Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh
13 {Cost of Plant TR e
14 | Land and Land Rights 112,909 54,115
15| Structures and Improvements 513.954 2,438,365
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 3.174.178 12,823,006
17 | Equipment Costs 9,388.967 4,945 430
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges o] 0
19 | Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
20| TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19) 13,190,008 20,260,916
21| Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 / 5} 549.5837 613.9672
22 |Production Expenses 18
23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering 44,638 54, 214
24 | Water for Power 73,546 93.394
25 | Hydraulic Expenses 2.252 65,515
26 | Electric Expenses 27,216 17,845
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 164.615 169,199
28| Rents -292 -244
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 10,638 12,597
30 | Maintenance of Structures 757 17.603
31 ] Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 162,591 25437
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 12,765 54,386
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 10,793 12,597
34 | Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 509,519 522,643
35} Expenses per net KWh 0.0081 0.0071
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Name of Respondent

Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Onginal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Yr)

03/31/200%

Year/Pernoc of Repor:

Enc of 2004/Q4

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Piants) (Continued)

5. The items under Cost of Piant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Prcduction Expenses
do not include Purcnased Power, Sysiem control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate plani any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro. intemal combustion engine. or gas turnine equipment.

FERC Licensed Project No. 1982 FERC Licensed Project No. 2491 FERC Licensed Project No. 0 Line
Plant Name: Holcombe Plant Name: Jim Falls Plant Name: St. Croix Falls No.
(d) (e) (f)

Run-of-River Run-of-River Run-of-River 1

Conventional Conventional Conventional 2

1950 1923 1907 3

1950 1988 1923 4

33.90 55.50 23.15 5

0 0 0 6

0 7

L2 S H R ) Y AR L e e e 8
35 9

35 10

1 1 51 11

91,705,400 121,548,340 107,176,800 12

s AT .3-1'_-:.;'.: v :ltt:-pl . ol B e 8 13
230.831 851.120 85.185| 14

717.531 9.689.885 637,462 15

7.034,162 69,534,015 1,495610| 16

3.648.544 26.248,141 5017,692f 17

0 0 0] 18

0 0 of 19

11,631,068 106,323.161 7.235949) 20

343.092 1.915.7326 312.5680] 21

Rl Y L v g e g e G _ - 1 i 22
67.298 86.781] 76.844] 23

97.243 125,885 of 24

3.572 5.535 9,690, 25

17.208 58,405 166,172} 26

192.150 268,713 205,886 27

-303 -365 -354| 28

15,604 20.681 18,236 29

1,656 11.738 34936| 30

15,614 4,492 1,570 3

71,120 7.054 344 221 32

16,072 19.042 25657 33

497,234 607,961 882,858 34

0.0054 0.0050 0.0082| 35
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Name of Respondent _ ;r‘lh)is Re %r:‘ 'CS):n'ginal ?l\ig.a Bfafs?)on " YeariPeriod of R?port
Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin) ) DA Resubmission 03/3112005 End of 2004:Q4
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installec capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility. indicate such facts in
a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. If net peax demand for 60 minutes is niot availabie, give that which is available specifying period.
4. if a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each
piant.
Line Item FERC Licensed Project No. 2567 FERC Licensed Project No. 0
No. Plant Name: Wissota Plant Name:
(a) (b) (c)
1 JKind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage) Run-of-River
2 IPlant Construction type (Conventional or Qutdoor) Conventional
3 [ Year Originaily Constructed 1917
4 |Year Last Unit was Instalied 1917
5 | Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 36.00 0.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 0 0
7 {Plant Hours Connect to Load 0
8 |Net Plant Capability (in megawatts) 5 ]
9| (a) Under Mos: Favorable Oper Conditions 0
10| (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 36 v}
11 |Average Number of Employees 7 0
12 {Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 112,371,135 0
13 {Cost of Plant = : . . =t = Mo
14| Land and Land Rights 383,370 0
15 Structures and Improvements 712,608 0
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 14,490,145 0
17 | Equipment Costs 4,670.080 0
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 0
19 | Asset Retirement Costs 0 (4]
20 TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19) 20,256.203
21| Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 / 5) 562.6723 0.0000
22 [Production Expenses g = LIEEhC s - T 7
23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering 98,184 0
24 | Water for Power 133.617 0
25| Hydraulic Expenses ' 4,440 0
26 | Electric Expenses 483.617 0
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 321,798 0
28| Rents 2,207 (¢]
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 19.270 0
30 | Maintenance of Structures 692,404 0
31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 16.022 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 376,625 0
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Piant 50.369 0
34 | Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 2,198,553 0
35| Expenses per net KWh 0.0196 0.0000
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Name of Responaent This ReportIs: Date of Report YeariPenod cf Repor:
. ()] An Original (Mo. Da, YTr)
Nortnem Staies Power Company (Wiscensin) @ [jA Resubmission 03/31/2005 Erd of 2004:Q4
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Productior Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate piant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, intemal combustion engine, or gas turbine eauiomen:.
FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERC Licensed ProjectNo. 0 FERC Licensed Project No. 0 Line
Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name: . No.
(d) (e) 4]
1
2
3
4
0.00 0.00 0.00 5
0 0 0 6
0 0 7
- S ey y L R R T i i i e R o §
0 0 0 9
0 0 o] 10
0 0 ol 111
0 0 o} 12
= "‘_'t.‘ P .-'_.:‘_‘ _;'._;:'.'." “* —:’__‘_’;“.f:_-‘;";'—_"",,f- = '_ = ;?- s = : : S e 3
0 o] o - o] 14
0 0 o] 15
0 0 0| 16
0 0 of 17
0 0 o] 18
0 0 ol 18
0 0 o] 20
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000| 21
ST o ke T Oy e SRR P R S DRIt R = 22
0 0 N o] 23
0 0 0| 24
0 0 o] 25
0 0 0| 26
0 0 0| 27
0 0 o} 28
0 0 ol 29
0 0 o 30
0 0 of 31
0 0 ol 32
0 0 of 33
0 of 34
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000| 35
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’—N?'ne of Responaent | - H af;ls Rg\r:] le):riginaI ?!\gctf Sfa S%‘)OH Iefr.f‘:erxod ;fg Fokfpgarr
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} (ZQA Resuomission 03/31/2005 Encof _ 2J0«Q4
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Piants)
1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25.000 Kw: intemal combustion and gas turbine-plants. conventionat hydro piants and pumped
storage plants of less tnan 10,000 Kw instalied capacity (name plate rating). 2. Designate any plant leased from otners, operated under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility. and give a concise statement of the facls in a footnote. If licensed project.
give project number in footnote.
Line Name of Plant B%agr glg%ﬂl%?a%%zﬂ% RIl)etet:11r:>aer1a<;( Netgfj[,‘g{,?;m Cost of Plant
No. Const. (In MWY) (6&4\/\,’“_) Plant Use
() (b) © d () M
1 {Hydro
2 (Apple River 1901 2.85 3.2 13,104,772 2.530,805
3
4 | Cedar Falis 1810 6.00 7.0 35134774 3.872.555
5
6 | Eau Claire Dells 1907 9.50 8.7 37,785,200 4,025.221
7
8 | Menomonie 1958 5.40 54 24,919,662 4,166,562
9
10 |Riverdale 1905 0.60 0.6 2,906,628 792.846
11
+2|Trego 1926 1.20 1.4 7,838,000 1,142,151
13
14 | Big Falls 1922 7.78 7.1 32.008.998 2.746,718
15
16 |Havward 1910 0.20 0.2 1,119,800 269.075
17
18 | Ladysmith 1941 3.00 3.0 9,778,000 4,999,224
19
20 | Saxon Falls 1912 1.20 1.2 9.822.100 1,329,066
21
22 | Superior Falls 1917 1.32 1.5 10,719,180 1,764,161
23
24 | Thommapple 1927 1.40 1.6 7,633,200 2.284,086
25
26 j White River 1907 1.00 0.6 4,018,200 1.063,261
27 )
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year:Penog cf Repon
Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin) g: QnRggtl::lilssion éh;% 1?;(3(;’” £ng of 2004/Q4
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Smali Piants) (Continuedi
2. List piants appropnately under subheadings for steam. hyaro, nuclear, intemal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear. see instruction 11.
Page 403. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying perioc. 5. If any clantis ecuippec with .
combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine eguipment. report each as a separate plant. However, if tne exnaus: nea: from the gas
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle. or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant.
Piant Cost (incl Asset Operation Production Expenses , Fuel Costs (in cents | ;.
Retire. Costs) Per MW Exc'l. Fuel Toei WMaintenance Kind of Fuel (per Million Btu) "\~
(9) (h) 0] () (k) ! U]
1
888.002 41,658 162,919 2
, 3
645,426 173.558 63,464 4
5
423,707 574,150 83,508 i 6
i 7
771.586 109,215 50,048 8
9
1321 410 8213 41,191 10
11
651,793 73,385 116,932 12
13
353,049 216,593 45,905 14
15
1,345,375 15,046 42,580 16
17
1.666.408 79,780 229,378 18
19
1,107.855 70.972 4,414 20
21
1.336.486 108.405 41,329 22
' 23
1.631,490 69.073 17,239 24
25
1.083,261 106,490 190.814 26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
L 45
L 46
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Name of Respondent i This Reportls: Date of Report YeariPenod ¢f Report ]
) ) ) (1 An Original (Mo. Da. Yn) Erd of 2004:Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) []A Resuomission 03/31/2005 ' EEm—
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines. cost of imes, and expenses for yea:. List each transmission line naving nominal voitage cf 13z

kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group tota:s only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include 2li lines covered by the definiticn of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do no: report

substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for ail voltages if so required by 2 State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which piant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pote wood or stee!; (2) H-frame wood. or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; converseiy. show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures tne cost o* which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy ana state whether expenses with

respect to such structures are inciuded in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGNATION {indicate where | Tyeeoi | ENBRIEIIES T Numoer
No. other than underground lines
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miies}) Of
) ] "On Structure [On Structures | Circuits
From To Operating Designed Structure of Line of Another
@ (b) (©) (@ @ | oo Ty h)
1|ST CROIX RIVER EAU CLAIRE 345.00 K-FRAME 61.06! 1
2 3450 2.82 1
3]EAU CLAIRE STEVENS POINT 345.00 K-FRAME 99.38 1
4 345.00 TOWER 258 1
5|LA CROSSE DPC TIE 161.C0 H-FRAME 4.03 1
6|EAU CLAIRE DPS TIE 151.60 H-FRAME 1.02 1
7|EAU CLAIRE LA CROSSE 161.00 H-FRAME 80.28 1
81 TREMVAL JACKSON COUNTY 161.00 H-FRAME 23.66 1
9|LA CROSSE COULEE 161.00 H-FRAME 8.30 1
10| DPC COULEE 161.00 H-FRAME 0.79 0.97 1
11}LA CROSSE MONROE 161.00 H-FRAME 26.71 1
12|CRYSTAL CAVE APPLE RIVER 161.00 1 POLE WD 38.97 1.04 1
13{EAU CLAIRE ELK MOUND 1510 H-FRAME 8.01 1
14|EAU CLAIRE PRESTO 161.00 1PO_E W 3.28 1
15|EAU CLAIRE CRYSTAL CAVE 151.00 H-FRAME £0.6¢ 1
16|HYDRO LANE LINE 3213 161.0Q 1POLEWD 10.16 1
17|RED CEDAR LINE 3213 151.C0 1POLE V/D 1.52 2
18| STONE LAKE MINONG 161.00 H-FRAME 20.38 1
191 STONE LAKE GINGLES 151.00 1POLE WD 63.31 1
20 115.00 H-FRAME 383.54 1192 1
21 115.00 TOWER 5297 1
22 88.00 H-FRANZ 72.78 1
23 €9.00 WCOD POLE 992.64 13.49 1
24 69.00 TOWER 2750 1.58 1
25 3450 1 POLE WD 353.68 283 1
26 230 1POLE WD 6.84 1
27|LA CROSSE COULEE 69.0 UNDZRGROU 0.34 1
28
29}EXPENSES APPLICABLE TO
30]ALL LINES
31
32
33
34
35
36 . TOTAL 2407.16 31.83 28
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year:Pericd ¢f Report
. ) . (&) mAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) e s 2054:Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) DA Resubmission 03/31/2005 ; =nc o
_ TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) —
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a foctnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higner voitage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of tne same voltage. recort the _
pole miles of tne primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g) |
8. Designate any transmission line or pcriion thereof for which the respondent is not tne sole owner. If such property is leased from anotner company.
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leasec line. or portion therecf, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement expiaining tne
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the fine, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner. o-
other party 1s an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the piant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE (Include in Cowmn () Land. - EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land righ:s, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor
and Material Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
) Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
[0) 0] (x) 0 (m) (n) (0) () No.
755AS 334,092 5,156,614 5.550.705] E
[T9SAS 2
7G5AS8 355,245 5,257,332 6,612,577 3
7G5AS 4
7G5A8 25111 593,402 618,513 5
K77AS 25977 25977 6
U7TAS 420171 2,339,077 2,759,248 7
795AS 158,671 941,056 1,089,727 8
HTTAS 98.279 370,338 456,615 9
B3GAS 82,611 8261 10
TU5AS 174.419 1.305.214, 1479.629 1
54AS 276.20d 3.792,140 4,068.340 12
79548 12527 563.791 576,313 13
Hi0AS 44 364 139,856 184.262 14
[795A8 252278 4,811,036 5,163.331 15
[795AS 105.71§ 1,431,302 1,537.020 16
795AS 35,141 447,294 482.435 17
635AS 30.345 694.262 724 607 18
[795AS 518,517 19,938,337 20,456,854 19
VARIOUS 2312734 41.420,138 43,732,870 20
VARIOUS 255,115 5.087.542 5,342,657 21
Ki0 AS 135,880 2624195 2,759,875 22
MARIOUS 5,330,139 76.619.808 81,949,938 23
IVARIOUS 99 449 1.928.515 2,027,984 24
VARIQUS 802.447 11.858.,689 12,671,118 25
1250AL 7,931 501,349 509,28¢ 26
152,787 517,939 670,728 27
28
20,362.845 3.608.031 23.970,876 29
30
K}
32
3
34
35
12,095,346 185.457,850 201,553.165 20.352.845 3,608,021 23,970,879 36
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Name of Respondent

Nortnem States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Onginal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)

03/31/2005

YeariPenod of Repor:

End of

2004/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DJRING YEAR

minor revisions of lines.

1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the vear. It is not necessary to report

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (I} to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the

Line

LINE DESIGNATION

Lmne

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

I CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURI

T

Length

No. From

(a)

To

(b)

in
Miles
©)

Type
(d)

AVerage
Number per
Miles
(e)

Present

f

Ultimate

{g)

3497 DPC Tap

Somerset Sub

44| TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

(1)
2)

This Report Is:
An Ornginal
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da, Yr)

03/31/2005

Year:Penod cf Report

=nd o?

2034:Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

indicate such other characteristic.

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way. and Roads and

Trails, in column (1) with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).
3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle. 3 phase,

CONDUCTORS

Size

(h)

Specification

(i)

Configuration
and Spacing

@

Voltage
KV
(Operating)
(k)

LINE COST

Land and
Land Rights
0]

Poles. Towers
and Fixtures
(m)

Conductors

and Devices
(n)

Asset

Retire. Costs
(o)

Line

No.

25,553

Wi|~Njo|lo]lba]jwlm]| -

—_
[e)

—_
pury

iy
N

-
(%)

—
o

-
3,

-
;]

-
-~

N
2]

-
0

n
o

N
-

N
N

N
(%]

N
H

N
(53]

N
[o2]

N
~4

N
(o]

N
©

w
o

w
-

w
N

w
W

b

w
(3]

w
[o}]

w
~

[
o]

w
[Te)

H
(=]

F -y
-

F -
[\

Hn
w

25,553

25.553
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Name of Respondent _ _ (T1f;15 R %’; ICS):nginal ?f\%e. Bfassf)m :ej”‘i’emd gqung; |
Nornem States Power Company {Wisconsin) @) [—1 A Resubmission 033172005 Endof _ 20044 ;
SUBSTATIONS '
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale. may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation. designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).
Line ) VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Name and Lecation of Substation Character of Substation - - -
No. Primary Secondary | Tertiary
() {d) (c) (d) {e)
1 |Bay Fron: Transmission A 88.00 34.50
2 [Bay Front Transmission A 88.00 13.80
3 |Bay Front Transmission A 34.50 13.80
4 |Bay Front Transmission A 88.00 13.80
5 |Bay Front Transmission A 88.00 69.00
8 |Bay Front Transmission A 115.00 88.00
7 | Big Falls Transmission A 69.00 2.40
8 | Cedar Falls Transmission A 69.00 2.40
9 | Cedar Falls Transmission A 69.00 23.90
10 | Chippewa Falls Transmission U 69.00 4.00
11 |Comell Hydro Transmission A 115.00 7.20
12| Crystal Cave Transmission U 161.00 115.00 13.80
13 |Eau Ciaire Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.80
14 | Eau Claire Transmission U 345.00 161.00 13.80
15 {Eau Claire Dells Transmission A 69.00 2.40
16 |Farmers Inn Transmission U 69.00 12.50
“7 |Farmers Inn Transmission U 161.00 69.00
18 | Flambeau Transmission U 34.50 13.80
19 | French Island Transmission A 69.00 13.80
20 | Gingles Transmission U 161.00 115.00
21| Gingles Transmission U 115.00 63.00
22 | Gingles Transmission U 115.00 34.50
23 | Holcombe Transmission A 115.00 7.20
24 [Hydro Lane Transmission U 161.00 115.00
25 |Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.00 65.00
26 |Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.00 23.90
27 |Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.00 12.50
28 { Jackson County Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.50
29 |Jim Falis Transmission A 115.00 §9.00
30 | Jim Falls Transmission A 115.00 7.20
31 )Jim Falis Transmission A 69.00 12.50
32 |Jim Falls Transmission A 12.50 7.20
33(La Crosse Transmission U 161.00 65.00 13.80
34 (La Crosse Transmission U 69.00 13.80
35 |Marshiand Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.80
36 | Monroe County Transmission U 161.00 69.00
37 | Osprey Transmission U 69.00 23.90
38 | Osprey Transmission U 115.00 69.00
39 |Park Falls 115KV Transm.ssion U 115.00 34.50
40 | Pine Lake Transmission U 115.00 69.00
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year/Penoc of Repc
) ) , . (1)  [X1An Origina! {Me. Da, Yr) 2504:Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} @ DA Resubmissior 03/31/2005 End of
SUBSTATIONS {Continued;
5. Show in columns (1), (j). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers. etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor. date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation . :ﬁ;nfgs:‘ g:s Nusrr;l:; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT __|Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOt(aILCh,?\F/):;:IW No.
() (@ (h) 0] )] tk)
20 1 1
27 6 1 2
13 2 Capacitor Bank 2 127 3
52 2 4
20 1 5
50 1 Capacitor Bank 1 1 6
10 2 1 7
7 1 8
11 1 9
46 2 10
40 1 11
187 1 12
224 2 Capacitor Bank 4 358| 13
600 2 14
12 3 15
14 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 16
50 1 17
20 1 18
213 3 Capacitor Bank 1 5| 19
187 1 20
42| 1 21
94 2 Capacitor Bank 2 12] 22
38 3 23
187 1 24
42 1 25
47 1 26
28 1 - 27
46 1 28
112 1 29
67 2 30
11 1 31
1 3 32
140; 2 33
93| 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 34
224 2 35
70 1 Capacitor Bank 1 14| 36
11 1 37
25! 1 | 38
56 2 Capacitor Bank| 1 6 39
224 2 40
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of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report YearPenod of Repor: al
Name p ) 1) @An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/Q4
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) 2 D A Resubmission 03/3172005 nd o !
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped accorcing
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. \ndicate in column (b) the furictional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation T Seconaary Tertary
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 {Pine Lake Transmission U 161.00 115.00
2 | Prentice Transmission U 115.00 69.00
3 | Prentice Transmission U 115.00 12.50
4 (Red Cedar Transmission U 161.00 69.00
5 [Red Cedar Transmission U 69.00 12.50
6 | River Falls Transmission U 115.00 638.00
7 | St. Croix Falls Transmission A 69.00 12.50
8 | St. Croix Falls Transmission A 12.50 240
9 | Seven Mile Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.80
10 | Stone Lake Transmission U 161.00 69.00
11 T-Comers Transmission U 115.00 69.00 13.80
12| T-Comers Transmission U 69.00 23.80
13| Trails End Transrission U 69.00, 23.90
14 | Tremval Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.80
15 |Wheaton Transmission A 161.00 13.80
16 | Whitetail Transmission U 69.00 34.50 7.20
17 | Whitetail Transmission U 69.00 13.80
18 | Wissota Transmission A 69.00 13.80
19 | ironwood (Mf) Transmission U 34.50 416
20 |ironwaood (MI) Transmission U 115.00 34.50
21 1ironwood (MI) Transmission U 88.00 34.50
22
23 | Total Transmission Substations 35 6571.50 2592.26 131.10
24 | Above 10 MVA Capacity
25
26 |11 Transmission Substations
27 |Under 10 MVA Capacity
28
29 | Transmission Substation Total 46
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
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Name of Responaent
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(13 [X]An Original
2) DA Resubmission ,

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Yr)

03/31/2005

End of

Year:Perioa of Report
2004/Q4

SUBSTATIONS (Continued:

5. Show in columns (l). (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary conventers, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others. jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease. give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacw of Substation . gggﬁ; g:s Nusrr;)l::;r3 of CONVERS!ON APPARATUS AND SPECIA_L EQUIPMENT __|uine
(n Serche) (In Mva) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOE?L%\F/’;)C'W No.
) () {h) 0] [{)] (k)

112 1 1 1
50 1 2
11 1 Capacitor Bank 1 13 3
70 1 I 4
56 2 ' 5
70 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 6
28 1 7
29 5 1 8

112 1 9
70 1 Capacitor Bank 3 47 10

117 2 Capacitor Bank 140 1
56 2 Capacitor Bank| 1 5 12
1 1 13
70 1 1 14

435 3 15
20 1 1 Capacitor Bankl 1 s5f 16
11 1 17
50 6 1 18

6 4 1 19
100 2 Capacitor Bank 1 11| 20
25 1 21
22
4870 105 27 652 23
4870 105 27 652 24
25
26
55 21 3 Capacitor Banki 1 s 27
28
4925 126 11 28 657 29
30
31
32
33
| 34
35
36
37
| 38
39
40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.1
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t This Reportls™ Date of Repor: Year/Penoc of Repcr

Name of Respanden ) N An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) Eng of 2004/Q4

Nertner States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) [)A Resubmission 03/31/2005 —
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concemning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped accoraing
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page. summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individua! stations in

column (f).

Line , VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
No. - Primary Secondary Tertiary
(@ (b) {c) (d) (e)
1
2
3
4 | Bayfield Distribution U 34.50 12.50
5 |Arkansaw Distribution U 59.00 23.90
6 [Bangor Distribution U 69.00 12.50
7 | Blair Distribution U 69.00 12.50
8 | Bloomer Distribution U 69.00 12.50
9 | Bloomer Distribution U 69.00 4.00
10 | Cameron Distribution U 69.00 12.50
11 |Camp McCoy Distribution U 69.00 6.90
12 |Chippewa Falls Distribution U 69.00 12.50
13 | Comell Distribution U 115.00] 2.40
14 | Cornell Distribution U 2.40 4.16
15 {Coulee Ave Distribution U 69.00 13.80
16 |Coulee Ave Distribution U 161.00 69.00 13.80
17 | Doughty Road Distribution U 69.00, 23.90
18 | Eagle Point Distribution U 115.00 23.90
19 | Ellis Distribution U 69.00 12.50
20 |Elisworth Area Distribution U 69.00 12.50
21 | Galesville Distribution U 69.00 12.50
22 | Grassland Distribution U 69.00 12.50
23 | Griffin Street Distribution U 69.00 12.50
24 | Hallie Distribution U 69.00 12.50
25 |Hay River Distribution U 69.00 23.90
26 |Holmen Area Distribution U 69.00 13.80
27 |Hurley Distribution U 115.00] 12.50
28 | Hurley Distribution U 115.00 13.80
29 { Jeffers Road Distribution U 161.00 23.90
30 [ Lake Camelia : Distribution U 69.00 23.00
31 {London Distribution U 69.00 12.50
32 |Loyal Distribution U 69.00 12.50
33 | Madison Street Distribution U 69.00 12.50
34 | Mayfair Distribution U 161.00 13.80
35 | Menomonie Distribution U 69.00 4.16
36 | Menomonie Distribution U 69.00 12.50
37 |Naples Distribution U 69.00 12.50
38 | Neilisville Distribution U 69.00 4.16
39 [ Neillsville Distribution U 69.00 12.50
[ 40 | New Richmond Distribution U 69.00 12.50 2.40
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Name of Responaent 2'1?1)-5 OAITT] ICS):nginal thlée BfaR$$)on Year:Penod oT;Re'port
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin) @) :]A Resuomission 03;,3"1:,2605 End of 2004:Q4
1 SUBSTATIONS (Continued) i
5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. ana auxiliary eauipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor. date and
period of lease. and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity_ of Substation Tgﬁggs; 2:5 Nusrrg)!;?; of CONVERSI_ON APPARATUS AND SPECIATL EQUIPMENT __|[Line
(in Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tm(?#%?\;/)s)c'ty No.
(U] (@) (h) (i) () (k)
_ 1
2
3
14 1 4
11 1 5
11 1 6
11 1 7
11 1 8
1 9
11 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5/ 10
11 1 1 11
44 2 12
8 1 13
1 1 14
93 2 15
182 2 Capacitor Bank| 1 5| 16
14 1 17
47 1 18
56 2 19
11 1 20
1 1 21
14 1 22
11 1 23
56 2 24
11 1 25
25 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5| 26
7 1 27
37 1 28
| 94 2 29
14 1 30
56 2 31
11 1 32
28 1 33
93 2 34
6 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 35
56 2 . 36
11 1 37
38
25 2 ’ Capacitor Bank 1 39
11 1 Capacitor Bank 1 40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.2
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Powe- Company (Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Orniginal
2) mA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo. Da. Yr)

03/31/200%

Year/Period cf Repont
2004/Q4

Enc of

I

SUBSTAT:ONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the vear.

2. Substations which serve only one industnal or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according

to functiona) character. but the number of sucn substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distnbution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line ) VOLTAGE (In MVa)
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
No. Primary Secondary | Tertary
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e}
1 |North Fork Distribution U 34.50 12.50
2 |Onalaska Distributicn U 69.00 13.80
3 [Osceocla Distribution U 69.00 12.50
4 | Otter Creek Distribution U 69.00 12.50
5 | Phillips Distribution U 115.00 12.50
6 | Pokecama Distribution U 69.00 13.80
7 | Prescott Distribution U 69.00 12.50
8 [Rice Lake Distribution U 69.00 12.50
9 |Rush River Distribution U 69.00 23.00
10 | Rusk Distribution U 69.00 12.50
11 ]Second Street Distribution U 34.50 13.80
12 [ Sheldon Pump Distrnibution U 115.00 4.16
13 | Spana Distribution U 69.00 12.50
14 | Spencer Distribution U 69.00 12.50
15 | Stanley Area Distribution U 69.00 23.90
16 | Strum Distribution U 69.00 12.50
17 | Sumner Distribution U 69.00 23.90
18 | Swift Creek Distribution U 69.00 13.80
19 | Truax Distribution U 69.00 12.50
20 | Turtir Lake Distribution U 69.00 12.50
21 |U.S. Rubber Distribution U 69.00 240
22 |U. S. Rubber Distribution U 69.00 4.16
23 | Viroqua Distribution U 69.00 13.80
24 |Virocua Distribution U 69.00 4.16
25 | Waumandee Distribution U 69.00 23.90
26 [West Salem Distribution U 69.00 23.90
27 | Willow River Distribution U 115.00 23.00
28 | Woodmour Distribution U 69.00 23.00
29 | Total Distribution Substations 56 4912.90 940.96 16.20
30 { Abcve 10 MVA Capacity
31
32 (89 Distribution Substations
33 jUnder 10 MVA Capacity
34
35116 Distributior Serving One
36 |Industrial Customer
37
38
39
40 | Distribution Substation Totals 1562
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Name of Responden: LTS Zf; griginal ?h?ct)e SfaR$E)on zear:‘:’er:oa cf Ref)or_
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2; DA Resubmission J 03;,3‘1’,2605 } Znd of 2004:Q4
SUBSTATIONS (Continuea)
5. Show in columns (1). (j). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters. rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others. jointly owned with others. or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of iease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease. give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacw of Substation Tgﬁg}grer; g:s Nusrr;t;; of CONVERSI_ON APPARATUS AND SPECIA_L EQUIPMENT __|uine
(In Servize) (in MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOt(EIl:”CVIa\F;:)C'W No.
() (g (h) 0] () {x) -
21 2 1
14 1 Capacitor Bank| 1 2
25 2 Capacitor Bank 1 3
56 2 4
25 2 5
7 1 6
11 1 7
56 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 8
30 2 9
1 1 10
14 1 11
14 1 12
56 2 13
25 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 14
14 1 15
11 1 Capacitor Bank| 1 5 16
14 1 17
56 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 18
56 2 i 19
11 1 ; 20
9 3 21
11 4 22
13 1 23
5 1 Capacitor Bank| 1 51 24
11 1 25
56 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5| 26
98 2 27
11 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 28
1859 91 3 15 771 29
1856 91 3 Capacitor Bank 15 77 30
31
32
| 360 135 8 Capacitor Bank 9 47 33
[ 3%
| 35
' 140 24 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5| 36
37
38
39
2356 250 12 25 129| 40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.3
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INDEX (continued)
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
MAJOR AND NONMAIJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES

GENERAL INFORMATION
L Purpose:
Bv authority conferred upon the Michigan Public Service Commission by 1909 PA 106, as amended, being
MCL 460.556 et seq. and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq., this form is a regulatory

support requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operational information from public utilities,
licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission. This report is a

nonconfidential public use form.

II. Who Must Submit:

Each major and nonmajor pubic utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System
of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees must submit this form.

NOTE: Major utilities means utilities that had, in each of the last three consecutive years, sales or
transmission service that exceeded any one or more of the following:

(a) one million megawatt-hours of tota! sales;

(b) 100 megawatt-hours of sales for resale;

(c) 500 megawatt-hours of gross interchange out; or

(d) 500 megawatt-hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

ITI. What and Where to Submit:

(a) Submit an original copy of this form to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

Retain one copy of this report for vour files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, one (1) copy of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security
analyst, or industry association. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA" in column (c) on Page 4, the List of Schedules.) Mail

these reports to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way.

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

©) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report:

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages
with the Commission’s applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes
relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(i) ~ Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public
accountant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority or a state or other political
subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications).

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page i




Schedules Reference Page

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. Use
the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the
letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of.

we have also reviewed schedules of Form P-521 for the year filed with the
Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests
of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

() Federal, state and local governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to
meet their requirements for a charge from:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

V. When to Submit

Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this report.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA). Interpret all accounting
words and phrases in accordance with the USOA. '

1L Enter in whole number (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the
amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for
reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances

N TNy r e s e e




II1.

V.

VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XII.

XIII.

at the end of the current reporting vear, and use for statement of income accounts-the current vear's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annuai report. Enter
the word "NONE" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either

(a) Enter the words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "NOT APPLICABLE" in column (c) on the List of
Schedules, pages 2, 3, 4 and 5.

Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in permanent
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. Additional copies must be clear and readable.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included
in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (See VIII. below). The date of the
resubmission must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the

previous filing.
Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ( ).

When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the
identification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental
statement (8 1/2 x 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate identification
information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented.

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate- explanation given as to why the
different figures were used.

Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 x 11 inch size) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

A copy of the FERC Annual Report Form is acceptable to substitute for the same schedules of this report.

DEFINITIONS

1L

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Michigan Public Service Commission,
or any other Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and give the date of the

authorization.

Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality in
whose behaif the report is made.







MPSC FORM P-521

ANNUAL REPORT OF ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS (Major and Nonmajor)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

02 Year of Report

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec. 31, 2004

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zip)
1414 W. Hamilton Ave., P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008

05 Name of Contact Person
Karen Everson

06 Title of Contact Person
Manager, Regulatory Accounting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St., Zip)
1414 W._ Hamilton Ave., P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area 09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report

Code:
715-839-2417

(Mo, Da, Yr)
(1) [X] An Original 03/31/05
(2) [ ] AResubmission

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the
accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in

respect to each and every matter set forth therein duning the penod from and including January 1 and inciuding

December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name
Teresa S. Madden

02 Title
Vice President and Controller

y

L Y 7 , 04/25/05
YY) _,,.,é_/

03 Signature 04 Date Signed

(Mo, Da, YT)

/2 3/05/

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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7 Name of Respondent I This Report is: 1 Date of Report | Year of Report
Northern States Power (1) X An Original (Mo, Date. Yr)
Company (Wisconsin) | (2) [] A Resubmission 03-31-05 Dec. 31, 2004

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

' 1. Enter in column (c) the terms “none,” “not applicable,”

or “NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts
have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where
the responses are “none,” “not applicable,” or “NA."

2. The "M” prefix below denotes those page where the
information requested by the MPSC differs from that
requested by FERC. Each of these pages also contains the
“M" designation on the page itself.

Reference
Title of Schedule Page No. Remarks
(a) i (b) (c)
GENERAL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
General Information 101 See FERC Form 1, page 101
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102 ** | See FERC Formm 1, page 102
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 See FERC Form 1, page 103
Officers and Employees M 104 {
Directors M 105
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107 ==
| Important Changes During the Year 108-109 See FERC Form 1, Pages 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 110-113
Statement of income for the Year 114-117 See FERC Form 1, Pages 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119 See FERC Form 1, Pages 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 See FERC Form 1, Pages 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 See FERC Form 1, Pages 122-123
BALANCE SHEET REPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Debits)
| Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201 See FERC Form 1, Pages 200-201
Nuclear Fuel Matenals 202-203 None
Electric Plant In Service M 204-211 * | See FERC Form 1, Pages 204-207
Power Plant Leased to Others 213 See FERC Form 1, Page 213
Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 See FERC Form 1, Page 214
Construction Work in Progress — Electric M 216 ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 216
Construction Overheads — Electric 217
i General Description of Construction Overhead
Procedure 218 -
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric
Utility Plant M 219 ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 219
Nonutility Property M 221
| Investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 See FERC Form 1, Pages 224-225
| Materials and Supply 227 | See FERC Form 1, Page 227
Allowances 228-229 None
Extraordinary Property Losses 2308B None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230B None
Other Regulatory Assets M 232 ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits M 233 ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 233
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (Account 190) M 234 A-B  ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 234
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) ;
Capital Stock 250-251 See FERC Form 1, Pages 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
| Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock and L
| Instaliments Received on Capital Stock 252

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
Northern States Power (1) % An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Date. Yr)

Year of Report

Company (Wisconsin) (2) [] A Resubmission 03-31-05 Dec. 31, 2004
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued}
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
, (a) (b) (c)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Other Paid-in Capital 253 See FERC Form 1, Page 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254 None
Capital Stock Expense 254 None
Long-Term Debt 256-257 See FERC Form 1, Pages 256-257
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable .

Income for Federal income Taxes M 261A-B * See FERC Form 1, Page 261
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 261C-D * | See FERC Form 1, Page 261
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year M 262-263 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 262-263
Distribution of Taxes Charged M 262-263 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 262-263
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 See FERC Form 1, Pages 266-267
Other Deferred Credits 269 See FERC Form 1, Page 269
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Accelerated

Amortization Property M 272-273 ™ | See FERC Form 1, Pages 272-273
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Other Property M 274-275 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Other M 276 A-B ¥ See FERC Form 1, Pages 276-277
Other Regulatory Liabilities M 278 ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 278

|
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Operating Revenues M 300-301 ™ | See FERC Form 1, Pages 300-301
| Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304 See FERC Form 1, Page 304
Sales for Resale 310-311 See FERC Form 1. Pages 310-311
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expense 320-323 See FERC Form 1. Pages 320-323
Number of Electric Department Employees 323
Purchased Power 326-327 See FERC Form 1, Pages 326-327
Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 None
Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 None
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Electric M 335 ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 335
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant M 336-337 ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 336-337
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and
Interest Charges Accounts 340
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 See FERC Form 1, Pages 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 See FERC Form 1, Pages 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355 See FERC Form 1, Pages 354-355
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 See FERC Form 1, Page 356
ELECTRICAL PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Electric Energy Account 401 See FERC Form 1, Page 401a
Monthly Peaks and Output 401 See FERC Form 1, Page 401b
Steam-Electric-Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403 See FERC Form 1, Pages 402-403
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 See FERC Form 1, Pages 406-407
Pumped Storage Generating Piant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 None
| Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants} 410-411 See FERC Form 1, Pages 410-411

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power (1) X An Original (Mo, Date, Yr)
Company (Wisconsin) | (2) [0 A Resubmission 03-31-05 Dec. 31. 2004
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
ELECTRICAL PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
(Continued)
Transmission Line Statistics 422-423 See FERC Form 1, Pages 422-423
Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425 See FERC Form 1, Pages 424-425
Substations 426-427 See FERC Form 1, Pages 426-427
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429
Environmental Protecticn Facilities 430 No Longer Required by FERC
Environmental Protection Expenses 431 No Longer Required by FERC
Footnote Data 450 See FERC Form 1, Pages 101-427
Stockholders’ Report
MPSC SCHEDULES
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117 A-B
Operating Loss Carryforward 117 C None
Plant Acquisition Adjustments and Accumulated
Provision for Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustments 215 None
Construction Work in Progress and Completed
Construction Not Classified — Electric 216 See FERC Form 1, Page 216
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation & Amortization
Of Nonutility Property 221
Investments 222-223
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 226 A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts — Credit 226 A
Receivables From Associated Companies 226 B
Production Fuel and Oil Stocks 227 A
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 230 A None
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231
Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant 235 A-B None
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 237
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or
Retired During the Year 255
Notes Payable 260 A None
Payables to Associated Companies 260 A
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 264-265 Pages Eliminated by MPSC
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
Customer Advances for Construction 268
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant 270 A-B None
Accumulated Deterred Income Taxes — Temporary 277 None
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 280 A-B
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 281
Particulars Conceming Certain Other Income Accounts 282
| Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 320N-324N None
Number of Electric Department Employees 324 N None
Sales to Railroads & Railways and Interdepartmental Sales 331 A
Rent from Electric Property & Interdepartmental Rents 331 A
Sales of Water and Water Power 331B None
Miscellaneous Service Revenues and Other Electric
Revenues 331 B
Lease Rentals Charged 333 A-D None - Pages 333 C & D
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities 341
Extraordinary ltems 342 None

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
Northern States Power (1) &4 An Original (Mo, Date, Yr)
| Company (Wisconsin) 2) [J A Resubmission 03-31-05 | Dec. 31. 2004
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference ' Remarks
Page No.
(@) (b) (c)
MPSC SCHEDULES
(Continued)

Charges for Qutside Professional and Other Consultative

Services 357-357B
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-361
Changes Made or Schedules to be Made in Generating Plant

Capabilities 412 None
Steam- Electric Generating Plants 413 A-B
Hydroelectric Generating Plants 414-415
Pumped Storage Generating Plants 416-418 None
Internal Combustion Engine and Gas Turbine Generating |

Plants 420-421

SELECTED SCHEDULES FOR MICHIGAN ONLY (DOES
NOT INCLUDE WISCONSIN OPERATIONS)
MICHIGAN 114-
Statement of Income for the Year 117
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for MICHIGAN 200-
Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion | 201
MICHIGAN 204-
Electric Plant in Service 207
Electric Plant Leased to Others MICHIGAN 213 None
Electric Plant Held for Future Use MICHIGAN 214 None
Construction Work in Progress — Electric MICHIGAN 216
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant | MICHIGAN 219
’ MICHIGAN 300-
Electric Operating Revenues 301
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules MICHIGAN 304
MICHIGAN 310-
Sales for Resale 311
MICHIGAN 320-
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses ] 323

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information wili be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 5




Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Qriginal

Dec. 31, 2C04

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for the five executive ofiicers.
2. Repon in column (b} salaries and wages accrued during the year including deferred compensaticn.

3. In column (c) report any other compensation offered by the Company to the officers and empioyees.

such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights, savings contribution, etc., and explain in a

footnote what the amounts represent.
4. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and totaf remuneration
of the prev.ous incumbent. and date the change in incumbency was made.
7. Upon request, the Company wilt provide the Commission with supplemental information on officers and
other employees salaries.
Other Total
fName and Title Base Wages Compensation Compensation
(a) (b) () (d)
Michael L. Swenson, President and Chief Executive Oificer 180.000 180,000
Wayne H. Brunetti, Chairman (1) (2) 61.332 61,332

Richard C. Kelly. Vice President (2)
Benjamin G. S. Fowke lIl, Vice Presidert and

Chief Financial Officer (3)
Gary R. Johnson, Vice President and General Counsel
George E. Tyson ll, Vice President and Treasurer (3)
Teresa S. Madden, Vice President and Controller (4)
David E. Rioka, Vice President and Controller (4]
Cathy J. Hart, Vice President and Secretary
Paul J. Bonavia, Vice President
Cynthia L. Lesher, Vice President
David M. Wiiks, Vice President
Patricia K. Vincent, Vice President
Raymond E. Gogel, Vice Pres.dent

* Less than £50,000 of base pay allocated to NSP-Wisconsin.
(1) Amount of base pay allocated to NSP-Wisconsin.
(2) Held title of Chairman until March 8. 2005. Richard C. Kelly elected Chairman on March 8. 2005.

(3) Held title of Treasurer until May 20, 2004. George E. Tyson, Il elected Vice President and Treasurer on May 20, 2004.
(4) David E. Ripka retired March 2004. Teresa S. Madden e.ected Vice President and Controller on Jaruary 19. 2004.
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Norinern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

An Original

DIRECTORS

Dec. 31, 2004

1. Report below the informaticn called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at

any time during the year include in column {a}. abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the

respondent.

2. Designate members of the =xecutive Commitiee by an as:erisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee

by a double asterisk.

No. of
Direciors Fees
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings During
Dunng Yr Year
{a) (b) () (d)
Michae! L. Swenson 1414 West Hamilton Ave. 3
President and Chief Executive Officer Eau Claire, WI 54701
Wayne H. Brunetti (1) 800 Nicollet Mall 3
Chairmar: Minneapolis, MN 55402
Richard C. Kelly (2) 800 Nicoliet Mall 3
Vice President Minneapolis, MN 55402
Benjamin G.S. Fowke lil 800 Nicoliet Mall 2
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer Minneapolis, MN 55402
Gary R. Johnson 800 Nicollet Mall 3
Vice President and General Counsel Minneapotis, MN 55402
Patricia K. Vincent (3) 1225 17th Street 3

Vice President

NSP-Wisconsin's Executive Commitiee was rescinded
by Board of Director resolution dated 12/15/2000.

(1) Succeeded by Richard C. Kelly as Chairman on
March 8, 2005.

(2} Elected Cnairman o1 March 8. 2005 succeeding
Wayne H. Brunetti.

{3} Elected Director on June 24, 2004.

Denver, CO 80292
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|This Report Is
{1) [X! AnOriginal
(2] {1 AResubmissicn

Name of Responaent

Narthern States Power Company (Wisconsinj

Da:e of Report "~ TYeac* Aeport
(Mo, Da. Yr)
03/31/2005 Cec. 31.20C4

SECURITY HOLDZRS AND VOT.NG POWERS

1. Give tre names and addresses of the 10 security hoiders of the
respondent who, at the date of the .atest closing of the stock book or
compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the
y=ar had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number
of votes which each would have had the right to cast on that date if a meeting
were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the
known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principal holders of benaficiary interests in the trust If the stock book was not
closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the
and of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a list of stocknoiders,
some other ciass of security nas become vested with voting rights, then show
such 10 security hclders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of
the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the
highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and direclors included in
such list of 10 secunty holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a
footnote statement the circumstances whereby such security became vested
with voting nghts and give other imponant

particular (details) concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether
voting rights are actual or contingent; if contingent. describe the contingency.

3. It any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election
cf directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate action
by any method, explain triefiy in a tootnote.

4. Furnish particuiars {details) concerning any options warrants, or nghts
outstanding at the end of the year athers to purchase securities of the
respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to
exercise of the options, warrants, or right the amount of such securities or |
assets so entitled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company, of)
the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to canvertityle
securities or to any securnties substantially all of which are outstanding in the
hands of the public wirere tne options, warrants, or rights were issued prorata
basis.

1. Give the date cf the latest closing of the stock
book prior to end of year, and staie the purpose

2. Stale the total number of votes cast at the latest
general meeting prior o the end of year for electon of
directors of the respendent ang number of such votes

3. Give the date and place of such meeiing:

cast by nroxy
Total:
By proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES:
Number of Votes as of {datel:
Line Name (Titie) and Adoress ¢* Tota! Commen ] Preferred
No. Security Holder Vees Stock Stock Other
(a) &£ {ct (€} (e
1 TOT A votes of all voling securities
2 TOTAL number of securities
TCTAL votes of securty holders listed
3 below
4
5 Xcel Erergy Inc.
6 {a Minnesocta corporation)
7 BOOC Nicollet Mall 933,000 933,000
8 Minneapolis, MN 55402
9
[y
11
12
13
14
15
1
17
18
19
20
21
2 |
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89; Page 106




Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj

This Repcrt Is:
(1) [X] An Original

{2) [ ] A Resubmission

\Date of Reporn
(Mo, Da, Yr)
03/31/2005

Year of Repon

Dec. 31. 2004

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS iContinued)

Line Name (Title) and Address of
No. Security Holder

ia’

Total Votes

(b)

Common Stock

[c]

Preferred Stock

[d]

Other

See page 106
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Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) An Original

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Dec. 31, 2004

i1. Report on *his page the charges to accounts 410, 411 and 420 reportea in contra accounts
190, 281, 282, 283 and 284.

:2. The charges to the subaccoun:s of 410 and 411 found on pages 114 - 117 should agree with
ithe subaccount totals reported on this page. In the event the deferred income tax expenses
‘reported on pages 114 - 117 do not directly reconcile with the amounts found on this page. then
-provide the additional information requested in instruction #3, on a separate page.

‘3. (a) Provide a detailed reconciliation of the applicab’e deferred income tax expense sub-
iaccount(s) reported on pages 114 - 117 with the amount reported on this page.

(b) Identify all contra accounts {other than accounts 190 anc 281 - 284).

(c) Identify the company's reguiatory authority to utilize a contra accounts other than
.accounts 190 or 281 - 284 for the recording of deferred income tax expense(s).

Electric Gas
Utility Utility
Debits to Account 410 from:
Account 190 6.413286 . 2,330.354
Account 281 _ (61.840): 0
Account 282 5,794,979 : 963,592
Account 283 | 5.413,800 - 1.421,531
Account 284 i
;. Reconciling Adjustments ! :
iTotal Account 410.1 {on pages 114-115 line 17) : 17,560,225 i 4,715,477 :
‘Total Account 410.2 (on page 117 line 55)
Credits to Account 411 from:
Account 190 6.284,881 ; 1,445,192
Account 281 i 0: 0
Account 282 i 0! 0!
Account 283 i 5,055,748 | 1,418,551
Account 284 :
! Reconciling Adjustments i
‘Toal Account 411.1 (on pages 114-115 line 18) 11341629 : 2,863,743
Toial Account 411.2 (01 page 117 line 56) i
‘Net ITC Adjustment
ITC Utilized for the Year DR 0 0
ITC Amortized for the Year CR : 732,854 : 53,928
ITC Adjustments: :
Adjust fast year's estimate
to actual per filed return
Other (specify)
‘Net Reconciing Adjustments Account 411.4* (732.854)5 (53,928)

:Net Reconciiing Adjustments Account 411.5"

:Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 420"

* on pages 114 - 1151iine 19
**on page 117 line 57
*** on page 117 line 58

Page 117A
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Narihern Siates Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec. 3°. 2004

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

1. Repori on this page the crarges io accoJdnts 410, 411 and 420 repor-ed in contra accounts
1180, 281, 282, 283 and 284.

:2. Tne charges to the subaccounts of 410 and 411 found on pages 14 - 1°7 snouia agree with
‘the subaccount tolais reported on this page. In the event the gelerrec income ax exoenses
ireported on pages 114 - 117 do not directly reconcile with the amounts founa on th’s page, tnen
fnfovide the additiona! information requested in instruction #3, on a separa'e page.

3 (a) Provide a detailed reconciliation of ine appl:cable deferred income tax expense sud-
iaccount(s) reported on pages * 14 - 117 with :ne amount reported on this page.

(b} Identify all conzra accounts (other than accounts 180 and 281 - 284).

{c) Identify the company's reguiatory autnority to uiilize a contra accourts other than
‘accounts 190 or 281 - 284 for the record ng of deferred income tax expense(s).

Other Total Other Total
Utility Utility Income Comboany
0 8,743,640 ; 117,574 8.867.214 .
0: (61,840): 0: (51,840):
{7.730): 6,750,841 : (24.098) 6.726.743 |
0 6,835,331 {8.867): 6.826.464 |
{7.730): 22.267,972 22,257,972
8,609 84,609
0 7.730.073 465,078 8.195,551
0 0 0 i
0! 0. 0
0! 6.475.299 3.962
0 14.205.372
469,040 :
0 0 0 0
2,577 789,339 | 0 789.359 |
{2,577 {789.359) 0 (789.359)
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Name of Resoonden: This Repcr: Is: Date of Repont Year of Repon
{1y [X] An Original (Mo. Da, vri
Northern States Power Comoa~y I2) 1] A Besubmission 03/31/2305 Cec. 31, 2004
CONSTRUCTION QVERHEADS - ELECTRIC
1. Llstin column (@) the kinds of overheacs according to the tit-es on page 218 the acccunting procedures employed and the
used py the respondent. Charges for outside professional services amcunts of engineering, supervis on and administrative ccsts, ete.,
for engineering fees and management or supervision fees which are directly charged 1o construction.
capitaiizeg should be shown as sedarate items. 4. Enter cn this page engineering, supervision. administrative,
2 On page 218 furnish information concermning construction ana allowance for funds used during construction, elc., which are
cverheads. first assigned to a blarket work order and then prorated tc
3. A respondent should nct repor: 'none” to this page if nc constiuction jobs
cverhead apportionments are made. bu: rather should explain
Total Amount Chargec
Line Description ci gveread ] Fer the Year
Na. iai (b}
1 ?CONSTRUCTlON ENGINEZRING ‘SUPERVISION 5221510
{ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDSS USED CURING CONSTRUCT!ION 1.357.678
3 {ULTEIG ENGINZERS ‘NC 148,327
4 ISDS ARCHITECTS, INC : 123.193
5 JPATRICK ENGINEERING INC | 117,648
6 (UTILITY ENGINEZRING CORP 94,478
7 JADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSE 74.199
8 (AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTING i 30.197
9 |SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC 17,192
1C {CEDAR CORPORATION | 11,205
11 |GME CONSULTANTS INC. 5.678
12 IMAXIM TECHNO_CGIES INC 4,729
13 JENGINEERING REPRO SYSTEMS ! 3.285
14 |{SYNERGETIC DESIGN 'NC. i 954
15 JLARSO\ ENGINEERING 666
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32 i
33 |
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47 !
48 |
49
50
51
52
| 53 | TotaL 7,210,939
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89) Page 217
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin} 2) [} AResubmission |03/31/2005 Dec. 31, 2004

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURZ=

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc.. the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the
general procedure for determining the amcount capitalized. (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are
applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and {f) whether the overhead is
directly or indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used curing construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric Plant
instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. o7 A.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used. show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a manner that
clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

* (1)and (2) SEE FOOTNOTES

AFUDC CCMPUTATION: 2. BORROWED FUNDS - SEE (2A)
3. OTHER FUNDS - SEE (2B)
4. WEIGHTED RATE - SEE (2)

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USZD DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5). column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average rate
eamed during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Capitalization/Ratio

Line Title Amount (Percent)

No. (a) (b}
Average Shon-Term Debt &
Comrputation of Allowance text
Short-term Interest

Long-term Debt

Cost Rate Percentage

10.272.000 {

313.444.000 42.44%

MM s WN

Preferred Stock
Common Equity 425,151,000 57.56%
Total Capitalization 738,595,000 100.00% %
Average Construction Work in e |
7 Progress Balance 23,039,000
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s(S/W) + d(DD+P+C) {1 - SIW) 3.53%
3. Rate of Other Funds (1 - SW] [p(P/D+P=C) + c(C/D+P+C)] 3.80%
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 3.58%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 3.88%
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 218




Name of Respondent This Report ts: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yrj
Northerr: States Power Company (Wisconsin) [(2) [ ] A Resubmissicn 03/31/2005 Dec. 31, 2004

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 218 Line No. 1 Column: OH exp

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

(1) This overhead covers (1) overhead charges originating in the Engineering Department, which costs represent
diect expenditures incurred in engineering and supervision pertaining to construction projects and (2) certain
expenses incurred in accounting for construction. Engineering labor is charged to this account on the tasis of actual
time devoted to construction projects. Other expenses pertaining to the operation of the Engineering Departments are
also charged direct to this account when they pertain to engineering or construction. Miscellaneous engineering office
department expenses are allocated between this overhead, and operation and maintenance and supervision and
eng.neering on tne basis of time devoted by the Engineering Deparment to each of these classes of engineering. This
overhead also includes the cost of labor and expenses incurred by superintendents and others in the distnbution,
transmission and plant organization wh.ch perain to construction wark. Since all engineering expenditures inciuded in
this account pertain to construction, no portion of the costs is cleared to other than construction accounts of the various
departments. Engineenng expenses applicable to major specific projects are charged on the basis of actual amounts
applicable thereto, and to other construction projects on a functional basis by a percentage applied to direct work order
costs.

(21 During 2004, the Company capitalized AFUDC on production and transmission plant at a 7.46% rate. Because

the Interchange Agreement between NSP(M) and NSP(W) reauires the FERC method of accounting, the company |
recorded AFUDC at the estimated FERC formula rate for the FERC jurisdictional property. By order dated March 11,
1986 the Public Service Commission of Wiscons'n authorized the company to capitalize AFUDC on production and
transmission property effective January 1, 1985 at the FERC formuia rate.

AFUDC at 7.46% rate was capitalized on distribution, general and comrmon electric plant and gas plant effective
January 1. 2004. By order dated December 22, 1988, the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin instructed the
Company to capitalize AFUDC at the adjusted weighted cost of capital. The Company has recorded carrying charges
for the amounts allowed by the PSCW in excess of that in the above formula to Account 182.3 Regulatory Assets.

(2.8} 4.16% {10.272.000/23,039,000) + 7.12% (313.444.000)/
(313,444,000 < 425,151.000; * [1-(10.272,000/23,039.000))
= 1.855% + 1.674%
=353% {(BORROWED FUNDS)

(25 [1- 10.272.000] * [11.90% ° 425151.000 |
23.039,000 (313,444,000 - 425,151,000)
= 0.5541% * 6.8499%
=3.80%  (OTHER FUNDS)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 218A



[ﬁame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X_ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) (2) i1 ] AResubmission |03/31,2005 Dec. 31. 2004
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
1. Give a brief description and state the :ocation of nonutility
property included in Account 121. 4. List separately all property previously devoted to public
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.
leased 1o another company. State name of lessee and whether 5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for
|lessee is an associated company. Account 121 or $100,000 whichever is Less) may be grouped by (1)
3. Furnish particulars (details) conceming sales, purchases previously devoted to public service (line 44) or (2) other nonutility
or ransfers of nonutility property dunng the year. property (line 45).
Line Description and Location Balance at { Purch., Sales, | Balance at
No. Beg. of Year Transfers, Etc. End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Hyecraulic production plant located at Cornell, W
2 on the Chippewa River 1,055 1.056
3 Misc hydraulic lands owned in excess of requirement
4 for developed project 14,655 14,655
5 Hydraulic lands at undeveloped locations 1,015 1,015
6 Dunnviile lands on Chipaewa River 10.647 | 10,647
7 Miscellaneous lands 25,550 25,550
8 Abandoned sub lands 11,735 11,735
9 Miscellaneous lands 216,767 216,767
10  |Dunn County site lands 2,438,666 2,438,666
1 Bake site 17.862 17,862
12 Mathews site 2,675 | 2.675
13 |City of Ashlard 5,549 5.549
14  |Town of Gingies-tank farm land 7.053 7.053
15 {Ogema sub 472 472
16  |Clear lake diesel 35.076 35,076
17  |Chippewa Reservoir lard 23 23
18 Orienta Falls :ands 22,339 22,339
19  |Construction Work in Progress 11,779 11,779
20
21
| 22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31 Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service
32  |Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property
33
34
35 TOTAL 2,822,919 2,822,919
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 221




Northern Staies Power Company (Visconsin)
An Crigina!

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

1. Give a orief description and state the location of nonutility property incluged in Account 121.

2 Designate with an asterisk any property which is teased to anotner company. Siate name of lessee and whether

lessee is an associated company.

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales. purchases or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

4_List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
Nonutility Property.

5. Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whicheve- is less) may be

grouped by (1) previously devoted ‘o public service (line 23). or (2) other nonutility property (line 24).

Dec. 31, 2004

i Balance | |
| Beginningof | Purchases/Sales ! Balance at
Line Description and Location | Year | Transfers elc. Ena of Year
No. (a) i (b} | (c) | (d)
I I i !
1 ' ' E
2. See Page 221 ] | |
3. ! ! !
4. | i |
5. | I |
5. | | !
7. | i i
8. I | |
9. [ ! |
10. I l [
11. | | |
12, | | |
13. |
14, | | |
15. | I |
15 l ‘ |
17. | ; (
18. | | [
18. | | |
e | | |
21. | i |
22. . | l
23. | | I
24. | | |
25. | |
i ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
| NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)
Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility property
Line Item Amount
No. ) (b)
1. Balance, Beginning of Year 56,482
2. Accruals for Year, Cnarged to
3. (417) Income from Nonutility Operations
4. (418) Nenoperating Rental Income
5 Cther Accounts (Sgecify):
B. e -
7. TOTAL Accrual for Year (Enter Tota of lines 3 thru 6) 0
8. Net Charges for Plant Retirec
9. Book Cost of Plant Retirec 0
10. Cost of Removai 0
11. Salvage (Credit) 0
12. TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Tota! of lines 9 thru 11) o]
13.  Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe):
14. (122) Deoreciatiion of Nonutility Property 0
1 (122) Reserve Transfer” 150
* Retirement Work-in-Progress e e
1€  Balance, End cf Year (Enter Total of lines 1. 7. 12. 14 and 15) 56,632
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Northern States Power Compary (Wisconsin) An Orgina. Dec. 31, 2004

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

*. Report below investments in Accounts 123, Irvestments in Associated Comoanies, 124, Otner
Investments. and 136. Temporary Cash Investments.
2. Provide a subheading for eacnh account and list thezeunder the informatior. called for:
{a} Investment in Securities - List and describe each secu-ity owned. giving name of issuer.
date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also give orincipal amount, aate of issue,
maturity, and interest rate. For capitai stock (including capiial siock of responcen: reaccuired
under a definite plan for resaie pursuant to authorization by the Board of Directors. ard in-
cluded in Account 124, Other Investments, state number of shares. class. and series of stock.
Minor investments may by grouped by classes. [nvestments inciuded in Account 136. Temzorary Cash
Invesiments, also Tay be groupea by classes.
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately fcr eacn person or company the amounts of loans or
investment agvances whicn are property includab e in Account 123. Advances subject to current re-

paymert should be incluged in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance. snow whetner
the advance is a riote or poem account.
Eacn note should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity aate, and specifying whetner note is
Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
(If book cost is
different irom cost Purchases
Description of Inves:ment to respondent, give or Additions
€os: to respondent During Year
ir a iootriote and
explan differerce.}
@) (D) (c)
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED CCMPANIES (123)
Chippewa & Flarmbeau Improvement Co.-Capitai Stock 549,326 0
Acauired through namerous purcnases 8-26 througn 8-92
Clearwater Investmen:s, I~c. -Capital Stock accu.red 6-92 150,000 0
NSP Lands, Irc. -Capita! Stock acquirec 6-92 30,000 0
Equity in Undistributed Earnings 15.841 57.200
Tota., Account (123) 3.565,167 57,200
OTHER INVESTMENTS (124)
Tax Beneiit Transier Leases 1.783 Q
Wezltn-Op Insurance Premium 7,058,523 474,072
Deferred Compensation 0 0
Economic Development Loars
Gateway Industrial Park 550,000 0
Stout Technoiogy Park Deve'obmen: Corporatior 920,003 0
S:. Croix Business Parx Corporation 1,125,000 0
La Crosse Industria’ Park 650.000 [4]
Soarta Industrial Park . 1.893.489 106.511
iearwater Developmen: Corg 300,000 0
Bad Debt Reserve {75,000} 0
Total Account (124) 6.423,798 580,583
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS (136) 0 83,600,000
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Nerthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original

INVESTMENTS (Accouris 123, 124, 136) (Continued)

a renewal. Designate any advances due from officers, directcrs. stockholders, cr employees.
Exclude amounts reported on page 229.

3. For any securities, notes cr accounts that were pledged designate with an asterisk sucn secur-
ities, notes, or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or secuniy acquired, designate such
fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date of authorization, ang case or docket number.

£. Regor:in coiumn (g) interest and dividend revences from investments including such revenues
from securities cisposed of curing the year.

6. In column (h) report for each nvestment disposec of during the year the gain or loss represent-
ed by the difference between cost of the investment (or the other amcunt at which carried in the

Dec. 31, 2004

books of account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including any dividend
or interest adjustment includible in column (g).
‘ . ) Book Cost at TJ
l End of Year
Principal (If book cost is
Sales or Other Amount or different from cost Revenues Gain or Loss
‘ Dispositions No. of Shares at to respondent, give for from Investment
During Year =nd of Year cost to responden! Year Disposec of
in a footnote and
explain difference.)
|
(d) (e) | {f) (g} (h)
0 8,345 549.326 38,053
0 160 150.000 0
0 130 50.000 0
0 2,834,688 Q
0 3,584.314 38,053
‘ 1,298 485 0
685,239 847.356 0
l 0 0 l
0 550,000 23.375 i
0 920,003 0 l
C 1,125.000 ! 101,250
550,000 ‘ 80,707
‘ 0 2,000,000 ¢
0 300,000 15.047
0 (75.000) 0
\ 686,537 5,317,844 220,378
‘ 83.600,000 0 ‘ 7,587 |*
| )

* An acditional $10.802 of interest income frem tempcrary casn investments was allocated from affiliale company Northern
States Power Company (Minnesota) in 2004 unrelatec to the amounts shown on line 59, columns (C) and (D).

Page 223
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Northem States Pcwer Company (Wiscansif) An Origina Dec. 31, 2004

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Summary for Balance Sheet
{Show separately by footnote the total amount of notes and accounts receivable from directors, officers and
‘employees included in Notes Receivable (Accourit 141) and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143).

W~NO B WN

:  Baiance Begin- Balance .10
Accounts ning of Year End of Year oon
(a) i () (c) .12

i i 9 14
i{Notes Receivable (Account 141) | 0: 0 15
{Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 41,844,655 48,052,620 16
{Other Accounts Receivable {Account 143). : 1,959,581 4521,028 17
' (Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received) ] 18
: Total : 43,804.236 ! 52.580,648 : 19
:Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible : i ;20

Aczounts - Cr. (Accoun: 144) : 1,211,994 1,258.038° 21

Total, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 42,592,242 51,322,610 ; 23

{Employee Accounts Receivable (included in Account 143) 44,515 47,924 25

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS-CR (Account 144) 35

1. Repot helow the information called for concerning this accumulated provision i 37
2. Explain any important adjustments of subaccounts. : 38
3. Entries with resaect to officers and employees shall not include items for utility services. ;29

Merchandise, 41

Uiility Jobbing and Officers 42

Item Cusomers Contract and Other * Total 43
Work Employees | 44

(a) {b) {c) (d) (e) ) 45

: B i$ S S
{Balance beginning of year i 1,192,994 ; = 19.0C0 | 1211994 48
iProv for uncollectibles - year 1,835,820 i ] 120,000 : 2,055,820 49
[Accounts written off : (2.803.305) ' (160.001); (2,963.308) 50
.Coll of accounts written off i 910,855 ; g 42,675 : 953,530 1 51
{Adjustments (explain) : i ‘ :

‘Balance end of year : 1,236.364 : - 21.674 : 1.258.038 ' eg
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Northern States Power Company {Wisconsinj An Original

Dec. 31. 2004

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES {Accounts 145, 146)
1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable from associated companies” at end of year.

. 2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, Notes Receivable from Associated Companies,
iand 146, Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies. In addition to a total for the combined accounts.

3. For notes receivable, list each note separateiy and state purpose for which received. Show also
iin co.umn (a) date of note, date of maturity and interest rate. R

4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open account, state the period covered by such open
account.

: £, Include in column (f) interest recorded as income during the year inciud ng interest on accounts and
‘notes held any time during the year.

6. Give pariculars of any notes nledged or discounted, also of any collateral held as guarantee of
payment of any note or account.

."NOTE: “Associated ccmpanies* means companies or persoas ihat, directiy or indirectly, through one or
' more intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control wita, the accounting
company. This includes related parties.
"Control” {including the terms “controlling," "controlled by," and *under common control with®)
means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the
mar:agement and policies of a company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary
companies, or alone, or in conjuanction with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is
established through a majority or minority ownership or voting of securities, common directors, officers,
or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated companies, contract or any other direct
or indirect means.

i Balance Tetals for Year :

Particulars Beginning i Balance Interest :

i of Year Debits {  Credits End of Year For Year

(a) {b) () {d) (e) (M

A rt 14
‘NSP Minnesota 326.713 0
‘Public Service Company of Colorado 881.971 0.
‘Xcel Energy Ventures inc. 21,874 6,823 : 0!
iCheyenne Light Fuel and Fower i 0 598 0
:Xcel Energy Inc. 80.519 - 1,146,784 0!
cel Energy Markets Holding. Inc. 73,815 ; 0 0
hippewa & Flambeau Imp. Co. 7.328 : 0 0.
“XERS, Inc. 811 0 0!
£1480 Welton, Inc. 541 0 0
‘Other Associated Companies 693 : 1i 0
‘(balances under $200 each) : 0: o
iTOTAL 1,396,265 : 0: 0: 1,154,206 § 0

NSP Wisconsin records the intercomgany billings in to one of two asset accoun:s. For financial reporting. the accounts
are analyzed to determine the net payvable (FERC account 234) and the net receivable (FERC account 146), and the
appropriate reclassifying entries are made. Because of this process. the information in co.umns (c) and (d}) is not
meaningful and has been omitted.

Schedules 358-359 and 360-361 contains information on costs biited to and from NSP Wisconsin s affiliates.
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original Dec. 31, 2004 1

2

1. Report below the information called for conceming production fuel and oit stocks. 4

=

2. Show quantities in tons of 2000 Ib. barrels {42 gals) of Mcf., whichever urit of quantity if applicable. €

7

3. Each kind of coal or oil should be shown separately. 8

9

¢ 4. Ifthe respondent obtained any of its fuel from its own coal mines or oil or gas lands or leases or from - 10

§afﬁlia(ed companies, a statement should be submitted showing the quantity of such fuel so obtained. the quantity St

é:used and quantity on hand, and cost of the fuei classified as to the nature of the costs and expenses incurred 12

with appropriate adjustment for the inventories at beginning and end of year. 13

{14

15

KINDS OF FUEL AND OIL . L 15

L7

L ~ coAaL olL : WOODWASTE 18

Total : : i 19

item Cost ¢ Quantity Cost Quantity Cost . Quantity Cost S 20

_(@ % I ) SR SN (- WO M - @ ® @ i m o2

] ; : : L 22

:On hand beginning 23

of year......... ! 4,962,180 64,545 . 2,304,236 . 2,639,168 | 5,482 | 26,486 | 24

Received during year. 15280391 : 120,084  3.945996 . 4377439 185034 1,750,613 25

. TOTAL 20,242,571 1846291  6.250.232 | 7016607 . 190516 ¢ 1,777,099 & 27

Used during year : i 28

{(specify departments) i 29

. Production 13,947,692 129,686 4,243,628 64,59 2,737,769 187,807 1,763,668 | 30

Testing / Maintenance 0: | i 31

P32

TOTAL DISPOSED OF 13,947,692 129,686 4,243,628 64,597 : 2,737,769 : 187,807 | 1,763,668 : 33

o4

BALANCE END OF YEAR % 6,294,879 54,943 | 2,008,604 99.289 : 4,278,838 | 2,709 : 13,431 . 35

. 35

: 37

KINDS OF FUEL AND OIL - Continued : 38

© 39

i PROPANE RDF 3 NATURAL GAS i 40

ftem . Quantty Cost = Quantity Cost  : Quantity Cost | 41

i [6)] (k) U) m) (n) (o) 42

:On hand beginning of year 0 0! 137 | 7.710); 0: 0 44

‘Volume Adjustment 0 0: 0 0 0 0 44

‘Received during year P 0: 0: 55099  (1.653023)! 1,046,439 |  6.859.366 : 45

- 46

poa ¢ 0. 00 55236 (1.660733) 1,046,439 6,859,366 = 47

§Used during year (specify departments) ) ;48

| Production 0 0, 55166  (1.656,739) 1046439 6859366 49

Testing / Maintenance 50

Sold or transferred = ] ‘ P S : .51

| DR D : 52

: TOTAL DISPOSED OF 55,166 :  (1.656,739): 1,046,439 6.859,366 = 53

- 54
: BALANCE END OF YEAR 0: 0: 70 : (3,994): [4]

© 12/31/04 propane inventory balance of $21,646 is considered an inventory of the natural gas utility.
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Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin}

An Originai

Dec. 31, 2004

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183}

. Report beiow particulars {details) concerning the cost of plans. surveys, and investigations made for the

purpose of determining the feasibility of projects under contemplation.
2. For gas companies, report separately amounts included in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey
©  and Investigation Charges. and Account 183.2, Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges.

3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

CREDITS
: Balance f==e
Description and purpose . Beginning of i Account | Balance
of project Year Debits | Charged : Amount End of Year

(a) ) (bj (c) P ) ! (e) () __ i
EPreceniﬁcation costs - conversion i
:Cnisago County to Apple River $1,089,673 0: $1,089,674 |
:Transmission Line : :

TOTAL: 1.089.673 1: 0 1,089.674
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

An Original

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

Dec. 31. 2004

1. Repon under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquirec Debt,

E‘particulars of gain and loss on reacquisition applicable to each class and series of long-term debt, including

j?maturity date. If gain or loss resuited from a refundirg transaction, include also the maturity of the new issue.

2. In coiumn (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired.

i 3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacguisition as computed in
:accordance with General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Show loss amounts in red or by enclosure in parentheses.

: 5. Explain any debits and credits cther than amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
{on Reacquired Debt or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Designation of Principal Net Gain Balance Debits Credits Balance
Long-Term Debt Date Amt. of Debt or Beginning During During End of
Reacquired | Reacqguired Net Loss of Year Year Year Year
(al (b} (©) {d) (e) (N (9) (h)
irst Mortgage Bonds
Series Due
Mar 1, 2012, 16% 10-14-83 $30.000,000 : (56,858.830): $2.018,114 SO : $248,058 1  $1,770.056
Jul 1, 2018, 9 1:4% 03-31-93 47,500,000 |  (3.210,052) 1,850,138 0 132,710 ¢ 1,817,428
Mar 1, 2018, 9 3/4% 03-26-93 46,200,000 ;  (3,752,901) 1,694,972 0: 115,343 1,579,629
Oct 1, 2023, 7 1/4% 10-15-03 110,000.000 :  (4.580,780) 4,910.497 0 334.162 ¢ 4,576,335 °
Subtotal $233,700,C00 | ($18.802,563); $10,573.721 : SO $830.273 1  §9.743.448
Apr 1, 2021, 9 1/18% 12-24-96 $44,635,000 : (83.509.843): $2.757.463 SO $120.781 $2,636.682
LaX Res Recovery 7 3/4%: 11-01-96 18,600,000 (558.48C) 272,698 0 15,346 257,352
Total $63,235,000 { (S4.168.323):  $3,030,181 $0 : $136,127 $2,894,034
§296.935.000 : ($22,970,886): $13.603,882 SO $966,400 ¢ $12,637,482 :
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Name of Responden: Tnis Report Is: Date of Repont Year of Reoon !
(1) 'X] An Orginal (Mo, Da. Yr)

Northe™ States Power Company {Wisconsin} (2) [ 1 A Resubmissior 03/31/2005 Dec. 31. 2004
CAPITAL STCCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION, PREMIUM ON CAPITAL AND
INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STCCK (Accoun:s 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

1. Snow for eacn of the apove accounis the amounts applying to each class ana sersies of capila: siock.
2. For Account 202, Common stock Subscrined, anc Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribec, show the subscription orice and
the balarce due on each class at the end of vear.
3. Describe 'n a iootnote the agreemen: and transact:ons unaer which a convers:on riability existed unaer Accodrt 203. Common
Stcex Liabit'ty ‘or Conversion, or Account 206. Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion. at ine end of the yea”.
4. For Premium or: Accourt 207, Capital Stocx, designate with a double asterisk any amoun:s representing tre excess o*
cons:ceration receivec over siated values of siocks without par value.
Line ; Name of Accoun: and Description of liem Numboer of Shares Amoun:
No. (3 (b) {c)
“ ACCOUNT 207 - PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK
2 Excess of consideration receivec over par value of common stock
3 Issued in conversior: on 2.132 snares of 5% Cumulative Preferrec Siock o1
4 the basis of 1.5 snares of Preferred Stock for each share of Common S:ock 1,855 27.823
5
6 Premium over boox value on 162,000 shares of Common Stock issued in
7 Lake Superio: District Power Company from parent company 10.432,916
8
g Premium over book value on 71,000 sha-es ¢ Commor Stock issued io
:0 parent company 22876910
11
12
:3
14 __ACCOUNT 202, 203, 205, 206 and 212
15 None
‘6
17
18
‘g
20
o=
22
23
24
25
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35 TOTAL 1.855 33,337,651

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

An Original

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

Dec. 31, 2004

1. Furnish a supptemental statement g ving a
brief description of security financing and re-
financing transactions during the year and the
accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums,
expenses, and related gains or losses. ldentify
as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully
the accountirg for the tota! principal amount. par
value, or stated value of each c:ass and series of
security issued, assumed, retired. or refunded and
the accounting for premiums, discounts, expenses.
and gains or losses relating to the securities.
Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamontized dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to
securities retired or refunded, including the
accounting for such amounts carried in the respond-
ents accoun:s at the date of the refunding or re-
financing transactions with respect to securities
previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class
and series of security, as appropriate, the interest

or dividend rate, nominal date of issuance,
maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par
value or stated value, and number of shares. Give
also the issuance of redemption price and name of
the principal underwriting firm through which the
security transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts retating
to securities refunded or retired is other than
that specified in General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts, give references to the
Commission authorization for the different account-
ing method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of
the company for which the liability on the secur-
ities was assumed as well as particulars (details)
of the transactions whereby the responcent under-
took to pay obligations of another company. If

any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and

gains or losses were taken over onto the respond-
ent's books, furnish details of these amounts with
amounts relating to refunded securities clearly
earmarked.

None

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj An Originai

NOTES PAYABLE {Account 231)

Dec. 31,2004

. Report the particulars indicated conceming notes payable at erz of year.

. Give particulars of collateral pledged, if any.

. Furnish particulars for any formal or informal compensating balance agreements covenng open lines of credit.
. Any demand notes should be designated as such in column (dj.

. Minor amounts may be grouped by classes, showing the number of such amounts.

Purpose for Date of Date of : Interes: Batiance
Payee whichissued Note i Maturity rate End of Year
{a) : (9] (c) (d) (e) (fy -
NONE
PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES” (Accounts 233, 234)
. 1. Rep2on particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated comparnies at end of year.
- 2. Provide sepatate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies. and 234, Accounts Payable
:to Assosiated Companies, in addition to a total for the combined accounts.
- 3. Lis: each note separately and State the purpose for which issued. Show also in column {a) date of note,
imaturity and interest rate.
4. Include in column (f) the amount cf any interest expense during the year on notes or accounts that were paid
‘before the end of the year.
- 5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.
* See definition on page 226B
Baiance Totals for Year Balance
Particulars Beginning : End of Interest
: of Year Debits i Credits Year for Year
(a : (b} (3 i (d) (e) (f)
Account 232
‘NSP Minnesota $23.710,000 |  $192.560.000 1  $200,350,000 $31,500,000 : $330.°71 |
Account 234
'NSP Minnesota .; S0 $2,825,749 | S0
:Public Service Company of Colorado : C: 54,324 | 0
‘Xcel Energy Services 6.651,225 | 6.517,008 : 31578 |
:Utility Engineering 92.347 64,807 : 0!
:Southwestern Public Service Company 36,155 1 0! 0;
‘Clearwater Invesiments, Inc 130,353 | 0:
EChippewa and Flambeau Improvement Co. 3,321 ¢ 0:
: 0
0 3
Total: $30.620,080 : $1582.560,000 $200,350.000 * $41,065.209 © $3561,749

NSP Wisconsin records the intercompany billings in to one cf two asset accounts. For financiat reporting, the accounts are
analyzed to determine the net payable (FERC account 234) and the net receivable (FERC account 148), and the
appropriate reclassifying entries are made. Because of this process, the information in columns (c) and {d) is not

meaningful and has been omitted.

Scneoules 358-359 and 360-361 contains information on costs billed to and from NSP Wisconsin's affiliates.
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Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Qrigina:

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

Dec. 37. 2004

© 1. Report the amount ana descrintions of other current and accrued liaoifities at ena cof year
2. Minor items may be grouped under zppropriate title.

ltem

(@)

Batance
End of Year
(b)

%Env.ronmental Clean Up

TOTAL :

$2.953,197

$2.053.957

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)

List advances by department
(&)

Balance
End of Year
(b)

“Electric Utility

‘Gas Utility

$14.413,666 |

2.4€8.271

TOTAL

$16,911,937
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

I
|
i
|
|
|
|
!
I

An Original

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquining the property
(when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was completed. Identify property
by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than $100,000 may be grouped,
with the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a).

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b), when approval is required. Where
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a}. (See account
102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.)

Dec. 31, 2004

Original Cost Date Journal

Property (When Required)
Line

(8 (©

z
°

C)]

(d)

Account 4211

Account 421.2

(e)

| 1
| |
| of Related |  Entry Approved
| Description of property |
| !
] |
| !

| Gain on disposition of property:

| Various property under $100,000 individual cost
{ 1 transaction

!

1

1

$168

@@s@@#@»e!

Total gain $168

|
I
M.
|
|
|
[

Loss on disposition of property:
16. | Vanous property under $100,000 individual cost

17. | 1 transaction $2,362

!
[
I
!
|
I
|
I
!
|
|
I
|
|
!
!
|
!
|
|
|
!
[
I
|
I
I
!
I
|
|
|
!
{
I
l
|
|

|
[
|
!
!
!
24. |
|
|
!
i
!
I
!

Total loss $2.362

!
|
1
f
I
|
|
!
|
I
!
|
|
I
|
!
I
|
|
I
!
{
|
|
!
|
[
{
|
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original

Dec. 31. 2004

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Accounts 412 and 413)

. 1. Report below the following information with respec: to utility property leased 1o others
constituting an operating unit or system.

2. For each lease show: (1) name of lesse and description and location of the leased property;
{2) revenues; (3) operating expenses classified as {o operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents.
amortization: and (4} net income from lease for year. Arrange amounts so that deductions appear as
a subtraction from revenues, and income as the remainder.

3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility department in addition to a total for all
utility departments.

4. Furnish particulars (details) of the method of determining tre annual rental for the property.

5. Designate associated companies.

located near Winter, Wisconsin, on the Chippewa River. Designated by FERC as Exempt Licensed
Project 8286.

Revenues 254,772
Depreciation Expense 38,457
Tota 216,315

Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company, an associated company, Chippewa River Reservoir.

Page 281

0N W -

N0V OV B b h bbb bbb DWW W W WWwWwWwh NN NN — —



Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) An Origina. Dec<. 31,2004
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHeR INCCME ACCCUNTS

. 1. Reportin this schedule the infcrmation specifiec in the instructions below for the respec-

tive cther income accounts. Provide a ccnspicuous subheading for each account anid show a 1ota:

‘for the account. Additional coiumns may be added for any account if deemed necessary.
2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts 415 and 413) - Describe the genera!

inature of merchandising, jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of activity,

maintenance, cepreciation, rents and net income beiore taxes. Give tne bases of any allocations

‘of expenses between ulility and mercnandising, jobbing and contract work activities.

© 3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1) - Describe each nonutility operation anc

-show revenues, operating expenses classified as to operation, maintenar.ce, depreciation, rents.

Eamortization and net income befcre taxes. from the operation. Give the bases of any allocations

iof expenses between utility and nonutility operations. The book cost of property ciassified as

nonutility operations should be included in Account 121.

. 4. Nonoperating Renial Income (Account 418) - For each major item of miscellaneous property

‘inciuded in Account 121, Nonutility Property, which is not used in operations for which income is

included in Account 417, but which is leased or rented to others, give name of Lessee, bnef

:description of property. effective date and expiraticn date of lease, amount of rent revenues,

operating expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization,

ang net income, before taxes. from the rentals. If the propenty is leased on a basis other than

{that of a fixed annual rental, state the method of determining the rental. Mmor items may be

:grouped by ciasses, but the number of items so grouged should be shown. Designate any lessees

‘which are associated companies.

. 5. Equity in earnings of subsidiary companies (Account 418.1) - Report the utility's eguity in

the earnings or losses of each subsidiary ccmpany for the year.

6. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Report interest and dividend income, before

taxes, identified as to the asset account or group of accounts in which are incluced the assets

ifrom which the interest or dividend income was derived. Income derived from investments,

:Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in total. Income from sinking and other funds should be

:identified with the related special funds. Show also expenses, included in Account 419 as re-

:quired by the uniiorm system of accounts.

. 7. Miscelianeous Nonoperating Income (Account 421) - Give the nature and source of each

‘miscelianeous nonoperating income, and expense and the amount for the year. Minor items may be

grouped by classes.

Item Amount

| (a)_ ) B ) [

‘Account 415 - Non-Traditional Services-Revenue S 150,726

Account 416 - Nen-Traditional Services-Expense 89,398

iAccount 417 - Non-Traditional Services-Revenue 7,804

iAccount 417.1 - Non-Traditional Services-Expense 84,491

‘S (15,357)

‘Account 418 - Non-Operating Rental Income :

¢ Lanc rent $ 42,574
Expenses: operating i -
Expenses: depreciation | .

: S 42,574

‘Acccunt 418.1 - Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies
Chippewa ard Flambeau Improvement Co. s 38,911
Clearwater Investments, Inc. ; 29.240
NSP Lands, .nc. (10.951)

! '8 57,200

iAccount 419 - Interest and Dividend Income i

* Interest income from Otner investments Account 124 S 220,379
Interest incorre cn PGA underrecovery 27.237

- Interest income from income tax refund 50.044
Inte-es: income from Temporary Cash Investments Account 136 18,389
Various other 10,822

i i$ 326,871

Account 419.1 - Allowance fcr Funds Used During Construction s 1.389,454

‘Account 421 - Miscellaneous Non Operating Income
Book AFDC/Reg. Asset i$ 616,003

: Miscellaneous non-operating income 2,845

¢ Miscellaneous non-operating expense i (7.726)

'S 611,123

‘Accounts 421.1 & 421.2 - Gains(Losses) from Disposition of Property ;

' i$ 7.082
Tctal Other Income :$ 2,418,947
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fNarre of Responcen: This Report Is: Date cf Repor: Year oi Repo~
{1) [X] An Origina’ (Mo. Da, Yr;
Nortrern S:ates Power Compary {Wiscorsin; i2) I'] AResubmission 03/31/2005 Dec. 3<, 2004

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data cn number of employees should be reported for the payrall period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel!, include such
employees on line 3. and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilities may be
determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated numbper of equivaient employees
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2004
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 460
3. Total Part-time and Temporary Employees 59
4. Total Employees 519

FERC FORM NO. “ (ED. “2-89;
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

An Originai

Dec. 31, 2004

SALES TO RAILROADS AND RAILWAYS AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES {Accounts 446, 448)

: 1. Reporn particulars conceming sales included in Accounts 446 and 448.

2. For Sales to Railroads and Railways, Account 446, give name of rairoad or railway in addition to other
irequired information. i contract covers several points of delivery and small amounts of electricity are Jde-

Jlivered at each point, such sales may be grouped.

. 3. For interdepartmental Sales, Account 448, give name of cther department and basis of charge to other

édepanment in addition to other required information.
! 4. Designate associated companies.

5. Provide subheading and total for each account.
Revenue
Item : Point of delivery Kilowatt-hours Revenue : per kwh
(a) ; (B) (c) (d) f (e)
A t 44
Gas Depaniment  Various 1,935,000 $130.819 . 0.0676
Total 448 1.935.000 . 0.0676 .

$130.819 ¢

RENT FROM =ZLECTRIC PROPERTY AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS (Accounts 454, 455)

N =

. Minor rents may be grouped by classes.

: 3. lirents are included which were arrived at under an arrangement for apportioning expenses of a joint
; facility. whereby the amount included in this account represents profit or retum on property. depreciation
and taxes, give particulars and the basis of apporionment of such charges to Accounts 454 or 455.

F-Y

. Designate if lessee is an associated company.
. 5. Provide a subheading and total for each account.

. Report particulars conceming rents received included in Accounts 454 and 455.

Name of Lessee or Department Description of property

Amount of Rev-
enue for year

(a) (b {c)
( | 4
:Rental E- Leases ‘Rents 270,624 .
Various Telephone & Cable TV Co's :Pole Attachments 383.286 -
Tolal 454 653,910
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} An Onginal December 31, 2004

SALES OF WATER AND WATER POWER (Account 453)

" 1. Report below the information called for concering reverues aerivea during the year from sales to others of

- water or water power. 3
¢ 2. In column {c} show, the name of the power development of the respondent supplying the water or water pocwer . 8
G

sold.

S O BN =

Purpose for which water Power plant develop. Amount of revenue N
Name cf purchaser was used ¢ supplying wateripwr  © for year ;12
(a) (b) : (c) : (e) i 13

NONE 18

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE REVENUES AND OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUES (Account 451, 456) 26

- 1. Report particulars concemning miscellaneous service revenues and other electric revenues derived from 27
electric utility operations during year. Report separately in this schedule the tota! revenues from operation of fish P28
and wildlife and recreation facilities, regardless of whether such facilities are cperated by company or by contract .29
concessionaires. Provide a subheading and total for each account. For account 458, list first revenues 30
realized through Research and Development ventures, see account 456. ©o31

: 2. Designate associated companies. 32
- 3. Minor items may be grouped by classes. 33

Name of company and description of service Amount of revenue 36
for year 37
(a) (b) 38

Miscellan rvice Reven 1 40

Service Connections 524,464 42
Returned Check Charges 17,950 : 43

Total Account (451} 542,414 46

ther Electric Rev 43 . 48
49

Saies & Use Tax Handling ' 64,419 50
Michigan Power Supply Cost Recovery {574.617)55 51
Wisconsin Power and Lignt Company i 192379 ! 52
Resate Facility Charge 161,557 53
Full Cost Bitiing 720: 54
Interchange Agreement - NSP MN 96.015569 ! 55
EEI Mutual Aid Revenue 692,652 . 56
. 57

58

59

60

61

62

63

: : 64

Total Account (456) ) 96,552.679 0 65
P66

TOTAL: 97,085,083 ¢ 67
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Northern States Power Comparny {\Wisconsim) Ar. Original Dec. 31, 2004

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

i 1. For purposes of this scneaule a "lease’ is ce’:ned as a contract or olner agzeement by w1icn ore party (lessor
Econveys an intangiole right or fana or other tangiole propernty ana equisrmen: '0 another (lessee) for a specified
ipenod of one year or more for rent.

2. Repor: below. for leases w:th annual charges of $25,000 or more. but :ess inan $250,000 the cata calied for in
.columns a, b {description only), I, g and .

3. For leases having annual charges of $250,000 or more, repo:t the data cailec for in a!l the colurnns be'cw.

‘4 The annual charges referred 10 in instruction: 1 and 2 incluge the basic lease paymeni and otner payments 10 or in
‘beha't o the ‘essor such as taxes, depreciaiion, assumed interest or dividenas on the iesser securities. cost of pro-

fpeny repiacements”” and other expenditures wiih respec! to leasec property except the expenses paid by lessee are to
ibe itemized in column f below. :

: 5. Leases of consiruction eauipment in connection with construction work in progress are mo: required 10 be reporieg
‘nerein. Continuous, masler or open-end leases :or EDP or office equipment, automobile fieets ana other equipment tha:
‘is short-lived and repiacea under ‘erms of the lease or for poie rentals snall report only tne data cal:ed fo i~ columns

a L (descrintion only}, °, g, and |, uniess the iessee has ine oplion to purchase the properly.

: 6 In column {a) "epo~: the na—e of ine lessor. List lessors which are associaied companies” (Gescrining assoc ation)
irst. foliowed by non-associated lessors.

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES

Terminal Daies of

Name of Lessor Basic Detziis of Lease : Lease, Primary (P}
; or Renewal (R)
[a) (b} (c)
EZBLC Corporation Leasec Vehicies (Company Vehicies) Various (P)
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Nortnern States Power Compary (Wisconsinj An Origina. Dec. 31, 200«

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Condnuec)

SN O e W N

: 7. In column (b} fo- each leasing arrangement. repori in orcer, C assifiea by generating station, trans-

gmissior- line, distribution system. large substalion, cr other operaung uri- o7 sysiem, followed by any othe-

|leasing arrangements rnot covered under the prececing classifications:
Description of the properly, whether iease is a sale and leaseback, wnether leasee has opl.on to
purchase and conditions of purchase, whether lease is cance'lable by either pary ana the carce -
lation conditions, state the tax trealment usec, the accounting reatment of the lease payments
(levelized charges to expense or other treatment), the basis of any charges apportionec between
the lessor and lessee, and the resposibility o the respondent {or aperation and maintenance

: expenses and replacement of property.

.:The above information is to be reporied with initiation of :ne lease and thereaiter when charged or every
‘five years, which ever occurs first.

SN
Lt S om

—_
N

-

—_
(S =¥

-
N,

.

fo]

8. Report in column (d), as of tre cate of the curren: lease term. the orginal cost of the propery
‘leased, estimated i not known, or the fair market vaiue of the properiv f greater than original cost anc
iand indicate as shown. If ieased properly is part of a large unit, sucr. as part of a building, indicate
‘without associating any cost or va.ue with it.

NN
N = O

n
w

n
123

i 8. Report in column (k) be.ow the estimated remaining annua’ charges unaer the current term of the
{lease. Do not apply a present vaiue to the estimate. Assume :hat cancellabe leases will no: te .25
cancel'ed when estimating the remaining charges. © 26

* See delinition on page 226)Bi 28

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES 32

Original Cost {O)or  Expense 1o be ' ' Remaining Annuat | 35
Fair Market Value - Paid by Lessee Account Charges Under Lease | 35
(D) or Property emize Lessor : Omter | Lessor Otrer i  Cnarged Est. TNotKnown | 37
(d) % e} U] N () N B (2 (0] Q (x) , B

: i H i i 39

: : i .40
1814998 ¢ Various L4
£ i i 42

43
44
45
46
x4
48
43
50
51
52
33
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
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Name of Responaen! This Report is: 1Date of Report Year of Repor
{1} [X] An Original (Mo. Da, Yr}
Northern States Power Ccemaany (Wisconsing (2] [ ] A Resubmission {03/31/2003 Cec 31,2004

PASTICULARS CCNCERNING CERTAIN INCOME CEDCTTIONS AND INTERSST CHARGZES ACCOUNTS

Report the informaticn specified beiow, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest cnarges
account. Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may ce added if deemed
appropriate with respect ta any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the ¢ontra account
charged, the total of amortization charges for the year and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous income Deductions: Report the nature, payee and amount of other income deductions for the year as
required by accounts 426.1, Donaticns, 426.2 Life Insurance, 426.3 Penalties, 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political
and related activities, and 426.5 Other deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each
account total for the year {or $1,000. whicnever is greater) may be grouped by classes within the above accounts

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 43C} - For eacnh associated company to which intérest on debt was
incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate resgectively for (3) advances on notes, (b} advances on open
account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable and (e) other debt, and tota! interest. Explain the nature of other debt on
which interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431} - report particulars {detai’s) including the amount and interest rate for other
interest charges incurred other interest charges incurred [

Lne ltem l Amount ]
No {a " (&}
1 |Misceilanecus Amortization {Account 423) S -
2 'S -
; |
4 |Miscellaneous income Deductions (Account 426.1 - 426 .3} l
3 Conations - (426.1)
6 Xcel Energy Foundation $ 293,858
7 Eau Claire Indoor Sports Center 27.000
8 University of Wisconsin 13,500
9 Chippewa Vailey Family YMCA 7,700
10 Momentum Chippewa Valley 7.640
11 Other donations less than 5% of total 352,421
1 SUBTOTAL-426.1 S 702,120
13
14 .ife !nsurance - (426.2; S (67.082)
15 SUBTOTAL-426.2 S (67.082)
16
17 Penalties - {426.3)
18 Other penalties less than 5% cf total S 110
19 SUBTOTAL-426.3 S 110
20
21 Expenditures for Centain Civic, Political and Relaied Ac'ivities - (426 .4)
22 intemal Charges $ 197.884
23 Hamilton Consulting Group 100,229
[ 24 Michael, Best & Friedrich 65.915
| 23 Edison Electric Institute 32,590
‘ 26 QCther expenditures less than £%: of tota 50,459
27 SUBTCTAL-426.4 s 447,077
28
29 Other Deduclions - (428.5)
30 Interest on deferred compensation liabilities s 271,236
31 Interest on life insurance loans 165,116
32 Defaulted economic development loans and/or guarantees {39.611)
33 Service club dues 822
’ 34 Cther deductions less than 5% of totai 2.837
35 SUBTOTAL-426.5 S 400.560
i 36
37 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies - (430)
38 Interest on short term dept - NSP Minnesota S 330,71
J 38 Interest on short term debt - Xcel Energy Services 31.578
40 SUBTOTAL-43C S 361,749
41
42 Other Interest Expense - (431)
43 Amrortization of regulatory liability $ (251,292)
44 Interest on prior year income tax audits 171,413
45 Interest on customer deposits 30.325
;48 SUBTOTA.-431 S (49,054)
47
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Nortnern S:ates Power Company {Wisconsir] Ar Original

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, PGLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
{AcCount £26.4%

December 31, 2604

. 1. Repon pe:ow all expenditures incurred Dy the respondent during the year for the purpose o
?inrluencmg public opinion with respect to the election or appointment of publ ¢ ofiicia.s, ref-
:erenda. iegisiation or orcinances {either with respect to the possibie adoptior: of rew relerenca.
%:eg;‘siatlon or ordinances or repeal or modification of existing referenda., legislation or ordir-
‘ances); approval, modification, or revocation of franchises: or for the purpose of influencing

ithe decissions of public ofiicials which are accourted for as Other Income Deouctions, Exper-
iditures for Certain Civic, Palitical and Related Activities, Account 426.4.

i 2. Adveriising expenditures in this Account shal be classified according 10 subneadings, as
follows: (a) radio, teievision, and moticn picture advertising; (b} newspaper, magazine, ard
gpemohlevz agvertising; {c) letters or inserts in customers' bills; {d) inserts in reports to
-stockholders; (e} newspaper and magazine editorial services; and {f) other advertising.

;3. Expenditures within the definition of paragrapn (1), other than advertising shall be re-
‘ported accor@ing to captions or descriptions, clearly indicating the nature anc purpose ©f the
activity.

. 4. lf respondent has nat incurrec any expenditures coniemp.ated by the instructiens of Account
:426.4, so state.

. 5. For reparting years which begin during the ca'enca- year 1863 only, minor amounts may be
igrouped by classes if the number of items so groupec is srown.

¢ NOTE: Tne classification of expenses as nonoperating and Ineir inclusion in this account is
for accounting purposes. I does not preciuce Commission corsicera:'on of proof ta :he

‘contrary tor ratemaking or athe~ pu-poses.

tem

Amcun:
ib

SEE PAGE 340
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Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsing An Original Dec. 31, 2C04 *

N

[}

CHARGES FO3 OUTS'CE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

H

i 1. Repert the information specified below for all charges mace during the year incluged in any account (in-

cluding plant accounts) for outside consuitative anc other profess.onal services. (These services inciude rate, 5

managemant, construction, engineenng, research, tinancal, vaiuation. legai. accounting, purchasing, acvenis- 6

1ing, iabor relations, and public re'ations, rengered the responcent under written or orai arrangement, for 7

\which aggregate payments were made guring the year tc any ccrpo-ation, pannership, organizaticn of any king, 8
or individual (other than for services as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services;

‘famouming o more tnan $25,000, including payments for tegistative services. except tnose which should be re- 10

iported in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Pclitical and Related Activities.) 11

(a) Name anic address of person cr arganization rendering services, 12

{b) descriotion of services received during year and project r case to wnich service re:ate. 13

(c} basis of charges, 14

] (d) tota! charges for the year, deta ling utility aenartment and account chargec. 15

2. For any services which are o° a continuing nature, give tne date and term ¢f contract and date of 1€

Commission authorization, if contract received Commission approval. 17

| 3. Designate with an astensk associated companies. . 18

Eiectric Gas Tota! 19

‘1. a) Deloiite & Touche LLP Io20

400 One Financial Plaza i 21

Minneapolis Minn. £5252 o2

bj Accounting ‘ i 23

! c) Per hour plus expenses | t | 24

d} Account No. 923 | 210,742 28,771, 239,513:E 25

2. a) Michael, Best & Freidrich . ' 2

» PO Box 1806 i | i 27

sadison, Wis. 53701-1806 i , ; .28

b) Legal services | 29

¢} Per hour plus expenses | [ 30

i a) Account No. 923 121.9C9 ; £.185 ‘ 126,094 | 3

3. a) Ryperg & Happe SC | 32

i 1620 Otm Ave. : [ 33

Eau Claire, Wis. 547C2 34

| tj Legal services | I 35

I c) Per hour plus expenses | | 36

d} Account No. 923 63,9C7 ] 44518 | 114,423 37

|4. a) Sgurre, Sanders & Dempsey | { | 38

‘ PO Box 643051 | 39

Cincinnati, Ohio 45264-305° [ 4c

| b) Legal & consulting services 41

c) Per hour plus expenses a2

a) Account No. 923 77.291 14725 | 92016 43

5. aj Weld Riley Prenn Ricci 52 - ] (Y

3624 Qakwood Hils Parkway ‘ , 48

Eau Claire, Wis. 54702-103C [ ! { a6

bj Legal services ! 47

¢} Per hour plus expenses { 48

| @) Account No. 923 74.449 393! 74,842 : 49

6. a) Veritications Inc. | [ 50

PO Box 1156 | ! 51

Ninneapoiis Minn. 55480-1150 ' I 52

bj Employment screening ' ! 53

‘ c) Per hour plus expenses i i 54

a) Account No. 923 52,690 75741 60264 1 55
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsing An Criginal Dec 31,2004

CHARGES ~CR OUTS!OE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges made guring the year included in any account {in-
cluding piant accounts) for outside consultative and other professional services, (These services include rate,
managemant, construction, engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, adverus-
ing, labor relations, and public rejations. rendered the respondent under written or orai arrangement, for
.which aggregate payments were made during the year to any corporation, pannership, organization of any king,
fer indwvidua! {other than for sarvices as an employee or for payments made for medical ang related services)
:amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for legislative services, except these which should be re-
\perted in Account 4264 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Pci.tical anc Related Activities.)

(a) Name and address of person or ofganization rendering services.

{(b) description of services received during year ana preject or case to which service reiate,
(c) basis of charges,

{d} total charges for the year, detaifing utility departmen: ard account charged.

2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give the cate and term of contract and date cf
Coemmission authorization, if contract received Commission approval.

3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

! . Electric Gas ; Jotal

1. &) Gold Cross Couner Service irc.
PO Box 1245
Eau Claire, Wis, 547Cz-1245
b} Courier service
¢) Fixed price ;
d) Account No. 923 50,861 | 7127, 57.988:
2 a) Enterprise Advisory Services Inc. i :
8871 Southwest Freeway Ste 800
Houston, Texas 77074
ki Centract staffing
¢} Per hour plus expenses
@) Account No. 923 i 41,107 | 5652 | 48.759

w

a} Gradient Corp. i
PO Box 380227 |
Cambndge, Mass. (2238

b} Legal services

c) Per hour plus exgenses

di Account No. 923 ! - 24530 44,

o
&

4. a) Waitco Inc
PO Box 11744 |
Green Bay, Wis 52147 ]
b) Courier service | |
c) Fixed price |
d) Account Nc. 923 38,992 E331 ] 44,323 |
. a) Morgan Lew:s & Bockius _LP
PO Bex 8503 S-€C50 i
Philade'phia. ®enn. 19175-6050

wn

D} Lega! serv.ces .
c} Per nour plus exoenses | !
di Account No. 923 37,537 51 39,048
6 a) Manpower Inc.
PO Box 3057
Eau Claire, Wis. 54702-3007
b} Contract staffing
¢} Per hour pius expenses |
a} Account No. 923 ‘2 27.033 | 3.747 | 30,780 |
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Ncrthern States Pewer Cempany [Wisconsing

An Criginal Dec. 37. 2004

CHARGES FCR CQUTSIDE PRCTESS.ONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICE

1. Report the information specitied be.ow for ait charges made durirg the year inciuded in any account {in-

‘cluding piant accounts) for outside consuliarve and other srefessional services. [Tnese services inciude rate,

maragemant. construction, engineering, research, financia’. valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, acdvertis-

ing, labor re'ations, and public relations, rendeed ne respongent under written o oral arrangement. for

which aggregate payments were made during the year io any corporation, partnership, crganization of any king,

lor individual {otner than for services as an employee cr {0r payments made for medical ana reiated services;
jamounting to more than $25,000. inciuding payments for «egisiative services, except those wRich snould be re-
ported in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities.}

(a} Name and acoress of person or organizat'on rendering services,

{b} descrption of services received guring year and praject cr case 1o wrich serv'ce relate,

{c} basis of charges,

(d) tatai charges for the year. detailing utility department and account cha-ged.

| 2. For any services whicn are ¢! a continuing nature, give t~e date and terT cf contrast and cata of

Commission autnorization, if contract received Commission approval.

3. Designate witn an asterisk associateo companies.

Eleciric g Gas ; Total

1. a) ADECCO Employment Serv ces
{ Department CH 14095
Palatiqe Il 8CC55-4091
b) Conwact staffing
¢) Per hour plus expenses
d} Account No. 923
;2. a) Various, less tnan $25,000 per vendcr
k) Various Services
¢} Per hour pius expenses & Assessment
) Account Nc. 923
3; a) Xcel Energy Services Inc. *
| oy
¢y at cost
dy Account No. 923

22624 1 3131 23,755

1 ; .
J 228,920 40,554 | 269.474

i

1678333 131,317 | 1,229,650 |

Toia' Quiside and Other Consullative Services

'S 2132385 S 363064 S 2,495.459
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Nerthem States Power Company (Wisconsirj An Crignal Dec. 3%, 2004
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO AFFILIATES
1. In column {g) report the name of Ine associated company
2. In column (b) describe tre affdiation (percentage ownership. ete.).
3. in column (¢} describe the nature of the goods anc services provicad {acministrative
and general expenses, gas fransportation senvioss, divigends deciared, efc.).
4. In cotumn (d) and (e) repont the amount classfiad to operating incoma and ma accoun's
in which repontad.
T :
Descnation: Amount
! Nature of Classtiag
Goods and Accoum to Operatirg
Lire Compary l Afiatan Senvices Number Income
Ne. (ay ' {E} 1= ic} l (e}
l 1 NSP Minnescia T Uiy Aflate Production and Transmission costs 456 T €5.015,559
2 Customer account receipis
l 3 Custormner refund chacis
4 l Laber. materials, equoment, etc. Various O3M 225.551
| ¢ | i,
7 | .
8 Net convenienca payments ang
g inventory transters
10 Miscalarecus
11
12 Crippewa Flambeau 75.36% cwreg Sub. Labaor, matena's, equipment. &1C. Various O3M 351.095
13 Improvement Co. Lease revenues 412 254,772
14 Subsidiary annual net income
15 Dividends
16
17 Clearwater investments, inc. 100% owned Sub. Subsidiary annual net income
18 Repayment of prior year low-inccme
18 tederal tax credits
20
21 NSP Lands, Inc. 100% cwred Sub. Subsidiary annual net income
22 Labor, matenals. equipmant, etc. Various O%M 25
23
24 Pubfic Service of Colorada Utilty Affileate Labor, matenals, equipment, efc. Various O3M 57,883
25 B
25 Net convervance paymeants and
l 27 I inventory transfers
28 Miscelianeous
29
30 Southwestem Public Savice Lty Affibate Labar, materials, equipment, etc. Va-oLs O&M (1,588)
EX Wl
30 Net convenience paymanis and
3 inventory fransfess
k¥
as Cheysnna Light Fuel ard Powar Utility Affiliale Labor, matenals, eguipment, e'c.
34 [ [ Net convenencs paymeants and
I 3s ! inveniory transfers
K5 l
37 Xcel Energy Ventures : Affitate Labor, matenals. equipment, eic.
a8 j l
g | l
41 I l
TOTAL I 1 $6.913,307
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Northern States Power Company [Wisconsn) An Cngnat

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO AFFILIATES (Continued)

3. In coumn (1) and (g) repon the amount classfiad 10 non-CDETaling INcome anc tre
accouni{s) m which reponed.
6. In column (h) and (i) repot the amoun classifiad 10 the balance shee! and the
account(s) in which reponted.
7. Incolumn (3} report tha total.

8. In column (k) indicate the pocng meinad {Cos!, per contradt lenms, eic.)

i ( Amount l Amourt T
Classified Classifiec
Accourt to Nor-Opsrating Account 2 Balance ' Pricing
l Number Income Number Sheet Method Line
if) (g (h 0 (k) Neo.
J il
Cost 1
142 8,607 589 Cese 2
131 (1.259,922) Caost 3
107 812,831 Cost <
108 554.355 Cest 5
152 1.012 Cest 5
163 125 Cast T
g
1317154232 £10.202.693) Cost Q
Vanous (729.787) 94,C345.531 Cost 10
Cest 12
Cost 13
4181 38911 Aciual Net Income 14
2161 38.053 592,821 Cost 15
6
4181 29243 25240 Actual Net Income 17
18
131 1,062,833 1,062,073 Cost e
20
4181 (40,8511 Varicus i Actual Net Less 21
1 i1C,925) Cast 22
23
107 11.647 Cost &
\ s | 138 Cost 25
25
131154232 (73.380) Ceost 7
Vanous (12,128) {15.839) Cast 28
29
107 582 Cost 30
108 71 Cost 3
30
13171547232 112,270 111335 Cost 31
32
107 418 Cost 33
131154232 (2.219) {1.801) Cost 35
35
18c 1,765 1305 Teost ke
38
39
40
a3
} 42
|
{ 57.2CC l r (1.066.518) 95.933.22¢
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Northem States Power Company (Wiscons:n An Drigina: Dec. 31, 2004
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM AFFILIATES
1. in column (@) report the name of the assocated ccmpany.
2. in column (b) descnbe the affilation (percentage ownership, etc.).
3. in column {c) describe e nature of the goods and services provided (adminstrative
and general expenses, gas transportation senvices, dvidencs declared, eic.).
4. In column {d! and (e} report the amount ciassified to operating income angd the accounts
in which reported.
[ |
Description: Amaunt
i Nature of I Classified
Gooacs ard Account to Operating
! Line Company Affikation I Services Nurnber l income
Ne. ial l (B} | () idj (&
L l ! L
[ 1 NSPMinnesota | uiiity Atirate Production and Transmission costs 585,557 | 220155,132
2 ! Gas coordinating agreement 813 322,641
J 3 l Customer account receip!s
4 ! Deposits in transit |
5 l Software I
[ 5 Labor, materials, equipment. eic. Varicus O&M 195.697
& l Miscellaneous cagital asset trar sfers
S I ’ Ufe insurance premiums, foan interes?
1 ! interest cn nctes payable 430 33C.171
11 ’
12
13 , Crippewa Flambeau 75.86% owned Sub. | Water for Tolls , 536 684,462
E) Improvemant Cc.
15 |
16 Pub.ic Service of Colcrago Utility Affiliate Ailocation of FAS 106 Benefit Payments!
17 l Sottware
18 l Labor, materials, equipmen, e'c. Various O&M 71,687
19 .
20 Fuel Handing 501 9
21
22 Southwester Putlic Senvice Utility Atfiliate Labor, materials, 2quipment. etc Varous 93 712
23
l 5 Cheyenne Lignt Fuel and Power Utility Affiliate Laber. materials, equpment, etc.
25 !
26 Utlity Eng.neesing Atiliate Engi~eering services Va~ous O3 —— see fotal --
27 [ l ‘1
l 28 Xcel Energy Services Atfiliate Varnious services as outined in manual —--- see 1otal -
| |
) Xcel Energy, Inc. Farent Company . Alocation of tax benefits
3N Festncted stock payables l
32 | 401X mateh true-up G625 34,828
33 I Deferred compensation liatility !
% |
35 C.earwater Investments, Inc. 100%: cwned Sub Tax C-edits ’
l 38 ’
37 !
' 38 I
39 I3 B
f 2 | | |
i( | [ | L | |
M 1 1
' TOTALI [ l I [ 221,785,450
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Nornem States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original Dec 31 2003

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM AFFILIATES (Continued)

5 Incolumn (1) and (g) report the amount classified 1o non-operating income and the
account(s) in which reponed.

§. In column (h) and (i) report the amount classified 10 the balance sheet and the
account(s) in which reported.

7. In column {j) report the total

8. In column (k) ingicate the pricing method {Cost, per contract temms, etc.)

]
‘ Amount Amount l [
Ciassified Classified f
Account 10 Non-Cperating Account 1o Balance I ‘ Pacing
l Number Income Number Sheet Total Method Line
in igh i m ij K No.
Cest 1
Cost 2
‘ 142 {92,185,768; Cost 3
42 533882 Cest 4
! 107 1,239,718 Cost | 5
l 107 2220689 Cost 6
e 102,185 Cost 7
107 1,088,413 Cost 8
124 108 531 Cost 9
Cost 1
134,131.289 b
| g
584,492 Cost 13
4
15
252 2,134,518 Cost 6
107 35422 Cost 17
107 14,284 Cost 18
He 1823 Cost 19
2256 183 Cost 20
21
Heors 2724 3,438 Cost 2
23
107 1,008 1.008 Cos: 24
25
-—- see tctal ~-- -—-- see total -~ 525,187 Per Contract Terms 25
-—-- See 10%al - —-— see total —— 51,335,358 Ccst 28
29
z2n {1.819,553) SEC allocators 30
232 218,373 Ceost 3
107 11.437 Cost 32
233 (4.739) {°.559,65641 Cest 33
| 34
235 40674 40,574 Cost 33
\ 35
37
| 38
l ag
490
| 41
L 42
[
c (88,228,030} L 187.401.978
L

Page 35




Nortnern States Power Ccmpany (Wisconsin) An Origiral Jec. 31. 2304

STZAM-ELECTR'C GENERATING PLANTS

1. Include on this page steam-electric plants of 25,000 Kw [name piate rating] or more of instaliec capac.ty

2. Report the information called for conceming generating piants and equipment at end of year. Show unit type
-instailation, boiler, and turbine-generator, on same line.

i 3. Exclude plant, the book cost of which is included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

4. Designate any generating plant or portion thereof for which the respendent is not the sole owner. If sucr
iproperty is leased from another company give name of iessor, date and term cf iease. anc annual rent. Fcr any
enerating plant, other than a leased plant or portion thereof for which the respcndent is not the sole owner bu?
iwhich the respondent operates or shares in the operation of. fumish a succingl statement explaining the arrargement
-and giving particulars (details) as to such matters as percent ownership by respondent, name of co-owaer, basis of

Soilers

(Include bath ratings for the bailer and the turbine-generatcr

of dusi-rated installlations) -
i i i ] Rated
Name of Plant Locaticn ¢f Plart ¢ Number Kind of Fuel | Rated : Steam Rated Max.
and Year ! and Method Pressure { Temger- Continuous
Installed - of Firing (In psig) : ature M ibs. Steam
: i {Indicate per hour
reheat
boilers as
1050/1000)
(@) 5 | ¢ i ia) ] e} h @
‘Bay Front \Ashland Wi . 1852 CoalWoocGasTires 65¢C : 900 200
i {1954 CoalWocd/GasTires 652 : €00 200
1358 Coal'Gas ! sco : SO0 320
‘Frenct: Island 'La Crosse W © 1948 | WoodiRDF | 450 750 150
: - : ' 150

1987 | WoodRDF 450 : 750

Page 4134
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Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original Dec. 37, 2004 1
2

3

‘sharing output, expenses or revenues, and now expenses andior revenues are accounted for and eccounts affected 4
iSpecify if iessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 5
5 Deswgnate any generating plant or portion thereof leased to another company and give name of lessee, 6
‘date and term of lease and annual rent, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 7
. €. Deswgnete any plant or equipment owned, not operated, and not leased to ancther company. If such plant 8
‘or equipment was not operated within the past year explain whether it has been retired in the books cf account [}
10

sor what disposition of the plant or equipment and its book cost are contempiated
{ 7. Report gas-turtrnes operated in a combined cycle with a conventicna: steam unit with its associated 11

.steam unit
; .13
Turbine-Generators i 214
(Report cross-compaund turbine-generator units on two lines-HP section and P sectior. Desig- { .15
nate units with shaft connected boiler feed pumps. Give capacity rating of pumps in terms ¢* | P16
full load reguirements) : Y
i :o18
Turbines ;| Generators i © 19
(Include both ratings for the ] i : : i 20
boiler and the turbine-generator . Name Plate Rating ! i i 21
of duel-rated installations) in Kilowatis : : Plant 122
: : : Capacity. 23
: At Maximum .24
: Type : ; I © Maximum | ; : : Generator - 25
Year (indicate : Steam | { At Hydrogen i - ; i NamePlate = 26
Installed = Max. - tandem- | Pressure | Minimum | Pressure ' i Voltage Rating Lo2r
Rating | compound at i RPM  Hydrogen. (Include : i (InMv) (Should .28
Mega- | (TC)cress- ¢ Throtle ; Pressure | both i ] (if other agree P29
wait | compound :  psig : i ratings for : Hyorogen i than 3 With i 30
(CC). single : : . the boller | Pressure { . phase.60 column {n)) <3
i casing (SC). | : i andthe {Designate | Pcwer cycle i32
. topping unit i  turbing- air cooled { Fazter | indicate ¢ P33
(T) and £ ! : generator i generalors) : : other : i34
. noncondens- | of ; . . charac- | i35
i ng(NC). ' | dualsated : i tensiic | .3
Show back instal- | Min | Max ! 5 ioa7
:  pressures) ! . lations) ¢ i ; )
thi gy (i i (3] L my {n} () I (<Y I S () S () : (s) i 39
: — : : 7 : ! v T 40
1948 220 sC 625 | 20000 | 20000 05 15! 1.00 | 138 P
1952 220 sC 625 20000 : 20000 | 0.5 15 1.00 138 P42
1957 300 sC 600 21760 | 32000 05 15] 0585 138 | 72000 | 43
i ! : ! {44
45
46
: ; ] : i i i 47
1948 6.2 c 450 ; 13200 17500 | ci AC. 080 140 . 48
15000 ; 17500 | AC: AC: 0.87 : 14.0 35000 49

1687 166 SC 45C
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Nosthern States Power Company (VWisconsin) An Originat Dec. 37, 2004

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS

{ 1. Report on this page Hydro plants of 10,000 Kw (name r'ate rating) or mere of installed capacity.

- 2. Report the information called for concerning generating plants and equipment at enc of year. Show asscciated prime
‘movers and generaiors on the same line.

: 3. Exclude from this schedule, piant. the bock cos: ¢f wrich is incluced in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

4. Designate any plant or portion thereof for whicn ine respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is ieased

iform another company, give name of lessar, date and term of lease, and annual rent. For any generating plant, other than a
:ileaseq plan:, or portion tnereof. for wh'ch the responcent is not the soie owner but which the respondent operates or shares
{in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving particulars (getaiis) as 1o such
‘matters as percent ownership by respondent, name of co-owner, basis of sharing output, expenses, or revenues, ancd how

Water Wnee:s
{In column [e), indicate whether horizonta; or
vertical. Also indicate type of runner-Francis
(F), fixed prepeller (FP), automatically ad-
justable propelier (AP). Impulse (1). Designate

revers.ble tvpe units by apgroonate footnote)
Name of Plant Location Name of Stream ! i Gross Static
i Auencedor : Typeof =  Year Head With
Unattenced Unit i Instatled Pond Full
@ ) @) @ e e (@)
fQChippewa Falls ‘Chippewa Falls Wi iChippewa River ‘Unattended VABPro 1628 33.3
‘Corneil iComell Wi ?Cnippewa River ;Unattended HORP:o 1676 425
! : VERPro 1376
Holcombe ‘Holcombe W Chippewa River ‘Unattended = VFBPro 1950 432
{Jim Falls m Fails W éChippewa River ;Unanended VABKap 1888 56.7
: VFBFr 188
S! Croix Falls St Croix Falis W1 St Crcix River §Unattendec HorfF- (4) 1805 63.4
i i (25 1910
(2) <914
%Wissota ?Cmpoewa Falls Wi r VerFr 1917 58.9

Page 414
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Northern States Power Company (Wiscensin) An Original Dec. 31. 2004

iexpenses and/or revenues are accounted for and accounts affected. Specify if lessor, co-owner, or other Dany is
an associated company.
. 5. Designate any plant or portion thereof leased to ancther company. ard give name of lessee, caie anc term of
lease and annual rent, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an asscciated comapny.

5. Designate any piant or equipment owned, not operated, and not leased to anather company. If such plant or
igquipment was not cperated within the past year explain whether it has been retired in the books of account or
~what disposition of the plant or equipment and its book cost are comtemplated.

O®ND U W N

R
-

Generators

P T S GO
RN A WM

Water Wneels
Continued)

<

LSS I
- O

Yezr . Fre- Name Plate Number | Total Installed | 22

. Insialled = Vo'tage @ Fhase | quency = Rating of Unit of Units Generating .23
: © Maxmum Hp. © ordec (In megawatts) . in Plant . Cepacity (Name P24

Design | RPM Capacity of Unit ! i ' Plate Ratings) 25
Head ! at Design Head (In megawatts) | 25

W 0 0 Lok b om @ (© @ @ 2

206 138 5525 1928 | 4,000 3 80 | 4.0 € 2400 30

3& 100 13600 1976 | 7.200° 3 60 11.00 j 3 _ ©o32
43 450 1075 . 1877 7,200 ! 3 50 | 0.75 33.75. 33

-

2 120 @ - 18000 1950 | 6900 3] 60 ; 11.30 ; 3 3390 35

53 | 1286 38500 1988 7.200 3 60 . 27.50 r 2 5500 37
34 00 | 667 1986 | 7.200 60 | 0.50 1 050 38

w

w
Py
(=)

60 | 2.5
60 2.45
60 : 3.4
80 i 3.2

58 . 2717 . 4500 (3)1918 | 2300
55 277 | 4500 1 (1)1918 2300

52 217 | 4200: (2)1911 | 2,300 !
58 1 2717 4500 | (2)1923 | 2400

.
Py
e

WWwww
NN

2315 43

6.0

[9])
(313
-
N
)
[e}3
O
(o2}

7500 1917 | 13800 3 3500 45
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Nor:hern Siates Power Company (Wisconsin) An Origina Dec. 37, 2004

INTERNAL COMBUSTION ENGINE AND GAS - TURBINE GENERATING PLANTS

: 1. Inciude on this page intemal-compustion eng-ne and gas-turbine plants of 10,000 kilowatts and more.

i 2. Report tne information calied for corceming plants a~d ecuipment a: end of year. Show associated

:prime movers and generators ¢n the same line.

1 3. Exclude from this page. plan:, the book cos: of which is included in Account 121, Nonufility Property.

. 4. Des:gnate any niants or portion thereof for wnicn ihe respondent is not the sole owner. if such property

leased form another comoany, give name of lesscr, date and term of lease, and annual rent. For any generating
ant other than a leased piant, or portion thereof, for which the respondent is not the soie owner but which the
‘respendent operates or shares in the operation of, furish a succinct staterment explaining the arrangement anc giving
iparticulars (details) as to such matters as percent of ownership by respencent, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
‘output, expenses, or revenues, and how expenses and/or revenues are accounted for and accounts afiecied. Specify i
:lessor, co-owner. or oiner sarty is an associated ccmpany.

Prime Movers

(In column (e), indicate basic cycle for gas-turbine as
open cf closed: indicate dasic cycie for internal-

combusticr as 2 or &)

Name of Plant Location of Plant Internal-Comboustion Year Cycle Beited or Di-
i or Gas-Turtine Instailed rect Connecled
(a [(2)] {c) (d) (e) () :
{Flambeau Station ‘Park Fails W ‘Gas Turbine 1969 Open Direct
: : Connected
‘French Island ?La Crosse Wi ;_Gas Turbine 1974 Open Direct
i i | Connected
‘Wheaten Town of Wheaton W ‘Gas Turbine {41673 = Open Direct
i : (2) 1973 Connecied

Page 42C
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original Cec. 31, 2004
5. Designate any plant or portion thereof leased to another company and give name of lessee, date and
-term of lease ana annual rent, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated compary.
| 6. Designate any plant or equipment owned, not operated, and not leased {o another company. If such
_plant or equipment was not gperated within the past year, explain whether it has been retired in the books
iof account or what disposition of the plant or equipment and its book cost are contermplated.
Prime
Movers Generators .
(Continued) Total Instailed
Generating Capacity
Name Plate Number [Name plate ratings)
Rated Hp Year Veoitage Phase Frequency Rating-Unit of Units (In megawatts)
of Unit Instalied ord.c (In mgw's) in Plant
(3} {h) i} [0)] () {1 (m) {n)
22,078 1966 13,800 3 58] 19.338 at 1 9.3
: 0 ombient
air temg.
133,000 ; 1974 3,800 3 ec 875 2 175
73.000 | 1973 43,800 3 60 54 4 322
105,000 1673 13.800 ¢ 3 63 53 2
Page 421
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iName of Respondent [This Report Is: l Date of Report i Year of Report
] jm [X' An Original (Mo. Da. Yn)
1Northem States Power Company {Wisconsin) 1’(2) " 1 A Resubmission ] 03/31/2008 Dec. 31, 2004

l ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS
(

l
{
EY Report below the information called for conceming distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not external demand meters. (
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent under lease from '
i

-

others, jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. 1f 500 or more meters
or line transformers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis
of accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respondent s books of account.
Speciiy in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other pany is an associated company.
Ling | ltem ! Number of Wat-nour | LINE TRANSFORNMERS
NO ! ! Mete's r Numbar Total capacity (in Mva)
(a) L {&) { ic) (d)
+ |Number at Beginning of Year T 238,934 | 78.344 3.090
2 jAdditions During Year: l
3 Purchases I 11284 ! 1.553 87 l
4 | Associated with tility Plant Acquired i [
5 [TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) o 11284 1553 87!
& |Reductions During Year: -[ ! !
7 Refirements 7.353 772" 271
8 | Associated with Utility Plant Sold | | ]
g9 [TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of lines 7 and 8) | 7.363 T2 27
10 iNumber at End of Year (Lines 1+5-9) K 242855 | 79.125 | 3.150
11 {In Stock | 8.092 <720 [ 189
12 |Locked Meters on Customers’ Premises 932 f'
13 |lnactive Transformers on System l - - ! [
14 [in Customers’ Use l 233,701 77,405 I 2,981
15 }'n Company's Use , 130 . l
TOTAL End of Year (Total Lines 11 to 15. This - ’ 1
15 |should egJal ine 10) [ 242855 75.125 | 5,150

|
|
|
|
’
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

FERC FORMNO. 1 {EC. 12-8¢; Page <29
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Ar Originai Dec. 31. 2004 1
2

3

4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 3

S

7

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others. in 8
%another utility column (i,k.m,0) in a similar manner to a utility departmrent. Spread the amount(s) over lines 9
:01 thru 20 as app-opriate. Include these amounts in columns {c} ana (G) totals. [T
:2. Report amounts in accounts 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 ion
‘above. P12
3 Report data for lines 7,9 and 10 for Natural Gas Companies using accounts 404.1,404.2,404.3,407.1 and 407 2. i 13
i4. Use page 122 ‘or imporiant notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof. io14
{5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that 15
‘refunds of a material amount may need to be made 1o the utility's customers or which may result in a material 16
irefund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenue 17
‘or costs to which the contingency refates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major 18
“factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid witn respect to o119
‘power and gas purchases. i 20
8. Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year - 21
22

Ref. : TOTAL L 24

; Page 25
Account No. CurrentYear | Previous Year 28
{a) (b) (c) (d} 27
; 28

i UTILITY OPERATING INCOME : : 29
§Operating Revenues (400) i 300-301 $19,993.020 $19.644,688 . 30
- a1
Operanng Expenses : 32
i Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 14,991,360 14.387,596 | 33
: Mairtenance Expenses (402) 320-323 615,957 613,987 . 34
: Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 1,304,947 1399558 @ 35
i Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 0 0 36
: Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406) 82,169 : 5816 37
. Amont. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plantand {38
:  Regulatory Study Costs (407) {39
¢ Amort. of Conversion Expenses (437) i 40
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 454,260 459.306 : 41
Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) i 262-263 728.307 583.047 42
- Other (409.1) ; 252-263 : 256,470 126278 ;| 43
Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (41C.1) : 234-272-277 (54,953} 266,991 44
¢ (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes - Cr. (411 1 234,272-277 0: 0: 45
! Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 (21.201) (21,680): 45
. (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) P47
~ Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) L 48
H 49
TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of ! 50
lines 4 thru 18) 18,357.316 17,820,899 ;| 51
: -7
Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of : i : ¢ 53
line 2 less 19) (Carry forward to page 117 : : ! 54
line 21) : $1.635.704 : $1.823.789 0 55

MICHIGAN
Page 114




Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin} An Qriginal

Dec. 31, 2004

‘resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for
‘power or gas ourchases and a summary of tne adjustments made to balance sheet and income expense
‘accounts.

7 if any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income.
:sucn notes may be attached at page 122.

8 Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during
‘the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments
‘from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

;9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year s figures are different from that reported in prior

reports.

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility aenartments, supply the

-appropriate account titles. lines 1 to 16, and report the information in the blank space on page 122

:or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year : Previous Year Current Year : Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

el : {f) : {gj i {h} (i) (1
$11.575.216 $11.846,702 $8.417.804 | $7,797.986
7.210.855 | 7,269,029 | 7.780,505 | 7118567 |
573,005 | 544,659 | 42952 69,328 !
1.039.372 1,096,579 | 265,575 302,979 |
65,467 | 4345 15702 | 1471
386,474 392,708 67.786 66.598
679.511 635,973 48,796 | {52.926):
227482 142513 28,988 {16,235)-
(85.866) 184.092 31,913 82,899
0 0! 0:
(18.671) {18,989). (2.530): {2,691);
10.077.629 : 10.250,909 : 8,279,687 : 7,569,990 |
$1.497,587 : $1.595.793 $138.117 | $227.996 ¢

MICHIGAN
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Norhem States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Onginal Dec. 31, 204

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Account

Ref. :
Page TOTAL

No. Current Year

Previous Year

iNet Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114)

: Other Income anc Deductions
‘Other Income
© Nonutility Operating Income

Revenues From herchandising. Jobbing and Contract Work (413)
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416)

Revenues From Norutility Operations (417)
(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
Nonoperating Renta! Income (418)
Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)
¢ Interest and Dividend Income (419)
. Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)
. Miscellaneous Nonoperating income (421)
- Gain on Disposition cf Property (421.1)

TOTAL Cther Income (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 26)
:Other Income Deductions
¢ _oss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
| Miscellaneous Amonriization (425)
Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-4256.5)

. TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Tota! of lines 30 thru 32)
iTaxes Applic. to Other Income and Deduciions

; Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)

! income Taxes - Federai (409.2)

: Income Taxes - Other (409.2)

" Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2)

i (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (471.2)

¢ Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.5)

¢ (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Enter Total of 36 thru 42)

i Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 28,34,44)

i Interest Charges
:Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

:Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
:Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)
{{Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429)

.{Less) Amontization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1)

‘interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)
:Otnher Interest Expense (431)

:(Less) Allowance for Borrowec Funds Used During Constructon-Cr. (432)

" Net Interest Charges (Totaf cf lines 49 thru 56)

Income Before Extraordinary Iltems (Enter Tota! of iines 46 and 58)

Extraordinary items
:Extraordinary Income (434)
{(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
: Net Extraordinary items (Enter Total of fine 63 less line 64)
:Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3)

{Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (Enter Total of ine 65 less line 66)

:Net Income (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67)

NCTE: :
. Expenses which couldn't
© be charged to a utility
| orto a district were !
. apportioned between the
i utilities and districts !
119 - by methods deemed equit-
. able by the company

340
340

262-263

262-2863

262-263
234,272-277
234,272-277

256-257
255-257
256-257
253-257
256-257
340
340

262-2863

MICHIGAN
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Northern S:tates Power Comparny (wisccnsin!
An Original Dec. 31, 2004

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISICONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line Item Total Electric
MNo. (al (k) (c)

UTILITY PLANT ] ’

2. 1In Service | {
3. Plant in Service (Classified) | 33,846,002 25,284,481
4. Frcperty Under Capital Leases | |
5. 2lant Purchased or Sold {
£. Completed Constructicn nst Classified | I
7. Zxperimenzal 2lant Unclassified | |
| A ] """"""""
TCTAL i(Erzer Total of l:ines 3 thru 7} | 33,846,002 | 25,284,481
[ o [ =mommmmmmm
3. Leased z¢ Cthers ! .
16. Held for Future Use | |
11. Censtruction Work in Pregress i 19,355 | 94,290
12. ascuisition zdiustmentcs | t
flim e e c e e | mmmmmmmmeao
13. TOTAL Uzility Plant ({Enter Tozal of Zines 8 thru 12 ) | 33,865,357 | 25,378,771
| aaiai ] """""""""
14. Accum. Prow. for Derpr., Amort., & Depl. l 17,968,037 | 12,554,787
5. Ner Utility Plant {Enter total of line 13 less 14) | 15,897,321 | 12,823,984
[ I
1€, DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR | |
CEERECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION | j
17. Ia Service: | !
12, Ceprsciaticon | 17,968,037 | 12,554,787
19. Ancrt. and Depl. cf Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights |
20, Amcrt. cf Underground Sterage Land and Land Rights | |
21. Amort. of Other Ttility Flanat |
R IRSREECSEEREEEE
22 TOTAL in Serwice (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21} | 17,968,037 | 12,554,787
| cmcmmccmeceme e | ~memmmmme e
23. lLeased o C:thers J !
24 Jesreciatien ‘ |
23 Amortization ancé Depletion | :
| o I EREGREEEEEE
26 TOTAL Leased to Cthers (Enter Total of iines 24 and 25) | 2 0
7. Held for Future Use | mmme e | em e
28 Depreciation | |
25. anortization i
I | =-mmmme e
30. TOTAL Held fox Fature TUse (Ent. Tot. of lines 28 and 29) | o | 0
R i e ' _______________
31. &bardonmant of Leases (Natural Gas) | b
32, Amort. cof Flarnt Acquisitisrn Adj. | |
| |
23 TOTAL Accurulated Provisions {Should agree with line 14 | |
apcwa! (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) ! 17,968,037 | 12,554,787
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Ncrthern States Power Company (Wisconsing

An Or:ginal DEC. 3., 2004

SUMMARY CF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUNMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATICN AND DEPLETION (Continued)

Gas Telephcne Other (specify) Other (specify) Commorn Line

rd: e} (£} (g} (h) Nc.

| \ : | [ P

{ | | | 2.

5,%s0,225 ! | . ! 1,611,296 | 3. |

f ‘ I f CoAe

| | | ] 5. |

] | | | 6. |

| I | 7.

——————————————— el B B et 1
5,350,225 c | o | 0 1,611,296 | &8

—————————————————————————————— e B e e |

| | ‘ i 9. |

| | | J | 10 I

(181,513 | | ’ 26,216 | 11. |

! ! | | c12. ]

——————————————— B e B B e R R !
§,849,174 | g o | o | 1,637,412 , 13.

------------------------------ | wmmmmmm e e [ oo | |

4,584,871 f | 828,379 |, 14. |
2,265,304 c | o | c ] 809,032 | 15.

|

H

l | | 16.

] 828,379 | 18.
1 19.

| | 20.

l
| 17.
|
1

i l r24. |
| ‘ f2s5. |

oo g 9 | [ 0 | 26.

| ' | | 28.

i l | | 32.

| { | | | 33.
o | c ] o | 828,379
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Nerthern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

An Origina’ Dec. 31. 2004
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102. 103. and 106)
1. Report below the origina’ cos: of e.ectric plant in service according to prescribed accounts.
2 In additon to Account 101, Eiectric Plant in Service (Classified). this page and the next
include Account 102. Eiectric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103. Expenmental Electric Plant
Unclassified, and Account 108. Completed Construction Not Ciassified - Electric.
3. Include in column (2) or (d). as aporopriate. corrections of additions and retirements for the
current or preceding ysar.
4. Enclose in parerntheses credit adjustments of plant accounts, to indicate the negative effect of
such accoLnts.
5. Ciassify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and
nciude the entries in column {c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of
tentative cisiributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise. if the respondent has a
significant amount of plant retirements at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative
distribution of such retirements, on an estimatec basis. with appropnate contra entry to the
account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (8) reversals of tentative
aistnbutions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing
the account distributions of these tentative ciassifications in columns (c) and (d), including
{ | Balance |
Line | Account | Beginning Year | Additions
No. | (a) | (b) | {e)
—] [ !
1 | 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT [ |
2 | ©30%) Orgamzatior | $0 |
3. ] {302) Franchises anc Consen:s [ $0 |
4. | {303] Mscellaneous Intangidie P.ant | SO |
i |
5 | TOTAL Intang-ole Piant (Ener Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) | 0 } 0
[ 2. PRODUCTION PLANT | |
7 A. Sieam Production Plant | |
& ' {310) Land and Land Rights | |
Kl | {311} Structures ard Improvements ] |
10 | (312} Boder Plant Equipment | |
“1. [ {313} Engines and Engine-Driven Generators | )
12 | (314) Turbogenera:or Units | |
12, | [375) Accessory Electnic Equipment 1 1
14. | (316) Misc. Pcwer Plant Equipment | |
| | |
15. | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of | {
| lhnes 8 thru 14) | |
16. | B. Nuciear Production Plant | |
17 | (320) Land and Land Rignts | i
12, | 1321) Structures and Improvements | |
19 | (322) Reactor Plant Equipment | |
2C. | 1323} Turbegenerator Units | |
21 | 1324) Accessory Electric Equipmen: | |
22. | [325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | |
! ]
25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plart {Enter Total of | :
| lines 17 thru 22) | J
24 | C. Hydraul.c Production Plant | |
28, | (330} Lend and Land Rghts | 22,708 )
25. | {331) Structures and Improvemen:s } 161,152 |
7 (332; Reservoirs, Dams. and Waterways | 1,590,436 |
28 | (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators | 178,376 |
28 | {334} Accessory Electric Equipment { 136,182 | 6.691
33, | (335) Misc Power Piant Equipment | 137.550 | 20,322
31 | [336) Roads. Raircads. and Bndges [ 0
| i
32. | TOTAL Hydrauiic Production Piant (Enter Total of lines | 2,226,404 : 27.012
| lines 25 thru 31) | |
31 ) D. Other Production Plant 1 1
34 | [340) Land and Land Rights | |
38 | (341) Swuctures and Improvements | |
35 | (342; Fue! Holders, Products, ano Accessones | |
37 | (343} Pnme Movers | |
38 | {344} Generators | |
39. | (345} Accessory Electric Equipment | |

|
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Nonhemn States Power Company (Wisconsing

An Onginal Dec. 31. 2004

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE /Accoun:is 101, 102, 103. and 106) (Continued)

reversals of the prior years tentative acccunt cistribution of these accounts. Careful observance
of the above instructions and the text of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid senous ormissions of the
reported amount of plant actually in service at the end of the year.

6. Show in column [f) reclassifications cr transfers within utility plant accounts. Inciude also

in column {f} additions or reductions of primary account classifications ansing from distnbution

of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of account 102, include in
column (e} the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition
adjustments. etc., and show in column {f} only ihe offset to the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to primary account ciassifications

7 For Account 399 state the nature ana use of plant included in this account and if substantial

in ameunt Submit @ supplementary statement snowing subaccourit classification of such plant con-
forming 1o the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reporied baiance and changes in Account 102 state the
progerty purchasad or sold, name of vendcr or purchaser and date of transaction. i proposed
icurnal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts.
gwve also date of such filing

| | f Balance at |
| Retremants | Adjustmen:s ! Transfers | End of Year |
[ (g) {e) I )] | @ |
| | | | |
’ | I ]
| i | i S0 | (301
! | i $0 | (302)
I | i i $0 | (303)
| - ] | ) |
{ c{ ¢ | 9| 0|
| | | I |
| [ | | |
{ | ] | 0| (310
| | i | 01 (311)
| | I | 0] (312
{ | | | 0] (313
| | | | 0 (319
{ | | i 01 (315
1 | | { 0| (316)
! | |
| ] | | 0|
------------------- - f I I
1 1 [ | i
| | 0| (320)
| I | 01 (321)
| | Cj (322
i i i | 0} (323)
! | | 01 (324)
] | i | 0| (325
| | | | |
| | | | 0|
| | | l |
| | ] | 0|
| | ] | 22,708 | (330)
| | | 0| 161.152 | (331)
I ] | | 1590436 | (332)
I | | 178.376 | (333)
i | i | 142,872 | (334)
0 | i 157.871 | (335)
i | A | 0| (336
| | | l |
] 0| 2 | 0| 2.253.416 |
| | | | ]
[ [ [ ! |
| | | | | (340)
I i | | | (341)
i ! | | | (342)
| { ' | | (343)
| | i [ | (344)
: i ' ' I (345)
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)
An Original Dec. 31. 2004

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 108)

) | Balance at | |

| | Beginning of | |

Line | Account | Year | Additions |
No. | @ | (b) | © |

— | [ | |
40. | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment { ] ]
! [ | |

41. |  TOTAL Other Production Piant (Enter Total! of lines 34 thru 40) | [ |
| - | | |

42. | TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) | 2,226,404 | 27,012 |
] | | |

43 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT i | !
44. | (350) Land and Land Rights | 207.708 | 0
45. | (352) Structures and Improvements ] 226,773 | |
46. | (353) Station Equipment | 4.167.144 | ]
47. | (354) Towers and Fixtures | 9,232 | ]
48. | (355) Poles and Fixtures | 1.511.168 | 3,022 |
438. | (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices ! 1,574,660 | 78 |
50. | (357) Underground Conduit | 0| |
51. | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices | 0] )
52. | (359) Roads and Trails | 0 | |
! | i |

53. |  TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) | 7.696.685 | 3,100 |
| | | |

54. | 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT | | |
55. | (360) Land and Land Rights | 6,984 | |
56. | (361) Structures and improvements | 56.002 | t
57. | (362) Station Equipment | 1,362,640 | |
58. | (363) Storage Battery Equipment J 0| }
59. | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures | 3.161,239 | 111,593 |
60. | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices { 3.301.153 | 84,681 |
61. | (366) Underground Conduit [ 197.375 | 16,659 |
62. | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices | 1.939.945 | 61,038 |
63. | (368) Line Transformers | 2,211,819 | (4,902) |
64. | (369) Services ] 1.761.923 | 60,741 |
65. | (370) Meters i 473,796 | |
66. | (371) Installations on Customer Premises ! 91.589 | 0 {
67. | (372) Leased Property on Custormer Premises | 0 | |
68. | (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems | 274,233 | 1.742 |
| | | |

69. |  TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) | 14.838.699 | 331,553 |
| | i |

70. | 5. GENERAL PLANT | | |
71. | (389) Land and Land Rights ] 0] |
72. | (390) Structures and Improvements | 6.550 | 0]
73. | (391) Office Furniture and Equipment ] 1,350 | |
74. | (392) Transportation Equipment | 0| {
75. | (393) Stores Equipment | 0| |
76. | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment | 185.346 | |
77. | (395) Laboratory Equipment | 29.767 | |
78. | (396) Power Operated Equipment | 23,543 | ]
79. | (397) Communication Equipment I 0| |
80. | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment | 0| |
! | J !

81. | SUBTOTAL (Enter Totat of lines 71 thru 80) | 246,556 | 0 )
| | | |

82. | (399) Other Tangible Property | | |
| | | |

83. | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) | 246.556 | 0|
[ | | |

84. | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 1086) { 25,008,344 | 361.665 |
| I | 1

85. | (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) | | [
86. | (Less)(102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) | | )
87. | (103) Experimental Piant Unclassified i ] |
88. |  TOTAL Electric Plant in Service | §25.008,344 | $361.665 |
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Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin)
An Original Dec. 31, 2004

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

| | l [ | |
| | | | Balance at | i
| Retirements | Adjustments | Transfers i End of Year | |
| (d) | (e) | ) | @ ] !
| | | | [ |
| | | | | (346) |
| ] | | | |
| | | | ] |
| | | [ | |
I 0| | | 2,253,416 | |
| | | | | |
| | | i ] l
| 0| 0 | 0 | 207.708 | (350) |
| | | 0 | 226,773 | (352) |
| | | 0| 4,167.144 | (353) |
! { | | 9,232 | (354) |
| | | | 1.514.190 | (355) |
| | | | 1.574,738 | (356) |
| | | | 01 (357) |
| | | | 0 | (358) |
| | i | 0 (359 |
| | | | | !
} 0 | 0| 0] 7.699.784 | |
( | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | 6.984 | (360) |
| | ] 0 | 56.002 | (361) |
| | f [§] 1.362.640 | (362) |
| | | | 0| (363) |
| 7.374 | ] | 3.265.458 | (364) |
| 10.634 ) 1 | 3.375.200 | (365) |
| | | | 214,035 |} (366) | 61.
| 32,390 | | | 1.968,594 | (367) |
| | 0 | 0| 2,206,917 | (368) |
| 1.367 | ] | 1.821,297 | (369) |
| 32,473 | | 0y 441323 | (370) |
| | | i 91.589 | (371) |
| | | | 0| (372) |
| 1.291 | ] | 274684 | (373) |
| | { | | |
| 85.528 | 0 0 | 15,084,724 | |
| | | | | !
! | | | | |
| | | | 0 | (389) |
i | | | 6,550 | (390) |
| | i | 1.350 | (391) |
| 01 | | 0| (392) |
| | | | 0} (3%3) |
' f l | . 185346 | (394) |
i | | | 29.767 | (395) |
| 0| | | 23,543 | (396) |
| [ | | 0§ (97) |
| ! | | 0] (398) |
| | | ; | |
| 0 | 0| 0t 246.556 | ]
i | | | | |
| | | | -1 (399) |
| | ! | | |
| 0| 0| 0 | 246,556 | |
| | | | ! |
| 85,528 | 0 | 0 ] 25284481 | |
| ] ! | | |
| | | | 1 (102) |
| | | { | |
| | | | | (103) |
| $85,528 | $0 | 30 | $25,284.481 | |
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Nortnern Stales Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec 31, 2004
An Original

CONSTRUCTICN WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Repant below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction,
Account 107.

2. Snow items relating to "research, development and demonstration” projects last, under a caption
Research. Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform Systemn of Accounts).
3. Minor protects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100.000, whichever is
less) may be grouped.

Estimated
Additional
Caost of
Project

Construction Completed Con-
Work in struction Not
Progress Classified
Line Description of Project
Account 107 Account 106

No. @) (b) (c)

|
|
|
Electric | Electric
|
i
|
|

1_’.

24 lronwood\RRU\Rebuild 6 miles

3., Trens Line #3636 Convert/Remove Line
4.| Electric-CIAC-Five Year Rollover-M!

5.1 Superior Fal!s Plt Fiber Optic Communication
6 Various Minor Projects

74

8.

9]

10

11

12

13

14,

15,

16.]

$101,108 |
$50.467 |
($98,485) |
$31.251 |
$9,949 |

|

18,
19.
20|
21.,
22
23|
24"
25
26.
27
28
29}
39
31,
32
33
34
35

36|
37,
38
39,
40
41,

|
|
|
!
!
|
l
!
!
!
|
[
|
!
|
!
I
!
[
[
!
|
I
!
I
!
[
|
!
|
I
I
|
J
!

42! TOVAL

[
f
|
|
]
|
!
[
!
!
|
)
[
I
{
|
I
[
!
!
!
|
{
17 |
!
!
!
[
!
{
I
!
{
!
|
|
|
{
]
!
|
|
|
]
[
|
|
|
! $94,290
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Nerinem States Power Company {Wisconsin} Dec. 31,2
An Original

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 108)

“. Exp.ain in a footnote any impcriant agjustments dunng the year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difierence between ine amount for book cost of plant retired. line 11, column {cj.

and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements o non-
depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
at year end which has not been recorded andor classified to the various rese~ve functicnal classifications, make
preliminary closir.g entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include

all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of c¢epreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Electric Plant Electric Plant Electric Plant
Total in Held for Leased to
Line Item (c+d~e€) Serv.ce Future Use Others
No. (a) (b) () (d) ()]
‘ | ! i !
1. Balance Beginning of Year | 11,832,994 | 11,839,994 | | |
2. Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to | i i | |
3. (403) Depreciation Expense { 852,984 | 852,964 | | |
4. (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others | 0 0 i |
3. Transporiation Expenses-Clearing | 0| 0 | | |
8. Other Clearing Accounts | 0, 0 | i |
7. Other Accounts {Specify): | | | | |
8. ' ! | | |
g. TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter i | | | |
Total of lines 3 thru 8) | 852,964 852,964 | | )
16.  Net Charges for Plant Retired: i | | | |
11, Book Cost of Plant Retired I 85528 | 85,528 | | i
12.  Cost of Removal | 16,221 | 16,221 | | i
13.  Salvage (Credit) { {60,000) | {€0,000) | ! |
14. TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. | | | | |
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru i3 | 41,749 | 41,746 | | |
12, Other Debit or Credit items (Describe) * | (56.422) | (96.422) | | i
6. | ! | |
17. Balance End of Year {Enter Total of | | | | :
lines 1. 8, 14, 15, and 16} | 12,554,787 | 12,554,787 | | |

Section B. Balances at £nd of Year According to Functional Classifications

18. Steam Proguction i
18, Nuclear Proauction |
[
1

! l |

I | . |
2C.  Hydraulic Production - Conventional 1,039,246 | 1,038,246 | | |
2. Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage | | ! |
22.  Other Production | | | | |
23. Transmission | 4.262.719 | 4,262,719 | | i
24.  Distribution [ 7114251 | 7,114,251 | | {
25. General | 138,571 | 138,571 | | |
------ - I | ! | |
26. TOTAL {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25)(B) | 12,854.787 12,554,787 | | :

* Cnange in Removal W.L.P. and
Misc. Transters
MICHIGAN
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Northern States Power Comgany (Wisconsinj An Original Dec. 31, 2004

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400}

1. Report below operating revenues fcr each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in
total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the
number of fiat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added for billing
purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

3. If previous year (columns (c), (e), and (g). are not derived from previously reported
figures. explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales. Account 442, may te classified accorcing to the basis of

i classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Industriali regularly used by the resoondent if

_ OPERATING REVENUES
Amount for
Title of Account Amount for Year Previous Year
| I | S e (b) o e ©
Sales of Efectricity :
-{440) Residential Sales 4.265,622 4,085,565
i(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
Small {or Commercial) 2,210,774 2,108,855
Large {or Industrial) 2.630.985 2,270,519
(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 164,200 159,762
(445) Otner Sales to Public Authorities 62.880 62,963
(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
{448) Interdepartmental Sales 3.663 5,093
TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 9.338,124 8.692,757
(447) Sales for Resale 523.848 508,404
TOTAL Saies of Electricity 9.861,972 9,201,161
(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 9,861,972 ¢ 9,201.161
Other Operating Revenues
(450) Forfeited Discounts 23.968 21,142
i{451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 12,800 12.089
:(453) Sales of Water and Water Power 0 0
(454) Rent from Electric Property 37,508 32,103
(455) Interdepar:mental Rents 0 0
(456) Other Electric Revenues 1,638,968 2,580.207
TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 1,713.244 2,645,541
TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $11,575,216 ¢ 511,846,702
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Northern States Power Compar Ar: Origina!

Dec. 31, 2004

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400){coniinued)

such bas:s of classification is not gensrally greater than 1000 Kw of demanc.
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounis. Explain pasis of

. classiiicaton in a fooinote.)

i5. See page 108. Important Changes During Year. for important new territory

. added and important rate increases or decreases.

6 For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled

i revenue by accounts.

7 Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales in a footnote.

_ MEGAWATTHOURSSOLD

_ AVERAGE NO. OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

Amount for Number for
Amount for Year Previous Year Number for Year Previous Year

S () N (SR () S . [/ @
54,397 55,506 7.859 7.862 ;

30,190 30,950 1,210 1,202

48,976 46.039 36 35

876 873 18 18

883 950 36 36

33 40 1 1

135,355 134,358 9,160 9,154

13.902 13,706 1 1

149.257 148,064 9,161 9.155

149,257 148.064 : 9,161 9.155

* Includes unbilled revenue $32.839

** Includes unbilled MWH 334

“** Cowumn i is 1 customer for each group ot meters billed

{4y Commercial and industrial sales are classified as
“Large” if customer has a minimum registered
demand of 100 KW or more.

{71 MWH sold for automatic protective lighting and
street lighting purposes (unmetered) is estimatec
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Nortnern States Power Cempany (Wisconsing Ar Qrigirat

Sales c* Eiectricity by Rate Schedule

Cec. 31,2004

—

pages 310-311.

Revanues,” page 301
schedule and saies data under each applicable revenue acceunt subheading.

Report below for eacn rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of eleciricity sold. revenue, average number ¢f
customars, average KW per customer, and average revenus per KWH, excluding cata for Saies For Resale which is reportad on

. Provide a subheading and total for each prescnbed operating revenue account in sequence followed in *Electric Operating
It the saies under any rate schedule are classified in mora than one revenue account, list the rate

‘3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenug account classification (such as
| ageneral residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedufe), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule

should denote the duplication in the number of reported customers.

| penods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fusl adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue bille
. bursuant thereto.-

6 Report amount of unbilled revenus as ot enc of vear for each applicable revenue account subheading

Tne average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number ot billing

Average Number. KWH of Saes Revenue
Number and Titie of Rate Schedue MWH Soid Revenue of Customers | Per Customer per KWH Sold

N ) PR ___{b) e L e N (-} I I | SR
‘Mi~hia i ial (440

01 - Residential 52,543 | 4131074 7.741 6.788 0.0786 |
‘C02 - Residentia! TOD 1.590 | 101,138 | 118 13.475 0.0636 .
|C04 - Automatic Outdoor Lighting® 140 | 18,738 | 224 €25 | 0.1339 |
‘Accrued Revenue 124 | 14,671 | 0.1133
| Total Michigan Resicential (440) 54,397 4,263 622 8.083 | 23.857 0.0784
i 442 | !
09 - Small Commercial Unmetered 338 | 29976 | 58 5828 | 0.0887
C10 - Smal Commercial 13.156 . 1,063,245 | 1,033 | 12,736 | 0.0808 |
iC11 - Small Commercial Time of Day i 66 | 5515 | 2. 33.000 | 0.0836 |
€12 - Commercial & industrial | 13,657 | 936.036 | 110 ! 124,155 ; 0.0685 *
:C13 - Industrial Rate Schedule 1,132 | 68.240 | 5! 226,400 | 0.0603 |
|C20 - Peak Controlied TOD 1354 66,141 | 1] 1,354,000 | 0.0488 |
{C21 - Peak Controlled General 192 ¢ §0.991 < 162,000 00572 |
C04 - Automatic Outdoor Lighting** 209 ! 2C,300 | 1239 ! 1,504 | 0.0971 ;
‘Accrued Revenue 86 10,350 | ; 0.1201 |
iTotal Michigan Small Commercial & Industrial (442) 30,190 | 2.210,774 : 1,349 22.380 : 0.0732 .
Mishigan Large Commercial & Incustrial (442)
{C12 - Commercial & tndustrial 2995 353118 21 237,857 | 0.0707 |
:C13 - Industrial Rate 17.766 | 1,007,511 1 1,616,909 | 0.0566 |
IC26 - Peak Controlled Time 25,971 | 1,251,023 3: 8.657.000 : 0.0482 |
iC21 - Peak Controlled Genera! : 209 | 14,329 1 209,000 | 0.0686 |
{Accrued Revenue ; i 15| 5004 | i 0.0000 |
iTotal Michigan Large Commercial & Industrial (442) 48.978 | 2,630,985 | 36 ! 10,720,766 | 0.0537 !
C30 - Street Lighting 876 164,200 | 18 | 48,667 | 0.1874 1
{Accrued Revenue |

H t 1 T
iTota! Michigan Street Lighting (444} 376 164,200 | 18 ; 48,667 | 0.1874 |
IMunicipal Pumping Service 880 | 62542 % 24,444 | co711 |
‘Accrued Revenue 3. 338 i i
i , :' i i
:Total Michigan Other Sales to Public Authorities (445! 883 | 62,880 | 36 ¢ 24 444 | 0.0712 :
Interdepartmental 33| 3663 | 1 33.000 | ¢1110
* 224 Duplicate cusiomers in column (d}
1** 139 Duplicate customers in calumn (d) ! | i
Total Mi Retail Saies 135.355 : 9,338,124 9,522 14,213 ¢ 0.0690 °
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Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) An Original Dec. 31, 2004 A

SALES FOR RESALE jAccount 447

1 Report all sales for resale {i-e. sales 1o purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than power exchanges during the yeur. Do pot report

exchanges of electricity (i.c. ransactions involving a balancmg of debits and credits for epergy. capacity, ¢tc.) and ary seulements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule

Power exchanges must be reported on the Purchased Power schedule (pages 326-327),

: - Enter the name of the purchaser {a column (a}. Do act abbreviate or runcate the name or use acronyins. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser. 9

. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual erms and conditions of the service as follows: 14

RQ-Fer requi service. Requi service is service which the supplier plans to provide oo an ongoing basis {i.., the supplier includes projected foad for this service

in ils system resource plamming). In addition, the rehiability of requirements seyvice must be the same as. or second caly to, the supplier’s service 10 its own ultimate consumers.

LF-For long-term service."Long-lern”™ means five years or longer and *firm™ means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain re-
liable even under adverse conditions {eg the supplier must amempt to buy emergency encrgy from third panies 10 maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 13
not be used for Jong-1erm firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF. provide in a foomote the termination date of the 16

contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract

IF-For intermediate-term firm service. The same a5 LF service except that "intermediate-term” means jonger than one year but less than five years.
SF-For shon-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one year or less. 19
LU-For long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of service, aside from transmission : 20

constraings, must maich the availability apd reliability of the designated ynit. 21

1U-For intermediate-term service from a designaied generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term™ means longer than one year but kess than five years. 22
OS-For other service. Use this category only for those services which canmot be placed in the above-defined categories. such as all non-firm service regardiess of the 23

length of the contract and service from designated units of Jess than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.

Actual Demand (MWH) 26
Name of Company Statistical : FERC Rate Average Average Average 27
or Public Authority | Classificaion © Scheduleor Monthly Billing Monthly Mouthly N
(Footnote Affiliations) Tariff Number Demand (MW) NCP Demand CP Demand 29
(@ (b) ich d) (e) : n__ 30

[
o
ta ey
[

Vakefield M1 RQ 75

TOTAL

MICHIGAN
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Naorthern States Power Company (Wisconsing Art Crigimul Cec

s
[

SALES FOR RESALE (Account H47HContinued)

D-For out-of-pertod adjustnent. Use this code for any accounung adjustments or "true-ups”™ for service provided in prior reporting vears. Provide an explanation in a

footnoe Tor exch adjusiment

Group requirements RQ sales together and report them startng at line numiber one  After listing all RQ sales, enter “Subtotal - RQ™ i columma (a). The remaining sales may

ther be listed | any order  Enter "Subtotal - Noa - RQ™ 1n columm (a) after this listing. Enter "Total™ in coluzne (1) a5 the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rotl

for columes (g) dwough (k)
5 In coturmm (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tasiff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or 1aniffs under which service. as idenufied in columm (b,

is provided

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service involving dermund charges imposed on a manthly (or langer) basis. enter the average monthly billing dermand in column (d),
the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCF) demand in colurmm fe), and the average monthly coincident peak (CF) dermand in columm (T). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), () and (1), Monthly NCP derrand iz the maximum metered howty (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP dermand is the metered
dermand during the hour (60-manute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak Detnand reported in columns (e) and () must be in megawatts.

i footnote any dermand not siated on a megawalt basis and explain.

‘I Report in columa {g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered 10 the purchaser.

S Repon derand charges m cotumn {h), energy charges in colinn (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including out-of-period adjustments, in column (f). Explain

in a tootnote all components of the amouwnt shown in colwnn (3. Repont in columa (k) the total charge shown on bills rendered 1o the purchaser

fJ The dits i colwmns (g) through (k) muist be subtotaled based on the RQ/ Non-RQ groupimng (see Instruction 4}, and then totaled an the last line of the schedule The

“Subtota] -RQ" amount in columm {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale an page 401, line 23. The “Subiotal-Non-RQ"

amownt in colummn {g) must be reported as Non-Regquirements Sales for Resale on page 401. line 24

?:10 Foomote entries as required and provided explananons following all required duta.

REVENLE
Mezawatt hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total ($)
Sold [£1] (&3] (s: M+ i+jh
1g) (h i) (i (k)
13,796 176.753 i 313462 2,282 492,497
106 0 2516 2516 ;
Fixed C_hg: and Fuel Clause
28.835 28,835
13.902 176.753 315.97 2282
AICHIGAN
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Nor:rerm S:ates Power Company (Wisconsini

An Originai

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Dec. 3. 2004

I the amount jor previous year is not aerived from previously reported figures, expiain in a footnote.

Amouni for Amoun: for
Account Currert Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c}
(1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
A. Stearn Power Generation
Operation
{500) Operation Supervision and Engineering $4,927 $4.98%1 |
(50} Fue’ 190,102 - 148,037 :
(502) Steam Expenses 27,199 ¢ 18.435
{503) Stear from Oher Sources 0: 0:
((Less) (504) Steam: Transferred-Cr. 0! 0:
(505) Electric Exnenses 13.987 : 9.004 :
(505) Miscellaneous S:eam Power Expenses 22.870 33,548
1(507) Rents 0. 15
TOTAL Operatior: $259.005 $214,020
‘Mainenance i
1(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineerng $1.649 ! $3.925
:{511) Main:erance of Struciures 8.573 1,791 |
:(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 50.120 : 39.679
{(513) Maintenance of Eleciric Ptant 3135 16.153 |
{(514) Maintenance of Miscelianeous Steam Plant 16,573 | 15,082 :
TOTAL Maintenance 580,050 : S$76.630 |
TOTAL Power Proauctior. Expenses-Steam Plant $339,055 $290,650
i B. Nuclear Power Generation
:;Operalior\
{[517) Operaton Supervision and Engineering
{(518) Fuel
i(519) Coolanis ana Water
:{520} Steam Expenses
:(52%) Steam from Other Sources
.[Less) (522) Steam Transterred-Cr.
:(523) Etec:ric Expenses
}(524) Miscellareous Nuclear Powe~ Exoenses
i(525) Rents
TOTAL Operation S0 $0
‘Mainterance
:(528; Maintenance Supervision ana Engineering
(529 Maintenance of Structures
30) Maintenance of BReactor Piant Equipment
:{531} Maintenance of Electric Plant
:(532) Maintenance of Misceilaneous Nuclear Plart
TOTAL Maintenance SO $0
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power $0 S0 |
C. Hydrauiic Power Gereration
EOperanon i
:(535) Operation Supervision and Eng:neenng $13,566 : $8.560
{(536) Water for Power 15.561 19,443
:(537) Hycraulic Expenses 2454 1 1543
:(538) Eleciric Expenses 35,308 38,355
1{539) Misc. Hydrauiic Power Generatior: Expenses 42178 35.843
{(540) Renis (110} 1.354
TOTAL Operation $108,957 ° $105,098
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Northern States Power Compary (Wisconsiny

A1 Or.ginal

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

Dec. 31, 2C0=

Account Current Year Previous Yea-
€Y {D) {c)
C. Hycrau ic Power Generator {Continuea)
‘Maintenance £
:1541) Maintenance Supervision anc Ergineening $2,965 $5.382
{542} Maintenance of St-uctures 23.300 : 21.281 :
:(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Watenways *4.835 25.804 -
:(544) Maintenance o* Eleciric Prart 27.128 22.536 :
:{545) Maintenar.ce of Miscellaneous Hyarauic Piant 3,979 4,037 :
TOTAL Maintenarce $72,207 $79.040 :
TOTAL Power Productior Expenses-Hyaraui.c Power $181,164 : $184.138 :
D. Otrer Power Generation )
:Operation
:(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering $1.927 ¢ $659 !
:(547) Fuel 156.008 | 191,133 |
:(548) Generatior: Expenses 7.277 3,705
'(549) Misce'laneous Otrer Powe- Generation Expenses 4,668 . 5.364
i(550) Rents 3) 29
TOTAL Operation $169.877 $5200.890
‘Maintenance : :
{{551) Maintenance Supe-vision ard Engineering Si36 : $385 :
:(552) Ma'ntenance of Siructures 5894 ! 3123
{1553) Maintenance o* Generatirg and Electric Plant 28.315 27.185 |
1{554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Otner Power Generation Plant 7,458 : 2.946
TOTAL Mainterarce $41.,803 $33,839
TOTAL Poweer Production Experses-Other Power $2%1,680 $234,729
: E. Other Power Supply Experses
{(555) Purchased Powe~ S $0 ¢
{(556) System Cantrol and Loaa Dispatching 5 0:
{(557) Other Expenses 4,631,26 4875832
TOTAL Other Powe~ Supply Exoenses $4,631,4:3 $4,875,832 :
TOTAL Power Prod.ction Expenses $5,363,372 | $5,585,349 |
: 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
‘Operation
'{560) Operation Superv.sion and Engineerirg $30.974 ! §11.883
(561) Load Dispatching 19.947 20,960 :
{(562) Station Expenses 3.551 - 1,805 :
{(563) Overhead Line Expenses 8.203 9,038
:(564) Underground Line Expenses 0; 0
:(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 0. C
§1f566) Miscellaneous Transmiss.on Expenses 403,670 399,280 :
:(567) Rents 0: 8
TOTAL Operatior $466,34% : $442.974 :
EMaEnIenance :
:(568) Maintenance Superv's.on anc Erfgireering $0 $10
|(569) Maintenance o} Structures 0: 0
i(570) Maintenance of Sta:’'or Equipment 15.761 ¢ 19.126
.(57) Mainienarce o° Overhead Lines 82713 : 33,362 !
{(572) Mairtenance of Unaergrounc L'nes 0 :
'?(573) hia.ntenarce of Miscel aneous Transriss on Plan: 53 83
TOTAL Maintenance $98,527 : $52,581 !
TOTAL Transmiss‘on Expenses $564.872 $495,555
3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES :
- Operator i
:(580; Operation Supervision anc Engneering $35,339 $78.726 °
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Northen States Power Company (Wisconsir)

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

Ar Original

Dec. 31, 2004

Account
(a)

Current Year
(b)

Previous Year
(o

3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
(581) Load Dispatching
(582) Station Expenses
1(583) Overhead Line Expenses
i(584) Underground Line Expenses
{585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses
(586} Meter Expenses
(587) Customer Installations Expenses
(588) Miscellaneous Distribuiion Expenses
(589) Rents

TOTAL Operation

Maintenance

(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(591) Maintenance of Structures

(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment

(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

(594} Maintenance of Underground Lines

{595} Maintenance of Line Transformers

(596 Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems
{5971 Maintenance of Meters

(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant

TOTAL Maintenance

TOTAL Distribution Expenses
4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

Operation
(901) Supervision
(902) Meter Reading Expenses
(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses
(S04} Uncollectible Accounts
(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses
5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
Operation
(907) Supervision
(908) Customer Assistance Expenses
(909) informational and instructional Expenses

TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Expenses
6. SALES EXPENSES

‘Operation

{97 1) Supervision

{912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

{913) Advertising Expenses

(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

TOTAL Sales Expenses

! 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
:Operation

(920) Administrative and General Salaries

{921) Office Supplies and Expenses

(Less) (222) Administrative exoenses Transferred-Cr.

$11.624 -

(910) Miscel'aneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses

$15,138
4.694 3211
44,570 17,095
42 881 26.636 :
15,737 12,402
26,410 20.786
43,919 9,519
140,051 108,704
0 3.645
$368,748 $292.348
$5,532 $17.708
0 0
9.113 8.357
229,509 230,594
20.757 32.268
9,178 159 .
3,180 7.674
1.177 3,370 :
163 63
$280.007 $300,193
$648,755 $592.541
3614 $539
98,128 87.859
202.424 : 244,277
63,922 : 75,724
18,484 669
$383.572 $409,068
S0 $0
59,344 82,679
8.372 9,850
4,781 0
§72.497 $92,529
$0 S0
10,597 11,415
0 0
0 0
$10,597 $11.415
$199.956 $237,251
225,791 128.688
47.830 42,856
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Northern Staies Power Company (Wisconsin) An Originai Dec. 31, 2004
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
Accournt . CurrentYear | Previous Year
(a) : (D) {c)
: 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED) ;
;(923) Outside Services Employed : $68.788 : $68.711
:(924) Property Insurance 23,797 : 32.859 !
:(925) Injuries and Damages 60.174 : 50915 :
26) Employee Pensions and Benefits 78,432 : 33.247 ¢
:(927) Franchise Requirements 0: 0
{(928) Regulatory Commissior Expenses 17,005 : 21,033 .
i(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. : 9.496 ! 11,634 ¢
£(930.1) General Advertising Expenses : 19,194 ¢ 16,482 °
£(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 41,052 ; 22,117 ¢
/(931) Rents - 67,981 : 68.042
TOTAL Operation $739.844 . $624.855 |
EMaEntenance
{(935) Maintenance of Generai Plant $411 § $2,376 ¢
TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses $740.255 - $627.231 .
TOTAL Electric Operation and Mainienance Expenses $7,783,860 $7,813,688
Page 323
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